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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Shareholders, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 62nd Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited 
Statement of Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31" March 2023. 

1.FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I« RESULTS: 

a. FINANCIAL RESULTS 
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The Company's performance during the year ended 31 st March, 2023 as compared to the previous financial 

year, is summarized below: (Rs.ln lakhs) 

For the financial year ended 
Particulars 31" March, 2023 

Income 39,699.21 32,460.13 

Less: Expenses 38,545.26 30,499.19 

Profit! (loss) before tax 1154.16 1,960.93 

less: Provision for tax (366.51) (457.39) 

Income Tax of earlier years w/off (0.94) (3.95) 

Profit afterTax 850.94 1,507.49 

b. OPERATIONS: 

The Company continues to be engaged in the activities pertaining to manufacturing and dealing in all kinds of welding consumables and allied 
equipment and appliances. 

There was nochangein nature ofthe business of the (ompany, during the year underreview. 

The Board of Directors after considering the business needs and also to consolidate financial strength of the company have decided not to 
recommend any dividend to equity shareholder ofthe company forthefinancial year 2022-23. 

d. UNPAIDDIVIDEND&IEPF: 

The amount lying in Unpaid Dividend Ale of the Company in respect of the last seven years along with the dates when it is due for transfer to 
Investor Education & Protection Fund (lEPF) is as per belowtable:-

2017-18 29,355.30 26-0ct-25 

Company has already transferred amount lying in Unpaid Dividend Accountforthefinancial year 201 5-16. 

e. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

The Company has transferred an amount of INR 200 lakhs out of profits of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 to General Reserve 
Account. 
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f. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SIlBSIDIARIES,ASSOCIATESANDJOINTVENTlIRE COMPANIES: 

During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary, associate and joint venture company. 

g. DEPOSITS: 

The Company has not accepted orrenewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 ofthe Companies Act 2013 ("the 
Act") read with the Companies (AcceptanceofDeposit) Rules,2014 duringtheyearunderreview. 

Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered underChapterVofthe Actorthe details of deposits which are not 
in compliance with the ChapterVofthe Act is not applicable. 

h. LOANS FROM DIRECTOR'SOR DIRECTOR'S RELATIVES: 

During the financial year under review,theCompany has not borrowed any amount(s) from Directors. 

i. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO: 

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules,2014 in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc. are furnished in 
Annexure I which forms part ofthis Report. 

j. ANNUALRETURN: 

Pursuant to amendment of Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 by MCA, wherein, instead of attaching an 
extract of annual return (to be prepared in Form MGT - 9) to the Directors' Report, the Company shall host a copy of annual return on the 
website,ifanyofthe Company and a web linkofthe same to be given in the Directors' Report. 

Accordingly,a copy of Annual Return is availableon the website of the Company at the below link: 

http:Uwww.geelimited.comlinvestor-jnfo/Corporate-Announcement-Disdosure: 

k. PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

The details of transactions!contracts/arrangements referred to in Section 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013 entered by the Company with 
related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013,during the financial year under review, are 
furnished in Form AOC -2 and is attached as Annexure-II and forms part of this Report. 

I. PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENTS, LOANS, GUARANTEES AND SECURITIES: 

Full particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act2013 provided during the financial year 
under review has been furnished in the financial statements which forms part of this report. 

m. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(1) OF THE COMPANIESACT,2013: 

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report,no material changes and commitments which could affectthe Company's financial position have 
occurred between the end ofthefinancial yearoftheCompany and date ofthis report. 

n. DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Internal Rnancial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate. During 
the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the Statutory Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or 
inadequacy of such controls. 

2. MAnERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a} BOARDOF DIRECTORS& KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

There were changes in Directorship & key managerial personnel oft he Companyduring the year under review which are as follows: 

I. Appointment: 

• The tenure of Appointment of Mr.Anil Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 07659883) has ended on April 16,2023. So, the Board has recommended his 
re-appointment in the Board Meeting held on February 10,2023 subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. However,he has resigned from the Company as on 31.08.2023. 

• Mrs. NileemaMahanot,Company Secretary & Compliance Officer ofthe Company has resigned from the post of Company Secretary as on 
March 10,2023. 

• Mr. Aditya Jalan was appointed as the Company Secretary ofthe Companyw itheffectfromJune01,2023. 
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.. Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Director of the Company being longest in office since last appointment, is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment subject totheapproval of shareholders in ensuing Annual general meeting. 

ii. Retirement by rotation 

In accordance with the provisions of the Act,none ofthe Independent Directors is liableto retire by rotation. 

Your Directors recommend his appointment for your approval. 

b. DECLARATIONS BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company has received declarations form all the Independent Directors under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming their 
independence vis-a-vis the Company. 

Further, the Board is ofthe opinion that all the Independent Directors ofthe Company possess requisite qualification, experience, and expertise 
and holds high standards of integrity. 

Except the Independent Directors who are exempted from passing the online proficiency self- assessment test, the Company has received 
confirmation from the Independent Directors that they have appeared & passed the proficiency test/or they shall appear and pass out the tests 
within the due dates as prescribed undertheCompaniesAct,2013 and the Rules made there under. 

3. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD. COMMITTEES AND POLICIES 

a. BOARD MEETINGS: 

The Board of Directors met 7 (Seven) times during the financial year ended 31 n March 2023 in accordance with the provisions ofthe Companies 
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards -I in respect of all the above Board 
meetings. 

b. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Details with respect to AuditCommitteeComposition and Meetingsare mentioned in the Corporate Governance report. 

c. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

The Board has in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 ofthe Companies Act,20B, formulated the policy setting out 
the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

The salient features ofthe Remuneration Committee and changes therein are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Reportand the 
Remuneration Policy is available on Company'swebsite and can be accessed in the link provided herein below: 

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/lnvestor/policies/GEE-Policy-on-Nomination-and-Remuneration.pdf 

d. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The details with respect to Stakeholder Relationship Committee Composition and Meetings are mentioned in the Corporate Governance report. 

e. VI61LMECHANISM POUCY FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES: 
The Board of Directors of the Company has, pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, framed "Vigil Mechanism Policy" for Directors and employees of the Company to 
provide a mechanism which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any victimization on raising of concerns of any 
violations of legal or regulatory requirements,incorrect or misrepresentation of any,financial statements and reports,etc. 

The employees of the Company have the right/option to reporttheir concern/grievance to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

The Company iscommitted to adhere to the highest standards of ethica I, moral and legal conduct of business operations. 

f. RISKMANA6EMENTPOLlCY: 

The Board of Directors ofthe Company has designed Risk Management Policy and Guidelines to avoid events,situations or circumstances which 
may lead to negative consequences on the Company's businesses,and define a structured approach to manage uncertainty and to make use of 
these in their decision making pertaining to all business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered 
in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. 
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g. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY: 

TheCSR Policy of the Company is available on the Company'sweb-site and can be accessed inthe link provided herein below: 

http:Uwww.geeljmited.comlinyestor-jnfolCode-of-Conduct-Policies 

The Company has initiated activities in accordance with the said Policy,the details of which have been prescribed in Annexure III. 

h. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS. COMMITTEE AND BOARD: 

The Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, and of the directors individually, as well as the 
evaluation of all the committees i.e. Audit, Nomination and Remuneration, Stakeholders Relationship and CSR Committee in its meeting 
dated 10th February 2023. 

The Board has adopted a formal evaluation mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and individual 
directors,including the Chairman of the Board.This exercise was carried out byfeedbacksurveyfrom each director covering Board functioning 
such as composition of Board and its Committees, experience and competencies, governance issues etc. Separate exercise was carried out to 
evaluate the performance of individual directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as attendance, 
contribution atthe meeting etc. 

4. AUDITORSANDREPORTS 

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under: 

a. OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AU DITORS ON ACCOUNTS FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2023: 

There are no observations I qualifications made by the Statutory Auditors in their reportforthefinancial year ended 31 R March 2023 and 
therefore, do not call for any further comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act,2013. 

b. SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2023: 

Provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates to obtain Secretarial Audit 
Report from Practicing Company Secretary. 

M/s.Chandni Maheswari (ACS No.42292) had been appointed to issue Secretarial Audit Reportforthefinancial year 2022-23. 

Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 and Annual Secretarial Compliance Report pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 S, issued by Mis. Chandni Maheswari (ACS No.42292)Practicing Company 
Secretary are enclosed in Annexure-IV for the financial year 2022-23. The said report does contain any observation or qualification 
requiring explanation or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The following are the Qualifications/observations given by the Secretarial Auditor in the Secretarial Audit 
Report of FYended on 31.03.2023 and the Board's Comment/Actions on the same-

Qualifications/observations of Secretarial Comment! Actions of the Board 

Auditor 

Late Submission of Annual Secretarial '!he Board is aware of the same & the 

Compliance Report under Regulation 24A of same was complied w.eJ 7t1dune, 2022 

SEBI (LODR), 201 S. 

Non Compliance with relation to Board The Board is aware of the same and 

Composition (no woman Director in the Board) taking corrective measures to comply 

with the same. 

The Company had not hosted compliances The Board is aware of the same & the 

Regulation 46(2) (hosting details on website of same has been complied forthe FY 2021-22 

the Company). 
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The Company did not have Company Secretary The Board is aware of the same and the 

as Compliance Officer for the period 1 st April, same was complied w.eJ 1 st May, 2022. 

2022 to 30th April, 2022. 

Non - Intimation of Resignation of Statutory The Board is aware of the same & the 

Auditor & Appointment of Company Secretary same has been complied with. 

within the prescribed time 

The Company has not yet published its Financial The Board is aware of the same and 

Results for the quarter and year ended 31 st taking corrective measures to comply 

March, 2023,30th June,2023 & 30th September, with the same. 

2023 respectively. Consequently, the Company 

has not complied with Reg. 33 SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015, Reg. 23(9) SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 and hence Regulation 30 

along with Schedule III of SEBI lODR 

Regulations,2015 till date. 

The Company Secretary of the Company had The Board is aware of the same & the 

resigned w.eJ dosing of business hours on 10th same has been complied with. 

March, 2023 and the new Company Secretary 

was appointed on lstJune,2023. 

62nd AGM ofthe Company for the FY ended 31st The Board is aware of the same and 

March,2023 has not been conducted within the taking corrective measures to comply 

prescribed time limit as per Companies Act, with the same. 

2013 neither any extension has been sough by 

ROC in this regard. 

The composition of the Audit Committee, CSR The same has been compiled by the 

Committee & Stakeholders Relationship Board as on 05.09.2023. 
Committee is not proper effective from 1 

2023 till 5 

The Company had not conducted any Board or The Board is aware of the same and 

Committee meetings in the April'23 taking corrective measures to 

with the same. 

c. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act,2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014,M/s R. Dokania &Co.,Chartered 
Accountants, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the ensuing Annual General Meeting for the FY 2022-23 as a result of casual 
vacancy in the office of the Statutory Auditors arisen by the resignation of M/s.Singhi & Co .. ,Chartered Accountants erstwhile Statutory Auditors of the 
Company who were appointed by the Company in EGM held on December 15'" ,2023 and Resigned from the Company 21.1 0.2023. 

The Board now recommends the re-appointment of MIs R. Dokania & Co.,Chartered Accountants,as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 
years till the AGM to be held in the year 2028. 

d. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act,20B read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,2014,as amended from 
time to time, the Company is required to maintain Cost Records under Rule 3 of the said Rules.Accordingly, the Company has duly maintained the Cost 
Records in the format prescribed in Form CRA-1 under Rule 5 of the said Rules. 

e. COST AUDITORS: 

The Board has re-appointed M/s.S.Chhaparia &Associates,CostAccountants as the CostAuditorofthe Company forthe financial year 2023-24. 

f. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BYSTATUTOIIY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143 (12): OTHER DISCLOSURES 

There were no incidences of reporting offrauds by Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 



5. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 are furnished as under: 

iI. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 

There were no changes in the share capital of the Company during year under review. 

b. DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL 

No orders have been passed by any Regularor or Court or Tribunal which can have impact on 
the going concern status and the Company's operations in future. 

c. DIREaOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, irrelation to the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 st March, 2023, 

the Board of Directors hereby confirms that: 

G 

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31' March, 20223 and of the profit/loss of the Company for that year; 

c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. The annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
e. Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 

effectively. 

d. DISCLOSURE REGARDING INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE: 

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

e. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

We ensure that, we evolve and follow the corporate governance guidelines and best practices sincerely, not only to boost long-term shareholder value, but 

also to respect minority rights. We consider it our inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information regarding our operations and perform­

ance, as well as the leadership and governance of the Company. 

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V (C) ofthe Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015,a Report on Corporate Governance enclosed as Annexure - V forms part of this Annual Report. 

f. PARTICULAR OF REMUERATION OF DIRECTOR'S KMP'S AND EMPLOYEES: 

This information as per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,20B read with Rule 5(1) Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules 2014,as amended, forms part of this report as per Annexure-VI. 

g. MANAGEMENT DISUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

In compliance with Regulation 34(2) read with Schedule V (B) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations,1015 a Report on Management Discussion & Analysis which as Annexure -VII forms part of this Annual Report. 

h. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43 ea) em OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013: 
The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per provisions of Section 43(a) (ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) 

ofthe Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules,2014 is furnished. 

i. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54(1) (d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 54(1 )(d) of the Act 
read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

j. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEalON 62(1)(bl OF THE COMPANIES Aa. 2013: 

The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the year under review and hence no 
information as per provisions of Section 62(1 )(b) ofthe Act read with Rule 12(9) ofthe Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 
2014 is furnished. 
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k. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIESACT,2013: 

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by 
employees under a scheme pursuantto Section 67{3) of the Act read with Rule 16{4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 
2014 is furnished. 

6. PROCEEDINCiSUNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRlIPTCYCODEl016. 

No application was made nor is any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and BankruptcyCode,2016during the year. 

7. DETAILSOFONETIMESETTLEMENTWITHTHEBANKS: 

The Company has not made any onetime settlement with any Banks or Financial Institutions. 

8. ACKNOWLEDCiEMENTSANDAPPRECIA'I'ION: 

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers, business partners/associates, financial institutions 
and Central and State Governments fortheirconsistentsupport and encouragement to the Company. 

For and on behalf ofthe Board 

Sd/-
Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN:01007594 

Date:25 November2023 
Place:Thane 

Sd/-
ShankarLal Agarwal 
Whole Time Director 
DIN:01205377 
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Annexure I: Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign EXchange Earning 

Disclosure pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of 
Directors' Report fortheyearended 31 n March 2023. 

(Al Conservation of energy: 

Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy GEE limited is committed to making continuous efforts that contribute 
towards an integrated development, on an ongoing basis, by adopting 
various innovative measures at its plants, which lead to positive 

Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources consequences,such as reduction of wastages, optimum consumption of 

of energy energy. 

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment's 

{Bl Technology Absorption: 

Efforts made towards technology absorption GEE Limited understands the importance of technology absorption and 

continues to pursue the goal of technological innovation with renewed 

vigor, in terms of up gradation, improvement and cost reduction. 

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, 

product development or import substitution 

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): Not Applicable 

Details of technology imported 

Year ofimport 

Whether the technology has been fully absorbed 

If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and 
the reasons thereof 

Expenditure incurred on Research and Development 

c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: 

Actual Foreign Exchange earnings 

Actual Foreign Exchange outgo 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Sd/-
Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN:Ol007594 

Nil 

Not Applicable 

Not Applicable 

Not Applicable 

Nil 

39,21,37,562 

11,42,57,211 

35,58,22,600 

23,07,20,369 

Sd/-
Shankar Lal Agarwal 
Wholetime Director 
DIN:01205377 
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Annexure II: Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties 

FORM NO. Aoe -2 
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 

Form for Disclosure of particulars ofcontracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 
of the Companies Act,20l3 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Detailsof contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis: Not Applicable 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transactions including the value, if any 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions 

f) Date(s) of approval by the Board 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under 

first proviso to section 188 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis 

b) Nature of Relation 

c) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

d) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions 

e) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transactions including the value, if any 

f) Date of approval by the Board, if any 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Sd/-
Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01 007594 

Sd/-
Shankar lal Agarwal 
Whole-Time Director 
DIN: 01205377 
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Annexure III: Corporate Social Responsibility 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company. 

This CSR policy comprises the Company's philosophy and acknowledging its responsibility as a corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and 

mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for welfare &sustainable developmentofthe community at large.The CSR Policy focuses on 

enhancing the stakeholder's value, generating economic value of the nation and working towards well-being of the society through addressing 

criticalsocial,environmental and economic needs ofthe marginalized/underprivileged sections ofthe society. 

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and dealing with all kinds of welding electrodes and allied equipment and appliances. 

The Company is exposed to health,safety,security and environmental risks,given the diversity and complexityofthe industry in which the Company 

operates.The company is not only aware about its social responsibilities but also actively taking efforts for fulfilling the aspirations of the society 

even before the issue ofCSR become the global concern and the part of regulatory enactments. 
2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

Sr. No. Name of Director Designation / Nature of 
Directorship 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Executive Director & MD One One 

2 Mr. Anilkumar Agrawal Non-Executive Director - Independent One One 

3 Mrs. Payal Agarwal Executive Director & CFO One One 

• The CSR Committee has been reconstituted on 5.09.2023. Mr. Sujit Sen, Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal" Mr. Omprakash Agarwal are the present Members of 
the Committee. 

3. The Board ofDirectors ofthe Company has approved CSR Policy based on the recommendation ofthe CSRCommittee. 

The CSR Policy ofthe Company is available on the Company's website and can be accessed in the link provided herein below: 

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/mediallnvestor/pollcles/GEE-Policy-on-Coroorate-Social-Responsibility-2019.odf 

4. Impact assessment ofCSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub -rule (3) of rule 8 ofthe Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 
2014-NotApplicable. 

5. Details of the amount available for setoff in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 

Rules,2014andamountrequiredforsetoffforthefinancialyear,ifany-NotApplicable. 

4. Averagenet profit ofthe company as persection 135(5). Rs.16,01 ,59,805 

For FY 2019-18 (in Rs.) 

19,60,93,465 17,47,75,815 10,69,10,135 

Total profit for last 3 years (in Rs.) 49,50,24,613 

Average net profit last 3 years (in Rs.) 16,50,08,204 
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7. (SR Expenditure for FY 2022-23: 

• Particulars 

a. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 

b. 
Surplus arising out of the (SR projects or programmes or activities of the 

previous financial years. 

c. 
Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any 

d. Total CSR obligation for the financial year (6a+6b-c). 

8. (SR Expenditure Done during FY 2022-23: 

a) (SR amount spent or UNSPENTfor the financial year: 

Total Amount Spent 
for the Financial 

Year (in Rs.) 
Amount Date of transfer 

Nil 

b) Details of (SR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: 

Name of the 
fund 

c) Details of (SR amount spent against other than ongoing projectfor the financial year: 

d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NA 

e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA 

f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : NA 

g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NA 

G 

Amount (In RS.) 

33,00,164 

NA 

NA 

33,00,164 

Amount Date of transfer 

NA 



particulars 

i) Two percent of average net profit ofthe company as per section 135(5) 

ii} Total amount spent for the Financial Year 

iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii}-(i)] 

iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the 

previous financial years, if any 

v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 

9. CSR Expenditure unspent 

a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

1. FY 2020-21 

2. FY 2019-20 

3. FY 2018-19 

b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects ofthe preceding financial year (s) : 

G 

Amount (In as.) 

33,00,164 

34,95,000 

',94,836 

82,211 

',12,625 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial 

year (asset-wise details). 

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). - Not Applicable 

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. - Not Applicable 

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc. - Not Applicable 

(d) Provide details ofthe capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset). - Not Applicable 

11. Reason(s) as why the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): The Company has spent 

excess of the CSR expenditure due for the fiscal year 2022-23. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Sd/-
Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01007594 

Sd/-
Shankar Lal Agarwal 
Whole-Time Director 
DIN: 01205377 



G 

Annexure IV: SECRETARIAl.. AUDIT REPORT 

To 

For the financial yearended March 31, 2023 

[Pursuant to sl!Cl:ion 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 ofthe Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,20141 

The Members 
lieeLimited 
Regd. Office: Plot E-l , Road No.7, 
Wagle Industrial Estate, 
Thane-400 604. 
Maharashtra, India. 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gee limited (hereinafter called the 
Company).ln light of ongoing COVID-19 pandemicsituation,due to limitations of physical verifications of various records, the Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
us a reasonable basis forevaluating the corporate conducts! statutory compliances and expressing ouropinion thereon. 

Based on my said verification of the Company's books,papers,minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on 31 st March 2023 (,Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes 
and compliance mechanism in place, to the extent,in the manner and subjecttothe reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books,papers,minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company forthefinancial year ended on 31 st March 2023 according to the 
provisionsof: 

(i) The Companies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rules madethereunder; 
(iil The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996and the Regulationsand Bye-Iawsframed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunderto the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,Overseas 

Direct Investment and Extemal Commercial Borrowings; (to the extent as may be applicable, taking into consideration the business operations 
of the Company); 

(v) Thefollowing Regulationsand Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,20l1; 
(b) TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015 as amended; 
(c) TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2009; 
(d) The5ecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 5tockPurchase 5cheme) Guidelines, 1999(Not 

Applicable to the Companyduring the Audit Period); 
(e) TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing ofDebt Securities) Regulations,200S (Not Applicable tothe Company during 

the Audit Period); 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies 

Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;(NotApplicableto the Company during the 
Audit Period); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(NotApplicableto the Company during the Audit 
Period); 

(I) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015,as amended and applicable for respective period. 

(vi) Other laws applicable specifically to theCompany,namely: 

iJ Standards of Weights and Measures Act, 1976. 
ii) The Gas Cylinder Storage Rules,2004 as amended 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthefollowing: 

-Secretarial Standards issued byThe Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except with in 
respect of matters specif ied below: 

1.l..ate Submission of Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A of SEBI (WDR), 2015. However, the same was complied w.eJ 7~ June, 2022 

2.Non Compliance with relation to Board Composition (no woman Director in the Board) 

3.The Company had not hosted compliances Regulation 46(2) (hosting details on website ofthe Company). However the same has been complied for the FY 2021-22. 

4.The Company did not have Company Secretary as Compliance Officer for the period 1st April, 2022 to 30" April, 2022. However, the same was complied w.eJ 1st May, 2022. 

S. Non-Intimation of Resignation of Statutory Auditor & Appointment of Company Secretary within the prescribed time. However, the same has been complied with 



6.The Company has not yet published its Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2023, 30" June, 2023 & 30th September, 2023 respectively. Consequently, 

the Company has not complied with Reg. 33 SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Reg. 23(9) SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and hence Regulation 30 along with Schedule III ofSEBI 

LODR Regulations, 2015 till date. 

7.The Company Secretary of the Company had resigned w.eJ closing of business hours on 10th March, 2023 and the new Company Secretary was appointed on 1 n June,2021 

8.62" AGM of the Company for the FY ended 31" March, 2023 has not been conducted within the prescribed time limit as per Companies Act,2013 neither any extension has 

been sought by ROC in this regard. 

I further report that: 

-The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors but does 

not have any Woman Director. '[he changes that took place in the composition of the Board of Directors were not in proper compliance during the period under review. 
-Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking 

and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

-All the decisions at the Board Meetings and the Committee Meetings were carried out with majority as recorded in the minutes of the Board of Directors and minutes 

of the Committee Meetings as the case may be. 

I further report that: 

-There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with 

applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific eventslactions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred 

laws, rules, guidelines and standards. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 27.11.2023 

To 
The Members 
Gee Limited 

ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Regd. Office: Plot E-l, Road No.7, 
Wagle Industrial Estate, Navi Mumbai - 400 604, 
Maharashtra, India. 

I further state that my said report of the even date hilS to be read along with this letter. 

For. MIs. Chandanl Maheshwari 
Company Secretary in Practice 

Sd/-
Mem No.: 42292 
COP: 16218 
PRB: 12016WB142500 
UDIN: A042292E002492509 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial! Statutory Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these records based 

on the audit. 

2.1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. 

3.1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, and regulations,standard is the responsibility of management. My examination is limited 

to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place:Kolkata 
Date:27.11.2023 

For: MIs. Chandni Maheswari 
Company Secretary in practice 

Mem No.: 42292 
COP: 16218 
PRB:12016WB142500 
UDIN:A042292E002492509 

G 
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ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF"GEE LIMITED" 
FORTHEYEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023 IN TERMS OF SESI CIRCULAR CIR/CFD!CMD1/2712019 DATED JUNE 07, 2023 

I,(handni Maheswari have examined 

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by GEE limited ("the listed entity"), 
(b) the filings! submissions made by the listed entitytothe stock exchanges, 
(e) website of the listed entity, 
(d) any otherdocumentJ filing,as may be relevant,which has been relied upon to make this certification,for the year ended 31" Mach 2023 ("Review Period") in respect of 

compliance with the provisions of: 

i. the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act") and the Regulations,circulars,guidelines issuedthereunder;and 
ii. the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"),rules made thereunder and the regulations,circulars,guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and 

Exchange Board oflndia ("SEBI"); 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars! guidelines issued thereunder,have been examined,inciude:-

SN 

i. Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015; 
ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2018; Not Applicable for the period 
iii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011; 
iv. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,2018;Not Applicable forthe period 
v. Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,2021;NotApplicable for the period 
vi. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and listing ofDebtSecurities) Regulations,2008;NotApplicable forthe period 
vii. Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Issue and listing ofNon-Convertible Securities) Regulations,202l ;Not Applicable forthe period 
viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993,asamended,regarding the Companies Actand dealing 

withdient; 
ix. Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Prohibition ofinsiderTrading) Regulations,2015;and circulars! guidelines issued there under;and based on the above 

examination,and considering the relaxations granted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board ofindia,1 hereby reportthat,during the Review 
Period: 

I. (a) The listed entity has complied with the provisionsofthe above Regulations and circulars! guidelines issued there under,except in respect of matters specified below: 

Com - Regu Deviations Acti Type Details of Fine Obser - Management Re-
pliance latio on of Violation Amount vations! Response marks 
Require - n/ Tak Acti Remarks of 
ment (irc en on the 
(Regu - ular by Practicing 
lations! No. Company 
circulars! Secretary 
guide lines 
including 
specific 
clause) 

1. Annual Regu Late SSE Fine late Rs. As The 
Secretarial latio Submission of Submission 2,360 informed Company 
Compliance n Annual of Annual by the had made 
Report 24A Secretarial Secretarial manageme the 

of Compliance Compliance nt, the payment of 
SEBI Report under Report Company the same 
(lOD Regulation under had made on 15th 
R), 24A of SEBI Regulation payment July, 2022 
2015 (lODR),2015 24AofSEBI ofthe 

(lODR), same. 
2015 for FY 
2021-22 

2. Related Regu late BSE Rne late Rs. As As 
Party latio Submission Submissio 76,700 informed informed 
Transactio n 23 of Related nof by the by the 
ns (9) of Party Related man ageme manageme 

SEBI Transactions Party nt,the ntthe 
(lOD Report under Transactio Company Company 
R), Regulation 23 ns Report had made had made 
2015 (9) ofSEBI under payment payment 

(LODR),2015 Regulation ofthe of the 
23 (9) of same. same on 

SEBI 12th 
(lODR), August, 

2015 2022 
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(b)Th rd' h k h f II . I 'hh bse e 1st!! entity as ta en teo oWing actions to comply Wit teo d . rvations rna e In prevIous reports: 

S Compliance Regu-Iation/ Deviations Action Type of Details of Fine Obser vations! Management Remarks 
N Requirement Circular No. Taken by Action Violation Amount Remarks of the Respone 

(Regulations! Practicing 
circulars! Company 
guidelines Secretary 
including 
specificclausel 

1. Board Regulation Non Compliance BSE Freezing of Non Compliance Rs. As informed The Company 
Composition 17(1) with relation Demat Ale with relation to 29,500 by the managem had made 

to Board &Rne Board -ent the payment 
Composition Composition Company of the 

had made same 
payment of the and also 
Same and also complied 
com~lied with with the 
the egulation Regulation 

2. Hosting Regulati The NA NA The NA The same The 
details on on Company Company has been same 
Website 46(2) had not had not updated has 
of the hosted hosted by the been 
Company complian complian Company updated 

ces on its ces on its by the 
website website Company 
for the FY for the FY 
2021 -22 2021 -22 

3. Appointm Regulati The NA NA The NA The same The 
ent of on6 Company Company was same 
Company did not did not complied was 
Secretary have have w.e.f 1 st complie 
as Company Company May, d w.eJ 
Complian Secretary Secretary 2022 1st May, 
ce Officer as as 2022 

Complian Complian 
ce Officer ce Officer 
for the for the 
period 1 8t period 1 8t 

April, April, 

2022 to 2022 to 
30t lJApril, 30 thApril, 

2022 2022 

4. Intimatio Regulati Non- NA NA Non- NA The same The 
n of on30 Intimatio Intimatio was same 
Resignati n of n of complied was 
on of Resignati Resignati complie 
Statutory on of on of d 
Auditor & Statutory Statutory 
Appointm Auditor & Auditor & 
ent of Appointm Appointm 
Company ent of ent of 
Secretary Company Company 

Secretary Secretary 
within within 
the the 
prescribe prescribe 
dtime dtime 
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II. Compliances related to resignation of statutory auditors from listed entities and their material 
subsidiaries as per SEE I Circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/114/2019 dated 18th October, 2019: 

Sr. No. Particulars Compliance 
Status 
[Yes/No/ NA] 

Observations 
/Remarks by 
PCS'" 

1 Compliances with the following conditions while appointing/re-appointing an 
auditor 

2 

3. 

i. If the auditor has resigned within 45 days from the 

end of a quarter of a financial year, the auditor before 

such resignation, has issued the limited reviewl audit 

report for such quarter; or 

ii. If the auditor has resigned after 45 days from the 
end of a quarter of a financial year, the auditor before 
such resignation, has issued the limited review! audit 
report for such quarter as well as the next quarter; or 

iii.If the auditor has signed the limited reviewl audit 
report for the first three quarters of a financial year, the 
auditor before such resignation has issued the limited 
review! audit report for the last quarter of such financial 
year as well as the audit report for such financial year. 

Yes 

Other conditions relating to resignation of statutory auditor 
i. Reporting of concerns by Auditor with respect to the listed NA 
entity/its material subsidiary to the Audit Committee: 

a. In case of any concern with the management of the listed 
entity/material subsidiary such as non-availability of information 
/ non-cooperation by the management which has hampered the 
audit process, the auditor has approached the Chairman of the 
Audit Committee of the listed entity and the Audit Committee 
shall receive such concern directly and immediately without 
specifically waiting for the quarterly Audit Committee meetings. 
b. In case the auditor proposes to resign, all concerns with respect 
to the proposed resignation, along with relevant documents has 
been brought to the notice of the Audit Committee. In cases where 
the proposed resignation is due to non-receipt of information / 
explanation from the company, the auditor has informed the 
Audit Committee the details of information / explanation sought 
and not provided by the management, as applicable. 
c. The Audit Committee / Board of Directors, as the case may be, 
deliberated on the matter on receipt of such information from the 
auditor relating to the proposal to resign as mentioned above and 
communicate its views to the management and the auditor. 
ii. Disclaimer in case of non-receipt of information: 
The auditor has provided an appropriate disclaimer in its audit 
report, which is in accordance with the Standards of Auditing as 
specified by ICAI / NFRA, in case where the listed entity/ its 
material subsidiary has not provided information as required by 
the auditor. 
The listed entity / its material subsidiary has obtained Yes 
information from the Auditor upon resignation, in the format as 
specified in Annexure- A in SEBI Circular CIR/ 
CFD /CMD1/114/2019 dated 18th October, 2019. 

The erstwhile 
Statutory 
Auditor of the 

Company, K. K. 
Poddar & 
Associates, 
resigned w.eJ 9 til 

November, 2022 
which was duly 
intimated to the 
Exchange and 
also the limited 
Review Report 
for the Quarter 
ended 30 til 

September, 
2022 was signed 
by them. 

There were no 
such instances 
reported by the 
resigning 
auditor 

NIL 



III. I hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity is appended as below: 

SN Particulars Compliance 
Status 
(Yes/No/ 
NA) 

1 Secretarial Standards: Yes 
The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance with 
the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI), as notified by 
the Central Government under section 118(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and mandatorily applicable. 

2 Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: Yes 
• All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are 

adopted with the approval of board of directors of the 
listed entities 

• All the policies are in conformity with SEBI Regulations 
and have been reviewed & updated on time, as per the 
regulations/circulars/guidelines issued by SEBI 

3 Maintenance and disclosures on Website: Yes 
• The Listed entity is maintaining a functional website 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

• Timely dissemination of the documents/ 
information under a separate section on the website 

• Web-links provided in annual corporate governance 
reports under Regulation 27(2) are accurate and specific 
which re- directs to the relevant document(s)/ section of 
the website 

Disqualification of Director: Yes 
None of the Director(s) of the Company is/are disqualified 
under Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 as confirmed by 
the listed entity. 
Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities NA 
have been examined w.r.t.: 
(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies 
(b) Disclosure requirement of material as well as other 
subsidiaries 
Preservation of Documents: Yes 
The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records as 
prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of records 
as per Policy of Preservation of Documents and Archival 
policy prescribed under SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015. 
Performance Evaluation: Yes 
The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation of 
the Board, Independent Directors and the Committees at the 
start of every financial year/during the financial year as 
prescribed in SEBI Regulations. 
Related Party Transactions: Yes 
(a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of 
Audit Committee for all related party transactions; or 

(b) The listed entity has provided detailed reasons along 
with confirmation whether the transactions were 
subsequently approved/ratified/rejected by the Audit 
Committee, in case no prior approval has been obtained. 
Disclosure of events or information: No 
The listed entity has provided all the required disclosure(s) 
under Regulation 30 along with Schedule III of SEBI LODR 
Regulations, 2015 within the time limits prescribed 
thereunder. 

Observations 
/Remarks by PCS* 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

The Company does not 
have any subsidiaries. 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

The Company has not yet 
published its Financial 
Results for the quarter 
and year ended 31st 
March, 2023. 
Consequently, the 
Company has not 
complied with Reg. 33 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015, Reg. 23(9) SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 
2015 and hence 
Regulation 30 along with 
Schedule III of SEBI 
LODR Regulations, 2015. 

G 



10 Prohibition of Insider Trading: Yes NIL 
The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) & 
3(6) SEBI (Prohibition ofInsider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

11 Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: Yes NIL 
No action(s) has been taken against the listed entity/ its 
promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI or by 
Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating 
Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under 
SEBI Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued 
thereunder except as provided under separate paragraph 
herein (**). 

12 Additional Non-compliances, if any: No The Company Secretary 
No additional non-compliance observed for any SEBI of the Company had 
regulation/circular/guidance note etc. resigned w.eJ closing of 

business hours on 10th 

March, 2023 and the 
Company is looking for a 
suitable candidate for the 
same. 

Assumptions lit Limitation of scope and Review: 
1. Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and information furnished, are the responsibilities of the management of the listed entity. 

2. Our responsibility is to report based upon our examination of relevant documents and information. This is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Records and Books of Accounts of the listed entity. Since the Company has also not published its Financial 

Results for the quarter and year ended 31" March, 2023 and the report of the Statutory Auditor thereon, this report may undergo revision, if required. 

G 

4. This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A (2) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is 

neither an assurance as to the future viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the listed entity 

Signature: 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 7th June, 2023 

PR No: I2016WB142500 

Name of the Practicing Company Secretary: CHANDNI MAHESWARI 
ACS/ FCS No.: A42292 
CP No.: 16218 
UDIN:A042292E000466861 
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Annexure V: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

Corporate governance is the combination of rules,processes or laws by which businesses are operated, regulated or controlled.The term encompasses the 
internal and external factors that affect the interests of a company's stakeholders, including shareholders, customers, suppliers, government regulators 
and management. It essentially involves balancing the interests of a company's many stakeholders, such as shareholders, senior management executives, 
customers,suppliers,finanders,thegovernment,andthecommunity. 

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with ScheduleVofthe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations'1,as amended from time to time, the Company submits the Corporate Governance Reportforthe year ended March 
31,2023. 

1. Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance: 

GEE Limited strongly believes conducting the business with all integrity and fairness, being transparent with regard to all transactions, making all the 
necessary disclosures and decisions, complying with all the laws of the land, accountability and responsibility towards the stakeholders and 
commitment to conducting business in an ethical manner. The Board of Directors of GEE Limited firmly ruminate that the purpose of Corporate 
Governance is to facilitate effective,entrepreneurial and prudent management that can deliver the long- term success ofthe Company. 

The Company's overall governance framework, systems and processes reflect and support its Mission, Vision and Values. Corporate Governance is a 
mere legal obligation. Effective Corporate Governance is about creating long -term sustainable value for its stakeholders. Your Company continues to 
embrace the best practices of Corporate Governance and also continuously reviews them.A company which is proactively compliant with the law and 
which adds value to it through the Corporate Governance initiatives would also command a higher value in the eyes of present and prospective 
shareholders. 

Hence, GEE Limited is of the opinion that Corporate Governance is not an end in itself but is a catalyst in the process towards maximization of 
shareholder value. Therefore, shareholder value, as an objective, is woven into all aspects of Corporate Governance - the underlying philosophy, the 
development of roles and the creation of structures and continuous compliance with standard practices. 

2. Board of Dirertors: 

Your Company's Board is a professionally managed Board,consisting ofl 0 (Ten) Directors in all,categorized as under: 

I. Composition of Board of Dirertors: 

The Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors in compliance with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and SEBI Listing Regulations. The Board comprises of fifty percent of Non-Executive Directors Independent 
Directors and one-woman director. 

During the financial year 2022-23, the Board ofDirectors comprised of1 (One) Executive Chairman (Related to Promoter), 4 (Four) Executive Directorsalong-with 5 (Rve) Non­
executive Independent Directors. The Non-executive Independent Directors are eminent professionals and have experience in the field offinance,taxation,management, 
administration and law, bringing a wide range of expertise and experience to the Board.The Board does not have any Nominee Directoron its board representing any institution. 

1.Cessation of Mrs. Payal Agarwal from the Directorship of the Company as on 29.05.2023 

2.Mr.Anii Kumar Agarwal, Independent Director ofthe Company has resigned on 31.08.2021 

3.M on the date of Report the Board of Directors comprised of 8 Directors. The Board comprised of 1 (One) Executive Chairman (Related to Promoter), 3 (three) Executive 

Directors along-with 4 (Four) Non-executive Independent Directors having no Woman Director. 

Composition ofthe Board and category of Directors-

Name No. Ofshares held bY the Directotsil 

1. Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal' Executive Director - Chairman (Promoter) 20,11,831 

2. Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal' Executive Director - Managing Director (Promoter) 14,17,101 

3. Mrs. Payal Agarwal' Executive Director & CFO (Promoter) 2,67,443 

4. Mr. Umesh Agarwal' Executive Director (Promoter) 15,67,695 

5. Mr.Omprakilsh Agarwal' Executive Director (Promoter) 10,88,404 

6. Mr. Amit Agarwal' Non-Executive -Independent Director Nil 

7. Mr. Anilkumar Agarwal' Non-Executive -Independent Director Nil 

8. Mr. Vinod Kumar Aggarwal' Non-Executive -Independent Director Nil 

9. Mr. SUjit Sen' Non-Executive -Independent Director Nil 

10. Mr.Milind Parekh' Non-Executive -Independent Director Nil 
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II Board Procedure and Access to information: 

The Board of Directors is responsible for the management of the business of the Company and meets regularly for discharging its role and functions. 
The Company acknowledges the importance of a well-balanced Board which enriches Board discussions and enables effective decision making. The 
Board has an optimal mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors who have considerable expertise in their respective fields including 
competencies required in context of Company's businesses. 

The Board of Directors of the Company reviews all information provided periodically for discussion and consideration at its meetings in tenns of 
applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board ofl ndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

Detailed Agenda are circulated to the Directors in advance.AII material information is incorporated in the agenda for facilitating meaningful and 
focused discussions at the meetings. Where it is not practicable to enclose any document to the agenda, the same is placed before the meeting. In 
special and exceptional circumstances,additional item(s) on the agenda are permitted to be discussed at the Meeting. 

During the year 2022-23, the Board met 7 (Seven) times on the following dates: 

1) May 16,2022 
2) May 30,2022 
3) July 25,2022 
4) July 28,2022 
5) October 28,2022 
6) November14,2022 
7) February 10,2023 

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and Last Annual General Meeting and number of Chairmanship/Membership in other companies 
Board Committees are given in following Table: 

Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal ED I Chairman 7 5 Yes 2 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal ED/MD 7 6 Yes 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal ED/CFO 7 5 Yes 

Mr. Umesh Agarwal ED 7 6 No 

Mr. Om prakash Agarwal ED 7 5 Yes 3 

Mr. Amit Agarwal NED/ID 7 7 No 

Mr.Anilkumar Agrawal,l NED/ID 7 6 No 

Mr. Vinod Aggarwal NED/ID 7 3 Yes 

Mr. it Sen NED/ID 7 7 Yes 

Mr. Milind Parekh NED/ID 7 7 Yes 

Directorship in other listed Companies: 

Name of Director Name of Company 

1. Mr. Anilkumar rwal Infomedia Limited Com Shares 

2. Mrs. Payal Agarwal Ram Ratna Wires Ltd. Company Limited By Shares 

Note: 

1. The Directorships held by Directors mentioned above; do not include Alternate Directorship and Directorship in Foreign Companies, Section 
8 Companies. 

2. In accordance with Regulation 26 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, Memberships/Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and Shareholderslinvestors Grievance Committee in all Public Limited 
Companies (excluding GEE Limited) have been considered. 
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m. Inter-se Relationshipsamong Directors: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Name of Director 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal 

Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal 

Mr. Umesh Agarwal 

Mr.Omprakash Agarwal 

Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal- Brother 

Mr.Omprakash Agarwal - Brother 

Mr. Umesh Agarwal- Brother 

Mrs. 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal- Brother 

Mr. Umesh Agarwal- Brother 

Mr. Omprakash Agarwal - Brother 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal- Brother's Spouse (Umesh Agarwal) 

Mr. Umesh Agarwal- Spouse 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal- Brother of Spouse 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal- Brother of Spouse 

Mr. Omprakash Agarwal - Brother of Spouse 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal- Spouse 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal- Brother 

Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal- Brother 

Mr. Omprakash Agarwal- Brother 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal- Brother 

Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal- Brother 

Mr. Umesh Agarwal- Brother 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal- Brother's Spouse (Umesh Agarwal) 

Excepttheabove mentioned,thereare no inter-se relationships among the Directors. 

iv. Code of Conduct: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Members of the Board and the Senior Managements. All the members of the Board and 
the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed complianceto the Code of Conduct as on 31 st March,2023 and a declaration to that effect on behalf 
ofthe board is signed by theWhole Time Director which is as under. 

I hereby confirm that: 

"The company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior management, affirmation that they have complied with the code of 
conduct for directors and senior management in respect of the financial year 2022-23." 

SD/-
Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN No.01007594 

Y. SkillslExpertise/Competenceofthe Board of Directors: 

The Board comprises qualified members who bring in the required skills,competence and expertise that allow them to make effective contribution 
to the Board and its Committees. 

In view of the objectives and activities of our Business, the Company requires skills! expertise/competencies in the areas of Welding, Finance, Banking, 
Taxation,Accounts,Secretarial, legal, Business Strategy, Business leadership, Sales and Marketing. 
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In terms of requirement of listing Regulations,the Board has identified the following skills! expertise! competencies ofthe Directors as given below: 

1. Leadership experience of running large enterprise 

2. Experienceofcrafiing Business Strategies 

3. Finance and Accounting Experience 

4. Experience in overseeing large and complex Supply Chain 

5. Understanding use ofDigital/lnformation Technology across the value chain 

6. Experienceoflargecompanies and understanding ofthe changing regulatory 

7. Understanding of Consumer and Customer Insights in diverse environments and conditions 

On the basis of performance evaluation done annually, it can be rightfully said that the Board of Directors have the aforementioned skills and the 
Board is satisfied the current composition reflects an appropriate mix of knowledge, skills, experience, diversity and independence required for it 
to function effectively. 

A mart or a matrix setting out the Skills/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors: 

In terms ofrequirement onisting Regulations, the Board has identified the following skills I expertise I competencies as required in the context ofthe 
business of the Company and forthe Board to function effectively. The same are given below: 

Core skills and Shankarlal Sanwarmal Omprakash Umesh Payal Anil Amit Milind Sujit Vinod 
its description Agarwal Agarwal Agarwal Agarwal Agarwal Agarwal Agarwal Parekh Sen Aggarwal 
leadership ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ 
experience of 
running large 
enterprise 
Experience of 
crafting 
Business ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ 

Strategies 
Understanding 
of Consllmer ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ 
and Cllstomer 
Insights in 
diverse 
environments 
and conditions 
Finance and 

./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ Accounting 
Experience 

Experience in 
overseeing large ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ ./ 

and complex 
SIIPPIy chain 

vi. Confirmation: 

1) In the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the 
management. A certification in respect of the same has been issued by Chandni Maheswari which is enclosed at the end of the report as an 
Annexure. 

vii. Annllal General Meeting: 

The provisions of Section 149 and 152(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, stipulate that at least 1/3'" of the 2/3'" ofthe 
DirectorsoftheCompanyotherthan Independent Directors,are liableto retire by rotation every yea r. 

3. Board Committees: 

The Board Committees playa crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and have been constituted to deal with specific areas I 
activities as mandated by applicable regulations, which concern the Company and need a closer review. All decisions and recommendations ofthe 
Committees are placed before the Board for information or for approval, as required. The various Committees established by the Board are Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. 
The minutes of the meetings of all committees were placed before the Board fordiscussion/noting. 
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I. AuditCommittee: 

Audit committee has been formed in line with the provisions of Section 177 ofthe Act and Regulation 18 ofthe SEBI Regulations read with Part C of 

Schedule II. 

• Briefdescription ofTermsofReference: 

Thetermsofreference ofthe AuditCommitteeareas per provisions ofCompaniesAct,2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015 and the policy of Audit 

Committee, they are asfollows: 

Discuss and review, with the management and auditors, the annual I quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board, with particular 

reference to: 

1. Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of sub-section (2) 

of section 164 of the Companies Act,20B; 

2. Disclosure under'Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations'; 

3. Anychanges in accounting policies and practices and reasonsforthe same; 

4. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by management; 

5. Analysis of the effects of alternative GAAP methods on thefinancial statements; 

6. Draft audit report and qualifications, if any, therein; 

These terms of reference are also hosted on the website of the Company at the following link: 

http://www.geelimited.com/lnvestor-info/Code-of-Conduct-Policies 

Further, the audit committee ensures that it has reviewed each area that is required to review under its terms ofreference and under applicable 

regulation or by way of good practice.This periodic review ensures that all the areas within the scope of committee are reviewed. 

The Audit Committee of the Company met 6 (Six) times during the year as perthe dates mentioned below: 

1) May16,2022 
2} May 30,2022 
3) July28,2022 

4) October 28,2022 
5) November 14,2022. 
6) February 10,2023. 

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises of 1 (One) Executive Director and 2 (Two) Non-Executive Independent Directors. Recommendations of the 

Audit Committee, if any, are considered and implemented by the Board from time to time. The meetings are also attended by Ms. Nileema Mahanot, 

Company Secretary of the Company & Compliance Officer of the Company & Compliance Officer of the Company. 

Name Of the Audit Committee Member category of Directorship Status No. of Meetings attended 

Mr. AnilkumarAgrawal Non-Executive - Independent Director Chairman 5/6 

Mr. Amit Agarwal Non-Executive - Independent Director Member 6/6 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal Executive Director & (FO Member 5/6 

Therewas no change in the Composition of Audit committee during they ear under review. 

Mr.Anii Kumar Agarwal was present at 61" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 16th August, 2022 to attend and reply to the shareholders 

queries. 

The Committee mandatorily reviews information as per the requirement of applicable acts and regulations and such other matters as considered appropriate 

by it orreferred to it by Board . 

• As on STH September, 2023 the Audit Committee has been reconstructed. Mr. Sujit Sen, Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal & Mr. Amit Agarwal are the present 

members of the Committee. 
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ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is formed as per Section 178 ofthe Act and Regulation 19 of the SEBI Regulations read with Part D of 

Schedule II. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in conformity with and keeping a good 

balance with the requirements under provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and is in line with the provisions of the relevant 

requirements of Securities and Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations) Regulations, 2015 to determine and review the 

remuneration package of Managing/whole-time/Executive/independent Directors, senior officers of the Company, evaluating performance of 

directors/seniorofficer and to deal with other matters related to appointment and removal of managerial I directors! senior personnel. 

.. Briefdescription ofTermsofReference: 

The terms of reference ofthe Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as per provisions of Companies Act,2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015 and the policy of Nomination and Remuneration Committee,which are as follows: 

1. Toguide the Board in relation to appointment and removal ofDirectors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

2. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend tothe Board a policy 

relating tothe remuneration ofDirectors,keymanagerial personnel and other employees. 

3. To formulation of criteria forevaluation of Independent Director and the Board. 

4. To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for further evaluation of the Board. 

They are also hosted on the website ofthe Company at the following link: 

http://www.geelimited.com/investor-info/Code-of-Conduct-Polides 

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration committee ensures that it has reviewed each area that is required to review under its terms of reference 

and under applicableacts/regulation orbywayofgood practice. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company met 2 (Two) times during theyear as perthe dates mentioned below: 

1) May 16,2022 

2) February 1 0,2023 

The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committeeandthedetails of meetings attended byits members are given below: 

Name ofthe Remuneration 
COmmittee Membei' 

Mr. Sujit Sen 

Mr. AnilkumarAgrawal 

Mr. Amit Agarwal 

Non-Executive Director - Independent 

Non-Executive Director - Independent 

Non-Executive Director - Independent 

TherehasbeennochangeinthecompositionoftheCommitteeduring theyear under review . 

No. of Meetings attended 

Member 2/2 

Member 2/2 

Member 2/2 

.. As on 5TH September, 2023 the Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been reconstructed. Mr. Sujit Sen, Mr. Amit Agarwal & Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal are the present 

members of the Committee . 

.. Remuneration Policy 

The remuneration policy for Working Directors is in line with the other peer Companies and reviewed periodically. The payment of remuneration is 
duly approved by the Board ofDirectors upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Shareholders. 

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors and criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors forms part of Nomination 
cum Remuneration Policy which has been uploaded on the Company's website at the following link-

http://wwwlgeelimited.com/investor-info/Code-of-Conduct-Policies. 
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'" Directors Remuneration 

Detailsofremuneration Daidto Whole-time Directors fortheyearended March 31.2023 areas follows:-

All elements of remuneration package of individual directors summarized under major groups, such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, 
pension etc.: 

(Amount in Rs.) 
, I " , 

_ganation C1ialrman and Managing Director CFO "WhOle Time EXecutive DirectOr EXeCUtive Director 
EXeCUtive Director Director 

Salary (Rs.J 98,31,000 85,06,500 24,80,400 75,31,500 83,87,640 
""Value of Perquisite (Rs.) - - - - -

Contribution to PF (Rs.) 4,75,200 3,96,000 1,29,600 3,60,000 2,85,120 
Details of fixed component and performance linked - - - - -

incentives, along with the performance criteria 
Service contracts, notice period, severance fees, - - - - -

Stock option details, if any and whether issued at a - - - - -
discount as well as the period over which accrued and 
over which exercisable. 
Total 1,03,06,200 8,9,02,500 26,10,000 78,91,500 86,72,760 

Sitting FeesBrCommission paid to Non-executive Directors 

The Non-Executive Directors are paid Sitting fees at the rate of Rs. 10,0001- for attending each meeting of the Board and Audit Committees and 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

The board has approved a policy on criteria of making payments to non-executive directors which has been uploaded on the Company's website at 
the following link: 

http://www.geelimited.com!upload/media!lnvestor/policies/GEE-Remuneration-Criteria-for-Non-Executive-Director.pdf 

In respect of the financial year2022-23 the sitting fees paid/payable to the Non-Executive Directors are as detailed below. 

(in Rs.) 

Name Tml Sitting fees PAlid 

Mr.Anilkumar Agarwal 1,40,000 

Mr. Amit Agarwal 1,50,000 

Mr. Sujit Sen 90,000 

Mr. Milind Parekh 70,000 

Mr.Vinod Aggarwal 30,000 

Note:Nocommission is paid to any ofthe Directors. 

iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

'" BriefDesaiption ofTerms of Reference: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Regulations read with Part D of Schedule II thereto, the 

Shareholders' Relationship Committee of the Board was reconstituted as the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee ("SRC"). The brief terms 

of reference of the Committee includes resolving grievances of all the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 

transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, and non-receipt of declared dividend. Stakeholders Relationship Committee has the mandate 

to review and redress shareholder grievances. 

Stakeholder Relationship committee meeting was held on October 28, 2022 for the year 2022-23. 
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Name oUhe Share Transfer and. 
Catego.." Of Directorship Status No. of Meetings attended Shareholders/Investors 

Grievance Committee Member 

Mr. Anilkumar Agarwal Non-Executive Director - Independent Chairman 011 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Executive Director & MD Member 111 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal Executive Director & CFO Member 111 

-The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been restructured on 05.09.2023. Mr. Sujit Sen, Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal & Mr. Omprakash Agarwal are the present members 

of the Committee. 

A statement of various complaints received and redressed by the Company during the year financial ended March 31 ,2023 isgiven below: 

Namre Of Complaint Number Of Investors' Number Of InvestOrs' Number Of Investors' Number Of Investors' 
Complaint pt!nding Complaint received Complaillt d~ Complaint remaining 

aUhe beginning during the Jear of dun .... the year unresolved at the 
Of the year end Oftlie ~ar 

Non Receipt of Annual Report - - - -

Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants - - - -

Non Receipt of Bonus Shares - - - -
Request for Duplicate Share Certificates - - - -

Non Receipt of Share Transferred - - - -

Others - - - -

Letters from Stock Exchanges/SEBI - - - -
Ministry of Corporate Affairs - - - -

Total Nil Nil Nil Nil 

.. Compliance Certificate 

Compliance Certificate for Corporate Governancefrom AuditorsoftheC ompanyisannexedtothisreport. 

iv. Corporate Sodal Responsibili\yCommitlee: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in line with the provisions of Section 135 and 
ScheduleVIl ofthe CompaniesAct,2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,20l4. 

Briefdescription offerms of Reference: 

To formulate and recommend to the Board,a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the 

company as specified in ScheduleVIl of the Companies Act,20l3 to recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on theactivities;and 

monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy ofthe Company from time to time. 

The meeting of Corporate Social Responsibilitycommitteewas held on February 1 0,2023 in theyearof2022-23. 

The Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board comprises of 3 (three) members and the details of meetings 

attended by its members are given below: 

Name ofthe Sodal ResJIIlnsibili1:y 

Committee Member 

Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal 

Mr. AnilkumarAgrawal 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal 

Executive Director & MD 

Non-Executive Director - Independent 

Executive Director & CFO 

No. Of Meetings attended 

Chairman 111 

Member 111 

Member 1/1 

• The CSR Committee has been restructured on 05.09.2023. Mr. Sujit Sen, Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal & Mr. Omprakash Agarwal are the present member; of the Committee. 
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v. Independent Directors Meeting: 

There was no meeting of Independent Directors held during the Financial Year. The performance of non-independent directors, performance of 

the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was reviewed and evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and 

non-executive directors. 

4. General Body Meetings: 

The details of Annual General Meetings held in last three years are as under:-

DAY DATE TIME VENUE Details of the Special Resolutions 

61 st Tuesday 16/08/2022 12.00 P.M AGM via video conferencing 

60th Monday 

59th Monday 

(Registered Office of the Company 
Plot No. E1, Road No.7, Wagle 
Industrial Estate, Thane 400604, 
Maharashtra, India) 

13/0912021 12.00 P.M AGM via video conferencing 
(Registered Office of the Company 
Plot No. E1, Road No.7, Wagle 
Industrial Estate, Thane 400604, 
Maharashtra, India) 

28/09/2020 11.00 A.M AGM via video conferencing 
(Registered Office of the Company 
at Plot No. E1, Road No.7, Wagle 
Industrial Estate, Thane 400604, 
Maharashtra, India) 

1. Appoint and approve the remuneration of 
Mr. Umesh Agarwal as a Whole - Time Director 
of the Company. 

2. Appoint and approve the remuneration of 
Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal as a Whole - Time 
Director ofthe Company 

1. To approve the revision in remuneration of 
Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal, DIN: (01007594) as a 
Managing Director of the Company and in this 
regard, to pass, the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution. 

a. Whether special resolutions were putthrough postal ballot last year? No 

No b. Are special resolutions proposed to be putthrough postal ballotthis year? 

5. Familiarization Programme: 

The Policy on the Company's Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors can be accessed at: 

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/lnvestor/policies/GEE-Familiarsation-Programme-for-Independent-Director.pdf 

6. Disclosures: 

a. Disdosure reganling materially significant related party transactions: 

During the year under review, besides the transactions reported in Directors Report, there were no other related party transactions with the 
promoters,directorsand managementthat had a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

All the transactions with related parties are periodically placed before the Audit Committee. The Register of Contracts detailing transactions in 
which Directors are interested is placed before the Board for its approval.Transactions with related parties,as per requirements of Companies 
Act,2013 and Indian Accounting Standard 24,are disclosed in Notes to the Accounts and in the Directors Report part ofthe Annual Reportand 
they are not in conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

The board has approved a policy on related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company's website atthe following link: 

http://www.qeelimited.com!uploadtmediallnvestor/poljcies/GEE-Policy-on-RelatedPartv.pdf 

2B 
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b. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company: 

The Company had receivede-mail dated 29th June,2022and 14th July,2022 for violation of the said regulation and the Company has paid penalty 

ofRs.2,360 and Rs.76,700 respectively to the Bombay Stock Exchange. 

C. Whistle blower and Vigil Mechanism policy: 

The Company has put in place a mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. Employees are free to report violations of laws, 

rules, regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate supervisor/notified persons. The reports received from any employee will be 

reviewed by the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no person has been denied access to the Audit Committee in this respect. The 

Directors and senior management are to maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the whistle blowers are not subjected 

toany discriminatory practice.The said policy has been also put upon the website of the Company atthe following link: 

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/lnvestor/policies/GEE-Policy-on-Whistle-Blower-Vigil-Mechamism-2019.pdf 

d. The Company has complied with the Mandatory requirements regarding the Board of Directors, Audit Committees and other Board 

Committees and other disclosures as required under the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

The status of compliance in respect of non-mandatory requirement the Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 is as follows: 

i. Shareholders'Rights: 

Un-audited quarterly financial results are sent to the stock exchanges and published in the newspapers as per the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

ii. Modified opinion(sjin audit report: 

There are no qualifications in the Auditor's Report on the financial statements to the Shareholders of the Company. 

iii. Reporting of internal auditor: 

The Internal Auditor,whenever appointed, directly reports to the AuditCommittee. 

e. Hedging of Risk: 

Company is not having material exposure to foreign exchange and there is a natural hedging party available in terms of exports made by the 

Company. 

In respect of price riskofraw materials used for manufacturing purpose the same is taken care of as perthe industry requirement. 

7. Disciosures ofthe Compliances: 

The Company has disclosed about the Compliance of regulations in respect of Corporate Governance under the Securities Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 on its website: 

http://www.geelimted.com/lnvestor-Info 

8. CEO/(FOCertification: 

Chief Financial Officer have issued necessary certificate in accordance with Regulation 17(8) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,2015 for the financial year ended March 31,2023 and the same is annexed as Annexure VIII 

and forms partofthe Annual Report. 
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9. Dedaration regarding Code of Conduct: 

Board has laid down a Code of Conduct and Ethics for all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The code has been 

circulated to all the Board Members and senior management and the same is available on the Company's website at the following link:-

http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/lnvesor/codeofconductlGEE-Code-of-Conduct-as-per-SEBI-LODR.pdf 

All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct during the financial year 2022-23. 

Declaration by Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer is annexed and forms partofthe Annual Report. 

10. Means of Comm unication for Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual results: 

The Quarterly,Halfyearly and Annual Results of the Company are published in newspapers 

viz: 

• The Business Standard 

• Navakal 

forthe quarter{s) ended: 

a. June30,2022 

b. September 30,2022 

c. December31,2022 

d. March 31,2023 

11. Website: 

In compliance with Regulation 460ftheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, 

the Company is maintaining a website i.e. http://www.geelimited.com/lnvestor-Info. containing financial information, shareholding pattern, 

compliance with corporate governance, contact information of the designated officials of the company who are responsible for assisting and 

handling investorgrievances.The Company updates the contents of the website on a regular basis. 

There were no presentations made to Institutional Investors 

12. General Shareholder Information: 

a. Annual General Meeting to be held yia VideoConferendng: 

Day Tuesday 

Date 26"'December,2023 

Time 03:00 P.M 

Venue Plot No.E-l,Road No.7,Wagle Industrial Estate,Thane-400604,Maharashtra,lndia 

b. CalendarofFinandaIYear:2022-23: 

TheCompanyfollowsApril-March asthefinancial year 

First Quarterly Unaudited Results Within 45 days of the end of the quarter 

Second Quarterly Unaudited Results Within 45 days of the end of the quarter 

Third Quarterly Unaudited Results Within 45 days of the end of the quarter 

Audited Yearly Results for the Year Ended 31
g 

March, 2023 Within 60 days of the end of the quarter 

c. Dividend: 

With a view to conserve resources, your Directors have thought it's prudent not to recommend any dividend forthe financial year under review. 

d. Listing on StockExchangeat: 

The EquityShares of the Company are listed at 

i. BSELimited PhirozeJeejeebhoyTowers,Dalal Street,Mumbai -400001 



Note: Listing fees have been paid tothe above Stock Exchanges fortheyear 2022-23. 

Bombay Stock Exchange,Mumbai 504028 

ISIN INE064H01021 

e. Market price Data: 

The monthly high and low quotations and volume of shares traded at the BSE limited during the financial year 2022-23 are given 
below: 

Stock Price 
For the period: April 1, 2022to March 31, 2023 

Code: 504028 (SSE) 

Month,Year 

Apr,2022 46.30 36.20 6,54,693 

May,2022 60.95 39.20 20,12,185 

Jun,2022 66.80 55.10 21,63,538 

Jul,2022 109.90 57.50 43,36,098 

Aug,2022 115.30 83.15 12,96,846 

Sep,2022 99.00 70.20 7,94,899 

Oct, 2022 77.40 64.00 7,92,860 

Nov,2022 78.40 66.00 5,57,311 

Dec,2022 82.80 68.00 4,13,864 

Jan,2023 94.90 71.75 7,47,022 

Feb,2023 88.00 61.05 9,64,723 

Mar,2023 73.35 61.20 4,71,955 

f. Liquidity 

Shares of the Company are actively traded on BSE as is seen from the volume of shares indicated in the table containing 
stock market data and hence ensure good liquidity for the investors. 

g. Performance in Comparison to broad-based indices such as SSE Sensex 
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h. Registrarto issueand Share Transfer Agents: 

The Company has engaged the services of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., a SEBI registered Registrar as its Share Transfer Agents for processing 
the transfers, sub-division, consolidation, Splitting of Securities, etc. The requests for transfers, sub-division, consolidation, splitting of 
securities, demat and remat should be sent directly to Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. Shareholders have the option to open their accounts 
with either NSDL or CDSL as the Company has entered into Agreements with both these Depositories. 

i. Share Transfer System: 

The Company has appointed a Common Registrarforthe physical transfer and dematerialisation of shares. 

Presently the shares transfers which are received in physical form are processed by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and approved 
by the SRC ofthe Board and same are placed before Board Meeting.Shares certificates are registered and returned within the stipulated time 
of 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to transfer instruments being valid and complete in all respects. Physical Shares recorded for 
dematerialisation are processed and completed within the stipulated time ifthedocuments are complete in all respects. 

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice, half yearly certificates of Compliance with the Share transfer facilities as 
required under relevant regulations issued by Securities of Exchange Board of India and files a copy of certificate with the Stock 
Exchanges. 

j. Secretarial Auditfor Reconciliation of Share Capital: 

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carried out the Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted equity capital with National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDl) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSl) and the total issued/paid-up listed equity 
capital of the Company. 

The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form 
and the dematerialisation form. 

k. Outstanding GDRsI ADRs/Warrantsor any Convertible instruments and their impact on equity 

The Company does not haveany outstanding GDRs I ADRs I warrants !convertible instruments. 

I. Distribution of Share holding 

i. The shareholding distribution of equity shares as of 31st March, 2023 is given below: 

1 - 1000 4,954 81.43 9,21,356.00 1.77 

1001-2000 449 7.38 6,36,488.00 1.23 

2001-4000 290 4.77 8,38,834.00 1.61 

4001-6000 102 1.68 5,09,410.00 0.98 

6001-8000 47 0.77 3,34,304.00 0.64 

8001-10000 50 0.82 4,52,760.00 0.87 

10001- 20000 79 1.30 11,08,Q12.00 2.13 

20001 and above 113 1.85 4,71,75,768.00 90.75 

Total 6084 100.00 5,'9,76,932.00 100.00 
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ii. Shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2023: 

fi.No. Cltegorv No. Of Shares held 'IIi Of Share holding 

1. Corporate Bodies (Promoter Co) 63,76,333 24.5352 

2. Clearing Members 40,296 0.0775 

3. Other Bodies Corporate 15,90,843 6.1213 

4. Foreign Portfolio Investor (Corporate) 8,998 0.0346 

5. Hindu Undivided Family 5,15,168 1.9823 

6. Nationalised Banks 1,320 0.0051 

7. Non-Resident Indians 1,34,815 0.5187 

8. Non-Resident (Non Repatriable) 59,764 0.23 

9. Public 8,90,192 26.5125 

10. Promoters 102,47,257 39.43 

11. Body Corporate - Ltd Liability Partnership 19,931 0.0767 

12. Investor Education and Protection Fund 1,23,697 0.476 

TOTAL 2,59,88,466 100 

m. Dematerialisation of equity Shares 

As on March 31,2023,99.54% of the Company's total equity shares representing 2,58,70,038 shares are held in dematerialized form and 
the balance0.46% representing 1, 18,428sharesare in physical form. 

n. Plant Locations (Manufacturing Units) 

Thane Plot No. E-l, Road No.7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400604, Maharashtra,lndia 

Kalyan Plot No. B-12, MIDC, Kalyan Bhiwandi Road, Saravali, Kalyan 421 311, Maharashtra, India 

Kolkata Sankraillndustrial Park, NH-6, Village & P.O. Kanduah P. S. Sankrail, Howrah - 711 302, West Bengal, India 

o. Address for Correspondence 

For any query on Annual Report or Investors Grievance Redressal, 
Correspondence and Contact Details: 

6EELimited 
Plot No.B/12 MIDC,Kalyan-Bhivandi Industrial Area, 
SaravaIiVillage,Kalyan-West 
Pin 421311,Maharashtra,lndia 
Phone no +91-2522-280358 
Contact Person 
EmaillD 

Mr.Sanwarmam Agarwal 
shares@geelimited.com 

p. Investor Correspondence 

Link Intime India Pvt. ltd, 

C 101,247 Park,l.B.S.Marg, 

Vikhroli (West),Mumbai,Maharashtra,400083 

q. Undaimed Dividends 

For Shares held in Demat form 

Investors' concerned Depository Participant(s) 
andlor link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, 

Section 124 of Companies Act 2013 mandates that companies transfer dividend that has been unclaimed for a period of seven years from the 
unpaid dividend accountto the Investor Education and Protection Fund (lEPF).ln accordance with the following schedule, the dividend forthe 
years mentioned as follows,if unclaimed within a period of seven years,will be transferred to IEPF. 
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Year 

2017-18 

Members who have so far not en-cashed their dividend warrants/DD are requested to write to the Company/Registrar to claim the same, to avoid 
transferto IEPF. 

Members are also requested to note that in accordance to Section 124(6) ofthe Act read with the IEPF Rules,as amended, all the shares in respect of 
which dividend has remained unpaid/unclaimed for seven consecutive years or more are required to be transferred to an IEPF Demat Account. 

Hence members who have so far not en-cashed dividend warrant for the aforesaid years are requested to approach the Company's Registrar and 
Transfer Agent immediately. 

Members are requested to note that no claims shall lie against the Company in respect of unclaimed dividend amount and/or shares transferred to 
IEPF Authority pursuant to the said Rules. For the information of shareholders, the Company regularly uploads the details of unpaid and unclaimed 
dividend on the website of the Company,as mandated by Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding Unpaid and 
Unclaimed amount lying with Companies) Rules,20l2.Shareholders may refer the samefor information pertaining to their unclaimed dividends. 

13. Subsidiary Company 

The Company has no subsidiary and hence provisions forfurnishing specific information are not applicable. 

14. PCS Certificate for Directors has not debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors. 

Certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice Chandni Maheswari (ACS No,42292), confirming that none ofthe directors on the board of the 
company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by Securities and Exchange Board of 
India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority, is annexed and forms part of the Report on Corporate Governance. 

15. Recommendationofanycommitteeoftheboard: 

During theyear 2022-23,the Board of the Director has accepted allt~ecommendations made bythecommitteeto the Board ofthe Director 

16. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network 
firm/network entity: 

Auditor's Remuneration for F.Y.2022-23: Rs.5,OO,OOO 

17. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition lit Redressal)Act,2013 

The disclosure under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 have been provided in the 
Director's Report. During FY 2022-23, there were no cases of Sexual harassment reported. There were no pending cases as on March 31,2023. 

For and on behalfofthe Board 

SD/-
Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN:Ol007594 

SD/-
Shankarlal Agarwal 
Chairmam & Director 
DIN:01205377 



62ND ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 

To, 

The Members 

Gee Limited 

Plot No E-1,Road No 7Wagle 

Industrial Estate,Thane 

Maharashtra 400604 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

We have examined the relevant disclosures provided by the Directors (as enlisted in Table A) of GEE LIMITED having CIN: L99999MH1960PLCOl1879 and 

having registered office at Plot No E-1, Road No 7Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane Maharashtra 400604 IN (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company') for the 

purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Para C clause 10 (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and documents available on the website ofthe Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Stock Exchanges as on 

31 st March,2023,and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 

necessary and based on the disclosures ofthe Directors, we hereby certify that none ofthe Directors on the Board ofthe Company (as enlisted in Table A) 

have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 

MinistryofCorporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Shankar Lal Agarwal 

2 Sanwarmal Agarwal 

3 Payal Agarwal (cessation as on 29.05.2023) 

4 Om Prakash Agarwal 

5 Umesh Ramkishan Agarwal 

6 Amit Agarwal 

7 Anilkumar Mohanlal Agrawal (resigned as on 31.08.2023) 

8 Sujit Sen 

9 Milind Bharat Parekh 

10 Vi nod Kumar Aggarwal 

CHANDNI MAHESWARI 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

FCS No.42292 

CPNo.16218 

PRB:12016WB1425000 

Place:Kolkata 
Date :27-11-2023 
UDIN :A042292E002493290 

01205377 01/04/2019 

01007594 01/01/2015 

07198236 30/05/2015 

01261429 27/10/2020 

01209962 27/10/2020 

01006387 01/04/2019 

07659883 17/04/2018 

01248228 12/02/2021 

00001513 12/02/2021 

00172615 06/04/2021 

35 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS PERTHE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER IV OF SECURITIES 
AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA(LlSTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

To 
The Members of 
GEE limited 

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by GEE limited ("the Company'1,contains details as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to 
(i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015,as amended ("the Listing Regulations") ('applicable criteria') with respect to Corporate Governancefor the year ended March 31, 
2023.This certificate is required by the Company for annual submission tothe Stock exchange and to be sent to the Shareholders of the Company. 

Managements'Responsibility 
2. The compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management of the Company 

including the preparation and maintenanceof all relevant supporting records and documents. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
3. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of 

Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

4. Pursuant to the requirements ofthe listing Regulations,it isour responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied 
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated inthe Listing Regulationsfortheyearended 31stMarch,2023. 

5. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) (the 'Guidance 
Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India CICAI').The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of 
the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI. 

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements ofthe Standard on QualityControl (SQC) 1,QualityControl for Firms that Perform Audits 
and Reviews of Historical Financiallnformation,and Other Assuranceand Related Services Engagements. 

Opinion 

7. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned listing Regulations,except for the following: 

a. The Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company had resigned from the Company effective 10" March, 2023 & no new appointment was made upto 31" 
March,2023.However,the new appointment was made effective from 1" June,2023. 

b. The Company has not submitted its Financial Results for the year ended 31" March,2023,quarterended 30~ June,2023 and half yearly ended 30~ September,2023 till the 
date ofthis report,which is violation ofthe Regulation 33,23(9),30ofthe SEBI (LODR). 

c. There is no woman director on the Board of the Company effective from 1" June, 2023 till the date of this report. 

d. The composition of the Audit Committee, CSR Committee & Stakeholders Relationship Committee is not proper effective from l' June, 2023 till5~ September, 2023. 

e. The Company had not conducted any Board or Committee meetings in the April'23-June'23 

f. late Submission of Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A of SEBI (lODR), 2015. However, the same was complied w.eJ 7th June, 2022. 

g. The Company had not hosted compliances Regulation 46(2) (hosting details on website of the Company). However the same has been complied for the FY 2021-22 
h. The Company did not have Company Secretary as Compliance Officer for the period 1 st April, 2022 to 30" April, 2022. However, the same was complied w.eJ 1 st May, 2022. 

i. Non-Intimation of Resignation of Statutory Auditor & Appointment of Company Secretary within the prescribed time. However, the same has been complied with. 
j. 62" AGM of the Company for the FY ended 31" March, 2023 has not been conducted within the prescribed time limit as per Companies Act, 2013 neither any extension 

has been sought by ROC in this regard. 

8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Restriction on lise 

9. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose to enable the Company to comply with the 
requirement of the listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or 
assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may 
come without our prior consent in writing. 

For: MIs. Chandni Maheswari 

Company Secretary in practice 

SdI-
Membership nllmber: 42292 
mPI:16218 
UDiN -A042292 EOO2746422 
Kolkata 
Date:3011112023 



Annexure VI 

Information pUlSuantto Section 197(12) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) 8. 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
PelSonnel) Rules, 2014 is given below:-

Disdosure in DirectolS report relating to Rule 5(1}: 
1. Ratio of remuneration of each Directortothe median remuneration of employees fort he financial year ended March 31,2023 
2. % Increase in remuneration of each Director,CFO,CEO,CS or Manager during the financial year:-

Name of Directorl KMP Remuneration During % increase lDeaease in btlon of remuneration of eam director 
FY2022-23 FY2022~23 to the median remuneration ofemployees 

Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal 

Mrs. Payal Agarwal 

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal 

Mr. Umesh Ramkishan Agarwal 

Mr.Omprakash Agarwal 

Ms. Nileema Mahanot 

3. Percentage changes in Median Remuneration: 

89,02,500 

26,10,000 

1,03,06,200 

78,91,500 

86,72,760 

96,000 

Median Remuneration 
During F\' 2022-23 

2,44,378 

-0.25 

-0.25 

2.58 

-0.25 

2.08 

-

Median Remuneration 
During F\' 2021-22 

2,05,261 

4. Number of permanent Employees on roll ofthe company as on March 31, 2023 - 350 employees. 

36.43 

10.68 

42.17 

32.29 

35.49 

0.39 

5. Average increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 2022-23 was 15% and the increase in the managerial 
remuneration during 2022-23 was1.02% 

6. TheCompany has paid remuneration tothedirectorsduring the current year,as perthe remuneration policy in placeforthe payment of the same. 

7. It is hereby affirmed thatthe remuneration is paid as perthe remuneration policyofthe Company. 

8. list of top 1 o employees in terms of remuneration drawn in the following table. 

Disclosure in Directors report relating to Rule S(2}: 

2 Madhusudhan P 28,95,000 Otherwise Nil No 

Officer 

3 Vipul Mehta Employee 18,02,700 Otherwise Graduate NIL No 

4 Raman Jhunjhunwala Employee 17,02,009 Otherwise Graduate Nil No 

5 Ravi Prakash Agarwal Employee 16,75,514 Otherwise Graduate Nil No 

6 Anand Agarwal Employee 16,17,000 Otherwise Graduate Nil Yes 

7 Manoj Kumar Singh Employee 15,75,000 Otherwise Graduate NIL No 

8 Naresh Kumar Employee 15,70,415 Otherwise NIL No 

9 Vinay Tripathi Employee 15,56,000 Otherwise Nil No 

10 Ram Swarup Agarwal Employee 13,66,103 Otherwise Graduate Nil No 
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Annexure VII 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AN D ANALYSIS REPORT: 

I. INDUSTRYSTRUCTURE&DEVELOPMENTS: 

The FinancialYear Under review witnessed the company achieve good growth in profitability. 

The future of welding holds great promise, as methods are devised for joining dissimilar and non-metallic materials and for creating products of innovative shapes & 
designs. In the context of the above, the Company continued to maintain its position as a leading player in the domestIcwelding industry. The Company's geographical 
reach within the Country, strong financial profile & benefits derived from being part of a group which has wide presence across the globe helped deliver a strong 
performance in an extremely difficult economic environment. 

II. OUTlOOK,OPPORTUNITIES& THREATS 

Threats: 

Without any exceptions, all key segments addressed have been affected by the COVID-19 pandemic and there are serious concerns over the outlook for the financial 

year. The current view is that the impact will be felt over quite a few quarters. 

While steel output prices turned soft,inputs continued to be costlier for domestic production.There are likely to be pressure on the margins in future. 

Trade tensions between the countries have led to slow geographical growth; new markets have to be explored for capacity utilization. India and China tension 

has added tothe scarcity of raw material and logistic problems. 

COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted supplies,demand,human resource and created uncertainty to Industrial growth. 

Opportunities: 

The Indian steel industry has a good chance to seize the opportunity as the steel mills are gearing up for an increase in demand from overseas buyers as the pandemic 

has choked the supplies from China.The movement at Chinese Port is blocked;supplygap will emerge in south east countries,whIch is a big market for China. India per 

Capita Steel Consumption is 77 Kg. as compared world average of 250 Kg. So, we have an opportunity gap to release. National Steel Policy 2017 states that India's 

objective is to increase the per Capita Steel Consumption from 60 Kg. to 160 Kg. by 2030-31, this in turn would have 30Oton capacity. These initiatives to stImulate 

demand and expectations of reduction in interest rates in the medium term are factors that could help. 

III. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

The company's revenue was at approx.INR 154.94 crores. This was due to better product mix and lower steel prices in the second half of 2022-23. 

The company focused on maintaining a healthy balance sheet by reducing its debt exposure and managing operations with a reasonable working capital cycle. 

We stayed focussed on innovating, investing in our brands, expanding Multi channel presence. Brand and customer remained a key focus area during the year with significantly 
higher advertising and sales promotion expenditure vs Fy22. 

Sales Promotion expenses as company had planned to organise sales promotion exercise and dealers meet in the month of April 2022 for three days for business purposes to 
meet & discuss the strategies of increasing sales to multifold. 

The propsol of the sales meet has been approved at meeting of the board of director of the Gee limited held at Plot No E 1 Road No 7 Wagle Indutrial Estate Thane 4{)0 604 on 
9~ February ,2022 at 11.00 A M 

The Board Consider the same .Up on on Motion duly passed and seconded ,it was 

"RESOLVED THAT the Budget placed before the Board in Annexures and initialed by the chairperson for the purpose of identification on expenses to be incurred for the Sales 
Conference & Dealers Meet with regard to business purpose to meet for the purpose of increasing Sales to Multifold be and is hereby approved." 

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all the Directors,Accounts Team,Sales Team & Technical Team will be accompanying and all the programs will be Coordinated by Event Manager,of 
Repute, Anand Limited and Conference will be of 300 Persons and all the expenses incurred will be reimbursed from the funds of the company as shown in the aforesaid 
Budget statement 

IV. INTERNALCONTROLSVSTEMSANDTHEIRADEQUACY. 

Internal checks and controls covering operations of the Company are in place and are constantly being improved upon. Adequate system exists to safeguard 
company's assets through insurance on reinstatement basis and maintenance of proper records. The company has well defined procedures to execute financial 
transactions 

V. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED. 

Your Company continued to have healthy employee relation in all of its establishments throughout the year.Need based training and programmes were organised for 

employees that include functional/technical skills as also soft skills 
N umber of permanent employees: 350 

VI. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25%OR MORE ASCOMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATElY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL nAR) IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS: 

There has been no significant change in key financial ratios of the Company 

VII. DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NETWORTHASCOMPAREDTOTHE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL nAR: 

Due to stiff economic conditions and also due to the onset of the Corona virus in the month of March, there has been fall in the return on networth. However change is 
not significantly affecting the Company,The Board will endeavour to achieve its targets,in tandem with creating a safe,healthy and secure working environment. 
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Disciaimer:The information and opinion expressed in this section of the Annual Report may contain certain forward looking statements, which the Management 
believes are true to the best ofits knowledge,at the time of its preparation.The Company and the Management shall not be held liable for any loss, which may arise,as a 
result of any action taken on the basis of the information contained herein. 

Forand On behalfofthe Board ofDirectors 

GEElimited 

50/-

5anwarmal Agarwal 

Managing Director 

Annexure VIII 

Declaration by the Managing Director and Chairman I Chief Financial Officer (CFa) pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

We hereby certify that:-

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended on March 31,2023 and thatto the best oftheir 

knowledge and belief: 

1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement oromitany material fact orcontain statements that might be misleading; 

2) These statements together present a true and fair view ofthe Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There a re, to the bestofourknowledgeand belief,notransactionsentered into by the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2023 

which are fraudulent, illegal orviolating the Company's code of conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the 

effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit 

committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps they have taken or 

propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 

1) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year ended March 31 ,2023; 

2) significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year ended March 31,2023 and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to 

the financial statements; and 

3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvementtherein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the Company's internal control system overfinancial reporting. 

This certificate is given by the undersigned with best of our knowledge and belief, thaton its faith and strength, full reliance is placed by the Audit 

Committe Board ofDirectorsofthe Company. 

For GEE Limited 

Place: Thane 

Date:25 November ,2023 

Sd/­

Sanwarmal Agarwal 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01 007594 

Sd/-

Shankarlal Agarwal 

Chairman & Director 

DIN:01205377 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of GEE Limited 

Report on the Indian Accounting Standard ("Ind AS") Finandal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

OPINION 

We have audited the financial statements of GEE Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023,and the Statement of 
Profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial 
statements'} 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act 2013 (the"Act'1 in the manner so required and give a true and fairview in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standard 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules,2015,as amended (lnd AS) and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India,ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 31,2023, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

BASIS FOR OPINION 

We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) ofthe Companies 
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent ofthe Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevantto our audit of the financial statements under the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules thereunder,and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe 
thattheauditevidencewe have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on thefinancial statements 

EMPHASIS OF MAlTER 

We draw your attention to Note No. 53.12 of the financial statement which states that the balance in trade receivables, trade payable, other receivables, 
loans & advances & deposits are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. The management, however does not expect any material changes on account 
of confirmation/reconciliation. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

Key audit matters ('KAM') are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the 
current period.These matters were addressed in the context of our auditofthefinancial statements as a whole,and in forming our opinion thereon,and we 
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Sr. KeY Audit Matter Auditors Response 
No. 

Disputed excise duty matter - Rs. 2.07 (rores 

The Company had imported certain materials in the year 2008-09 where the 

excise authorities had demanded Rs. 4.02 Crores. Under the instructions from 

excise authorities the Company reversed under protest Rs. 3.09 Crores CENVAT 

credit availed during 2008-09. Thereafter the company filed an appeal with 

CESTAT claiming refund of Rs. 2.07 Crores. The appeal has been finally heard in 

January 2019. Based on legal and subject matter expert views, the company 

expects considerable amount as relief in the above appeal case wIth CESTAT. The 

Asistant registrarCESATAT Mumbai has allowed theappeal in company favour via 

order dated 18.10.2022 subsequently revenue has filed an appeal to higher 

forum. (Refer Note No. 40 - Contingent Liabilities and Commitments) 

Procedures performed by the Auditor: 

Our procedure in connection with company's claim regarding CENVAT 

Credit and refund of Rs. 2.07 Crores paid under protest involved 

examining the submissions made by the company's excise consultants. 

We also made independent enquiries with indirect tax experts who 

confirmed that this is a good case for contesting and they are of the 

opinion that the company can expect big relief in the matter. 

In light of the above, we assessed the adequacy of disclosures in financial 
statements. 



Auditor's Response 

2 The company's scrutiny assessment for assessment year 2016-17 was completed We have examined the grounds of appeal and statement of facts filed by 

3 

in December 2018 and DCIT has raised tax demand of Rs. 70.96 lakhs against the company with CIT Appeals -1, Thane in consultation with tax experts. 

which the company has filed an appeal with CIT Appeals -1 ,Thane on 14'" January, 

2019.The DClT has disallowed the company's claim in respect of long term capital 

gain from sale of flat (property held for sale in books of accounts). The tax 

department's contention is that the period of capital gain is to be calculated from 

the date of registration of purchase agreement ofthellat and not from the date of 

allotment letter given by the builder. The company's tax consultant has opined 

that there are several precedents confirming the company's claim and that they 

can expect a favourable outcome in this appeal matter. (Refer Note No. 40 -

liabilities and Commitments) 

We have also reviewed various judgments including High Court 

judgments which have gone against the revenue department in similar 

facts. There are few cases which have been determined in favour of the 

revenue department. The no. of judgments against the revenue 

department out-numbers the ones in their favour. We finally concluded 

that we should go by the Honorable Bombay High Court and ITAT 

decisions which have gone against the revenue department. In light of 

the above, the company's disclosure in this matter is adequate. 

Company has reclassified the lease hold land of Rs. 61.24 crore from Property Our Procedure consisted of evaluating management methodology & key 

Plant & Equipment to Rightto use Assets. assumptions and included following audit procedures 

leasehold land was stated at revalued amount on the basis of revaluation done Evaluated management's internal control and change in accounting 

in financial year 2016-2017. The Company has amortized the Right to use policies to amortise the Rightto use assets overthe remaining useful 

assets (leasehold land) over the leftover useful life of the Assets on Straight life of the assets. 

line Method (SlM). The amortization amount has been bifurcated on Verified the revaluation report on the basis of which the revaluation 

proportionate basis and amount of amortization on account of revaluation has in lease assets have been conducted. 

been directly transferred to revaluation reserve and actual amortization on the Evaluated whether management has taken proper control and legal 

cost is transferred to Statement of Profit & loss account. (Refer note No 53.13) parameters if any required while determining the balance useful life 

of leased Assets. 

Verified whether the amortization is calculated on the basis of the 

identified parameters as calculated by the management. 

4 Impairment ofTrade Receivables I Advances; We have applied the following audit procedures in this area, among 

Company has made provision for impairment of trade receivables/advances by 

Rs.1.S9 crore.Trade Receivables are mainly comprised of receivables from Private 

dealers. We have identified impairment of trade receivables as a significant audit 

matter on account of the significant judgment and estimate involved. These 

factors include customer's ability and willingness to pay the outstanding 

amounts, past due receivables, financial and economic difficulties of customers. 

This assessment is done for each customer resulting from possible defaults over 

the expected life of the receivables. Based on this assessment, Impairment in 

trade receivables is determined on the basis of trade receivables outstanding for 

morethan 360 Days. (Refer note No 53.8) 

others to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evIdence: 

Obtained an understanding of the systems, processes and controls 

implemented by the Company for measurement of impairment of 

Trade Receivable. 

Evaluated the Company's measurement of impairment of trade 

receivable accounting policies by comparing with applicable 

accounting standards. 

We have evaluated the design of key internal financial controls and 

operating effectiveness of the relevant key controls with respect to 

trade receivables. 

Tested manual joumals posted to revenue and trade receivable 

during the year to identify unusual items. 

Scrutinized sales returns/reversals/credit notes recorded in the 

general ledger subsequent to year-end to identify any significant 

unusual items. 

Obtaining under-standing on how the Company establishes an 

allowance for doubtful debts and impairment represents its 

estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade receivable. 

We have evaluated the historical accuracy of impairment for trade 

receivables on a sample basis by examining the actual write-off's, the 

reversal of previous recorded allowance and new allowances 

recorded in the current year. 

We have verified the calculation done in determining the total 

Impairment loss on Doubtful Debts and advances 
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~·I 
Key Audit Matter 

I 
Auditor's _onse 

No. 

- We have checked the ageing analysis (including testing of 

information produced by entity-I PEs), on a sample basis and 

subsequent receipt of the trade receivables, to the source 

documents, including bank statements. 

- Assessed the adequacy of the related disclosures in the Standalone 

financial statements with reference to trade receivable as per 

relevant accounting standards.-

5 Company has sold leasehold land named as "Sagar" in the FY 2020-21 which was We have applied the following audit procedures in this area, among 
revalued by the Company in the Month of March, 2017 by Rs. 1.67 crore. At the others to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence: 
time of revaluation the revaluation amount was transferred to Revaluation - Obtained an understanding of the systems, processes and controls 

Reserve and the same was ommitted to be reversed in the FY 2020-2021 at the 
implemented by the Company for passing the entries in the 
accounting systems. 

time of sale by the Company.That omitted revaluation reserve was reversed in the - Control of the management over the accounting entries and the 

current financial year and transferred to Retained Earning. 
hierarchy of the accounting team. 

- Cross checked the lease deed, valuation report and sale deed for 
(Refer Note No: 19 & 53.11) getting a better picture of the matter in concern 

Information Otherthan the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Company's annual report,but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' reportthereon. 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In 
connection with our audit ofthefinancial statements,our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing sO,consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis other information, we are required to 
report that fact. 
We have nothing to report in this regard. 

ResponsibilityofManagementand those charged with goyernanceforthe Financial Statement 

The Company's Board ofDirectors is responsibleforthe matters stated in section 134(5) of the CompaniesAct,2013 with respect to the preparation of 
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in 
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes responsible the maintenance of the adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness oftheaccounting records,relevanttothe preparation and presentation ofthe financial statementthat givea true and fairview and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Group ortoceaseoperations,or has no realistic alternative buttodo so. 

The Board ofDirectors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions 
of users taken on the basis ofthesefinancial statements 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughoutthe audit.We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthefinancial statements, whether due to fraud or error,design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations,or the override of internal control. 
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 

controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectivenessofsuch controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 

management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 

whether a material uncertainty exists related to events orconditions that may castsignificantdoubton the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditors' report.However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation,structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,and whether the financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,among other matters, the planned scope and timing ofthe audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence,and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of 
the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law 
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 
of such communication. 

Report on Otherlegal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act,we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of om audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those 
books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Reportare in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In ouropinion,theaforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023 taken on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthe 
directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in"Annexure N: 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014,as amended in our opinion and tothe best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position ofthe financial statements. 

ii. The Company has made provision,as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on 

long-term contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii. There has been nodelay in transferring amounts,required to be transferred,tothe Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

iv. 

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Companyfrom 

any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties'1, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Company shall: directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf ofthe Funding Party or provide any guarantee,security or the like from or on 

behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;and 

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Companyfrom 

any persons orentities,including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"),with the understanding,whether recorded in writing or 
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otherwise that the Company shall: directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannerwhatsoever 

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the 

Ultimate Benefidaries;and 

c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice 

that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub clause (i)(a) and (i)(b) contain any material misstatement. 

v. TheCompany has not paid ordedared any dividend during the year. 

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using accounting software which 

has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company w.eJ. April 01,2023, and accordingly, reporting under 

Rule 11 (g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2023. 

2. With respect to the matter to be included intheAuditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the Act: 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the 

current year is in accordance with the provisions ofSection197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of 

the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 

197(16) ofthe Actwhich are required to be commented upon by us. 

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in terms ofsubsection 

(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent 

applicable. 

For R Dokania 8. Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: - 322739E 

Sandeep Agarwal 
Partner 
Memb. No: 064912 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 25 November, 2023 
UDIN: 23064912BGWEV04715 
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Annexul'!! • A 

to the Independent Auditors' Report 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GEE limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2023 in conjunction with our audit ofthe IND AS 
financial statements of the Company forthe year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting crIteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting (lFCOFR) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information,as required under the Companies Act,2013. 

2. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the Act: 
Auditors'Responslbility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over Financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Auditoflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,issued by ICAI and deemed to 
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,20n, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. 

Our auditofinternal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgments, including the assessment of the rIsks ofrnaterial rnisstatementofthe financial statements,whetherdue tofraud orerror. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our audil opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting. 

Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial conlrol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and Ihe 
preparation offinancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that,in reasonable detail,accurately andfaIrly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles,and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of 

the company;and 

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Becauseofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls overfinancial reporting,including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,or that the degree 
ofcornpliancewith the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
systern over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2023, based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For R Dokania & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: - 322739E 

Sandeep Agarwal 
Partner 
Memb. No: 064912 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 25-112023 
UDIN:23064912BGWEV04715 



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' Report 

[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to"Reporton Other legal and Regulatory Requirement" of our Report of even date to the members of GEE limited on the Ind 

AS financial statements for the year ended 31' March,2023] 

al In respectofthe Company's Property,Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipmen 
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 
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b) The Company has a regular programme for physical verification in phased periodic manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the size of the 
Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical 
verification. 

c) All the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company. 

d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not revalued anyofits Property,Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during the 
year.Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i}(dl of the Order are not applicable to theCompany. 

e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 
2023 for holding any benami property under the BenamiTransactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

ii. al The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and 
procedures of such verification by Management is reasonably appropriate and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, working capital limits above Rs.5 
Crores has been sanctioned to the Company by the HDFC Bank ltd., ICICI Bank, DBS Bank & Yes Bank on the basis of security of all current assets and collateral 
security (First Paripassu charges on Industrial Property situated at Mouza Kandua, Howrah & Plot in Kalyan Bhiwandi Industrial Area, MIDC).The differences in the 
quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with Banks and the books of accounts of the Company are detailed below: 

Quarter Amount as per Amount as reported Amount of difference 
book of account in the quarterly return I 

statement 

Q -1 June, 2022 77,05,45,717 81,36,58,634 (4,31,12,917) 

Q - 2 September, 2022 81,79,43,383 85,28,15,177 (3,48,71,794) 

Q - 3 December, 2022 80,75,63,306 83,15,70,650 (2,40,07,344) 

Q - 4 March, 2023 87,22,94,653 77,11,79,414 10,11,15,239 

The reason for difference is that the Statementofinventory submitted to the bankare before finalization of quarterly accounts. 

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee, secured or 
unsecured, to anyentity.Accordingly,the provisions of3(iii) (a),(b),(c),(d),(e) and (0) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has complied with the provisions of 
Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans granted,investments made,guarantees and securities provided,except interest free unsecured loan of Rs.65 
lakh to one director during theyear the year-end balance of which is NIL 

v. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts 
which are deemed to be deposits.Hence,reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

vi. Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Governmentoflndia,the Companyis required to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) ofthe Act in respect 
of its products. We have not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. Cost Audit for the financial 
year 2020-21 ,2021-22 & 2022-23 is pending. 

vii. In respect to statutory dues: 

a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax,Provident Fund,Employees' 

State Insurance, Income Tax,Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with 

the appropriate authorities. However Company has not deposited Rs. 12,68,682 upto for the financial year ended 31.03.2023, towards liability for provident 

fund on account of non-availability ofUAM number offew employees. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records,thefollowing dues have not been deposited as on 

March 31 ,2023 on accountofdisputes are given below: 

Sr. Name of Statute Period to which it relates liability (in Rs.J Pre-Deposit (In Rs.J Net Liability In Rs. Forum where dispute is 
No. pending 

1 Customs Act 1962 2008-09 1,02,09,629 1,777,500 8,432,129 CESTAT, Mumbai 

2 Customs Act 1962 2011-13 2,865,797, 214,935 2,650,862 CESTAT, Kolkata 
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Sr. Name of Statute Period to which it relates Liability (in Rs.) Pre-Deposit (In Rs.) Net Liability in Rs. Forum where dispute is 
No. pending 

3 The W.B. Tax on 2012-13 to 6,746,153 - 6,746,153 West Bengal 

Entry of Goods 2013-14 Taxation 

into local Areas Tribunal 

Act, 2012 

4 Central Excise Act,1944 2008-09 40,249,979 30,858,313 9,391,666 CESTAT, Mumbai 

5 Central Excise Act, 1944 2008-11 8,804,766 - 8,804,766 CESTAT, Kolkata 

6 Central Excise Act,1944 2008-11 145,487 145,487 CESTAT, Kolkata 

7 ESIC 2009-2014 1,480,258 776,327 703,931 Industrial Court Thane 

8 Income Tax Act 1961 Various years 14,93,840 - 14,93,840 Rectification with TRACES/ 

(TDS) perTRACES Income Tax Department 

9 Income Tax Act 1961 2016-17 7,096,763 1,420,000 4,229,080 CIT-(A)-1 Thane 

AY 2018-19 Refund Adj. Against AY 2016-17 Dues 1,447,683 

10 Income Tax Act 1961 2018-19 405,694 - 405,694 1. Tax Dept. National 
Faceless Assessment Centre 

Delhi 

" Income Tax Act 1961 2020-21 10,55,500 10,55,500 CIT-(A) Commisisoner 

12 Income Tax Act 1961 2021-22 766,910 - 7,66,910 CPC 

liability as mentioned above are excluding interest & penalty. 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
disclosed asincomeduringtheyearin the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1 961 (43 ofl 961). 

ix. 

x. 

xi. 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records,the Company has not defaulted in repayment 
of any loans or other borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has not taken any term loan 
during the year and the outstanding term loans at the beginning ofthe year were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,funds raised on short­
term basis have,prima facie,not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company. 

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements ofthe Company, the Company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meetthe obligations of its subsidiaries or associate companies. 

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has not raised any loans on 
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or associate companies during theyear. 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has not raised moneys by way 
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination ofthe records, during the year, the Company has not made 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally). 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the 

Company has been noticed or reported during theyear. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form­

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 with the Central Government,during the year and up to the date of 

this report. 
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xii. 

xiii. 

xiv 

c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no instances of whistle blower complaints received during the year by the Company. 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, it is in compliance with Section 177 and 
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed 
in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business. 

b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing 
and extent of our audit procedures. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any 
non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors. And hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 
to the Company. 

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us: 

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 4S-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(a) of 

the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial! housing finance activities during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under 

Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the Group has no CIC as part of the Group. 

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii. The existing Statutory Auditor of Company MIs Singhi & Co. has resigned during the year. We have taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised 
by the outgoing auditors properly. 
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xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 

the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that 

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they full due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 

date. We, however,state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the 

date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 

date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

xx a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule 

VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the 

Order is not applicable for the year. 
b) There are no unspent amounts under sub-section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing projects requiring a transfer to Special Account 

in compliance with the provisions of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable 

for the year. 

xxi. There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included 
in the consolidated financial statements. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 25-11-2023 

UDiN : 23054912BGWEV04715 

For R Dokania & (0. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: - 322739E 

Sandeep Agarwal 
Kolkata Partner 
Memb. No: 064912 



Statement Of Profit And Loss for the year ended 31 st March 2023 

Revenue from Operations 29 
Other Income 30 

III Total Income (I + II) 

IV Expenses: 
Cost of Materials Consumed 31 
Purchase of Srock in Trade 32 
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Stock in Trade and 
Work In Progress 33 
Employee Benefits Expenses 34 
Finance Costs 35 
Depreciation and amortization expense 36 
Other Expenses 37 
Total Expenses (IV) 

V Profit before exceptional items &Taxes (III-IV) 

VI Exceptional Items 

VII Profit Before Tax (V -VI) 

VIII Tax Expense: 38 
Current Tax 
Previous Years Tax 
Deferred Tax 

TotalTax Expense 

IX Profit after Tax (VII -VIII ) 
X Other Comprehensive Income (Net of tax) 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Remeasurement of defined benefit of long term plan 
Revaluation of Non-{urrent investment through OCI 

(ii) Income tax effect on the above 
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) 

XI Total Income for the (VIII+IX) 
XII Earning Per Equity Share (Face value of Rs.21- each) 

39 Basic & Diluted 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes to Accounts 2-54 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

As Per our attached Report of even date 
For R DOKANIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 322739E 

San deep Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership No.064912 

Place: Kol kata 
Date : 25th November, 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Shankarlal Agarwal 
Chairman & Director 
DIN: 01205377 

Aditya Jalan 
Company Secretary 

39,566.18 

30,615.07 
218.92 

(165.29) 
2,043.29 

894.70 
420.15 

1,154.17 

366.51 

11.18 

3.27 

Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN :01007594 

In Lacs 
Year Ended 
March 2022 

32,3«1.69 

24,910.53 
735.17 

(1,242.57) 
1,856.15 

5n.64 
416.14 

1,960.93 

510.00 
(3.95) 

(52.61) 

2.77 

6.07 
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Balance Sheet As At 31 st March, 2023 

I. ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
(a) Property,Plantand Equipment 
(b) Capital work-in-progress 
Ie) Investment Property 
(d) Other Intangible Assets 
(e) Right of Use Assets 
(f) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 
(10 Other Financial Assets 

(g) Non CurrentTa. Assets 
(h) Other Non-<:urrent Assets 

:2 Current Assets 
(al Inventories 
Ib) Financial Assets 

(I) Trade Receivables 
(iij Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(111) Bank Balances other than (1) above 
(ivl Loans 
(v) Other Financial Assets 

(e) Current tax assets [Net] 

Id) Other (urrent Assets 

Total Assets 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
(a) Equity Share Capital 
(bl Other Equity 

Total Equity 

Liabilities 
:2 Non-Current Liabilities 

(0) Financial Liabilities 
(I) Borrowings 

(b) Provision 
(e) Deferred Tax liabilities [Net] 

3 Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(lij Trade Payables 

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditor. other than micro and 
smallenlerp,ises 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 
(b) Other Current liabilities 

(cl Provision 
(d) Current Ta.liabilities [Net] 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an Integral part of the Rnandal Statements. 

As Per our attached Report of even date 
For R DOKANIA a. CO. 

Chartered Accountants 
Rrm Registration No.322739E 

Sandeep Agarwal 
Parlner 
Member.hip No.064912 

Place: Kolkata 
Date : 25th November, 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Shankarlal Agarwal 
Chairman & Director 
DIN :01205377 

Aclltya Jalan 
Company Secretary 

3a 
4 
5 

3b 
6 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
28 

18 
19 

20 
21 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN :01007594 

5,740.85 
34.74 

2A17.84 
9.67 

6,123.78 

16.18 
193.43 
63.99 

8,722.95 

7,255.38 
223.38 
24.59 
18.98 
37.13 
81.52 

7,543.63 

667.54 

1,971.07 

298.89 
631.76 

78.97 
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6,040.51 
46.01 

2,366.32 
10.76 

6,283.58 

1.90 

197.08 
71.23 

7,11553 

5,514.69 
85.23 
21.31 
39.46 
31.25 

6,459.89 

375.17 

1,753.37 

240.28 
67059 
38.62 



a Equity Share Capital 

Balance as at 1st April 2011 
Addl(les1}:Changes In Equity Share capital due to prior period errors 
RestIted hillanceasat 1st Apr1I2021 
Addl(les1}: Changes In Equity Share capital during the year 
Balance as at 31st March 2012 
Balance as at 1st April 2012 
Addl(les1}: Changes In Equity Share capital due to prior period errors 
RestIted billanceasat 1st Apr1I20ll 
Addl(les1}: Changes In Equity Share capital during the year 

Signffiaurt Accoonting Polldes and Notes attached thereto form an IrrtegrilIl part of the FlnandalStatements. 

fu per our attachl!!d report of eYr!Il datI:! 

For R OOIWlIA IHD. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.322719E 

Sand .. , Agarwal 

Partner 
Membership Na.064912 

PI",,:KDI"" 
Date :25th No~mber, 2023 

Shllnkllrt.1 Agarwal 
Chairman BE Dll'KtOr 
DIN: 012053n 

For and on behalf ofthl:! Board 

SlInWllrmal AgIII'WIII 
Managing Director 
DIN:01007594 

4n.52 

4n.52 

S19.n 

S19.n 

Aditya Jolon 
Company Secretary 
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31 st March, 2023 

A.mount in Lacs A.mount in Lacs 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 
Marcil 31 ,2023 Mardi 31, 2022 

A. Cash flows from operating activities: 
Protlt before tax 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 
Impairment allowances of Doubtful Debts! Advances 
Finance Cost 
Loss/ (proflt) on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Bad debts wr1tten off I (recovered) 
Sundry Balances wr1tten back 
Provision for obsolete / Non-moving Inventory 
Unreallsed foreign Exchange gain (net) 
Dividend Income 
Rent Income 
Interest Income 
Total 
Operating profit before working capital changes 
Adjustments for: 
[lncrease]lDecrease In Trade receivables 
[lncrease]lDecrease In Inventories 
[Increase]! Decrease In loans 
[Increase]! Decrease In Other Assets 
Increase/[Decrease] In trade payables 
Increase/[Decrease] in Other liabilities and Provisions 
Total 
Cash generated from operatlons 
Income Tax Paid (net of refunds) 
Net cash from operating actMtles 

B Cash flows from Investing activities: 
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Advance for Investment Property 
Redemption! (investments) In Axed deposits! Margin money (net) 
Dividend Income 
Rent Income 
Interest Income 
Net cash used in investing activities 

C Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from long Term Borrowings 
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings 
Proceeds! (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings (net) 
Interest paid 
Net cash used In financing activities 
Net Increase In cash and cash equlYllllerrts 
Cash and cash eqillYllllerrt5at the beginning of the year 
ClIsh lind CllSh eqlliYllllerrt5at the end of the yellr 

-

Notes of the Cash flow Statement 

1 Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out In the Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS 
7). 

2 Rgure, In brackellndlcall>' outflows. 
3 The Previous year's figures have been restated and regrouped wherever necessary. 

4 Cash and cash equivalents comp"se of: 

a Ca,h on Hand 
b Cheques In Hand 
c Balances with Banks 

Total 

5 As per IND A5-1, the Company is required to provide dis<!o,ures that enable use(, offinancial statements to evaluate 
change, in Uabilities arising from finandng activities, including both changes ari'ing from cash flows and non cash changes. 
The Company did not have any material impact of the I1atement of cash flows therefore reconciliation has not been given. 

Signtllcant A<:countlng Polld ... 
Notes to A<:collnts 

1 

2to54 
Signtllcant Accounting Policies and Not ... attached thereto form an Int"!lral part of the Financial Statements 
As Per our attached Report of even date 
For R DOKANIA I. CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn Registration No. 322739E 

Sandeep Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership NO.064912 

Place: Kolkata 
Date : 25th November, 2023 

Shankarlal Agarwal 
Chalnnan & Director 
DIN :01205377 

Adltyll Jalan 
Company Secretary 

1,154.17 

420.15 
209.16 
894.70 

10.61 
70.79 

(20.75) 

23.98 
(2.87) 

(6.00) 
(26.06) 

1,573.76 
2,727.112 

(1,968.45) 
(1,631.40) 

20.48 

889.45 
48836 

55.91 
(2,145.64) 

582.28 
(483.10) 

99.18 

(130.14) 
14.75 

(5152) 
(3.18) 

6.00 
26.16 

1138.03} 

(62.15) 
1,083.74 
(84459) 

177.00 
1311.15 

115.23 

223.311 

Ant 
March 31. 2023 

4.56 

106.55 

112.27 

223.311 

1,960.93 

416.14 

57264 
6.15 
6.86 

(12.11) 

(15.80) 
(0.16) 
(6.00) 

(17.68) 
!I4!1.!14 

2,1110.88 

332.42 
(2,241.41) 

(2032) 
(534.16) 
(71.60) 
430.14 

(2,104.92) 

805.95 
(552.70) 
253.25 

(693.70) 
22.90 

(812.92) 
49.71 
0.16 
6.00 

10.04 
(1,417.81) 

60134 

(105.74) 
1,19353 
(572.64) 

1,116.411 
(48.07) 
133.30 

85.23 

Asal: 
March 31. 2Q22 

16.41 

68.82 

85.23 

For and on behalf olthe Board 

Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01 007594 

G 
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NOTE-1: CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Corporate Information: 

Gee limited is a Public limited Company incorporated in India and listed with Bombay stock Exchange.The Company is engaged in the business of 
manufacturing of Welding Electrodes, Copper Coated Wires, Flux Cored Wires and Welding Fluxes. The manufacturing activities are located in 
Maharashtra and West BengaLit caters to local as well as export market. 

The registered office of the Company is Plot No.E-1,Road No. 7,Wagle Industrial Estate,Thane (West) -400604. 

B. BASIS OF PREPARATION" PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

I. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: 

The financial statements ofthe company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant 
provisions of the Actand presentation requirements ofDivision II of Schedule III tothe CompaniesAct,2013,(ind AS compliant Schedule III). 

The Board ofDirectors have approved the financial statements forthe year ended 31 st March,2023 and authorised for issue on 25th November, 
2023. 

ii. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT 

The Company maintains accounts on accrual basis following the historical costconvention,exceptforfollowings: 

» Certain Financial Assets and liabilities is measured at Fairvaluel Amortized cost (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments); 
» Defined Benefit Plans - Plan assets measured atfairvalue. 

iii. FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY 

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the Company operates. All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the 
nearest lakhs (with two places of decimal) as perthe requirements of Schedule lII,unless otherwise stated. 

iv. USEOFESTIMATESANDJUDGMENTS 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires judgments, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the 
results are knownl materialized. 

v. PRESENTATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of change in equity are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in 
the Schedule III to the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act").The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of 
Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash f1ows~The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as 
prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act,are presented by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required 
to be disclosed under the notified Indian Accounting Standards and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,201 5 
(as amended). 

vi. OPERATING CYCLE FOR CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as perthe Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the 
Schedule III to the Companies Act,20B and Ind AS 1.The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current 
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 
Expected to be realised or intended to be sold orconsumed in normal operating cycle 
Held primarily for the purpose oftrading 
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period,or 
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at leasttwelve months after the reporting 
period 



All other assets are classified as non-current. 
A liability is current when: 

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
It is held primarily forthe purpose of trading 
It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period,or 
There is no unconditional rightto defer the settlement of the liabiHtyfor at least twelve months after the reporting period 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

vii. FAIRVALUEMEASUREMENT 

Fairvalue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at 
the measurementdate.Thefairvalue measurement is based on the presumption thatthe transaction to sell the asset ortransferthe liability takes 
place either: 
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In the principal marketforthe asset or liability,or 
In the absence ofa principal market,in the most advantageous marketforthe asset or liability 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, 
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the 
asset in its highest and best use or by selling itto another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair 
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, 
described as follows, based on the lowest level inputthat is significanttothe fairvalue measurement as a whole: 
Levell -Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
Level 2 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level inputthat is significanttothe fairvalue measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 
Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significantto the fairvalue measurement is unobservable. 

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets & liabilities. Involvement of externa I valuers is decided by the management ofthe 
company considering the requirements of Ind AS and selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether 
professional standards are maintained. 

viii. RECENT ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS 

(Al The Company has adopted, with effect from 01 April 2022, the following new and revised standards, and interpretations. Their adoption has 
not had any impact on the amounts reported in the financial statements. 

1. Amendmentto Ind AS 37 regarding costs that an entity needs to include when assessing whether a contract isonerous or loss-making. 

2. Amendment to Ind AS 109 Financial Instrument regarding inclusion of fees in the '10 per cent' test for derecognition of financial 
liabilities. 

3. Amendmentto Ind AS 1 03 BusinessCombination,Referencetothe Conceptual Frameworkfor Financial Reporting. 

(B) Standards notified but not yet effective 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023, 
effective from 01 April2023,resulting in certain amendments as mentioned below: 

1. Ind AS 1 Presentation offinancial statements:The amendment requires disclosure of material accounting policies ratherthan significant 
accounting policies; 

2. Ind AS 12 Income Taxes: The amendment clarifies application of initial recognition exemption to transactions such as leases and 
decommissioning obligations; 

3. Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies,Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors:The amendment replaces definition of'change in accounting 
estimates'withthe definition of'accounting estimates' 

These amendments are not expected to have any impact in the financial statements of the Company. 

C SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as given below.These 
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. 



I. INVENTORIES 

Raw material,packing material,work in process,stores, tools and dies and finished goods are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever 
is lower. 

Cost of raw material, packing material and stores, tools and dies comprises of cost of purchases. Cost of work in process and finished goods 
comprises direct materials,direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated 
on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also includes all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present 
location and condition. Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on first-in-first-out basis. Costs of purchased inventory are 
determined after deducting rebates and discounts. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated 
costs necessary to make the sale. 

ii. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of cash flows,cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,demand deposits with banks 
and financial institutions and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily 
convertible to known amountsofcash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 
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iii. INCOMETAX 
Tax expense for the period,comprising current tax and deferred tax,are included in the determination of the net profit or loss forthe period. 

Currenttax is measured atthe amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with prevailing income tax law. 

Current tax 
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.The tax rates 

and tax laws used to computethe amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,atthe time of reporting. 

Current taxes are recognized in statement of profit or loss,except when they relate to items recognized in other comprehensive income or 
equity,in which case the tax is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity. Income tax assets and liabilities are presented separately 
in the Balance Sheet except where there isa right of set-off within fiscal jurisdictions and an intention to settle such balances on a net basis. 

Deferred taxes 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 

carrying amounts in the Balance Sheet at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 
reporting date and are expected to apply in the year when the related deferred tax asset is expected to realise or the deferred tax liability is 
expected to settle. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or 
in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in 
equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are set off if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax 
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority. 

iv. FOREIGN CURRENCYTRANSACTIONS 

Functional and presentation currency 
Items included inthe financial statement ofthe Company are measured using the currencyofthe primary economic environment in which the 
entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (lNR) currency, which is the Company's 
functional and presentation currency. 

Transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Realised 
gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Foreign currency 
denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates, and the resultant exchange 
difference is recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss. Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost 

v. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost.AII other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost comprises of the purchase price or construction cost (including non­
creditable/non-refundable taxes), any costs directly attributable to bringing the property, plant and equipment into the location and 
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning 
obligation, if any,and, for assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get readyfortheir intended use, finance costs.The purchase 
price or construction cost is the aggregate amount paid and the fair value of any other consideration given to acquire the asset. 
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Subsequent expenditures related to an item of property,plant and equipment are added to its gross bookvalueor recognized as a separate asset, 
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with them will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can 
be measured reliably.AII other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

An item of property,plantand equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use or disposal.Any gain or loss arising on derecognition ofthe asset (calculated as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the asset is 
derecognized. 

Depreciation method, estimated useful life and residual value 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the Straight-Line Method (SLM) so as to expense the cost less residual values 
over their estimated useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act,20B except in case offollowing assets, wherein 
based on internal assessment and technical evaluation a different useful life has been determined: 

. Depreciation of leasehold land is provided using straight line method overthe remaining period of lease of land. 

Property,plantand equipment which are added or disposed of during they ear, depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis. 

In line with the provisions of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013, the Company depreciates significant components having different useful 
lives as compared to the main asset, based on the individual useful life ofthe components. Useful life for such components is assessed based on 
the historical experience and internal technical inputs. 

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the assetThe assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed,and adjusted if 
appropriate,attheend of each reporting period. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss with other 
gains/losses. 

vi. Intangible assets 

Intangible assets comprise of computer software and is stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment 
loss,ifany. 

Amortization 
I nta ng i ble assets a re a mortised over the usefu II ife of assets, not exceedi ng 1 0 yea rs. 

ComputerSoftware is amortised over a period of three years. 

The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed atthe end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes inthe 
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

vii. Impairmentofassets 

All assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate thatthe carrying amount may not be recoverable.An 
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.The recoverable amount is 
the higher of an asset's fairvalue less (ost of disposal and value in use.Forthe purposes of assessing impairment,assets are grouped atthe lowest 
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of 
assets (cash generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment earlier are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the 
end of each reporting period. 

viii. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is classified as 
investment property.lnvestment property is measured initially at its cost,including related transaction costs and wherever applicable borrowing 
costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are 
expensed when incurred.When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amountofthe replaced part is derecognized. 

ix. TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost net of any expected credit 
losses,ifany. 
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x. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through 
continuing use.A sale is considered highly probable and is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within oneyearfrom the date of 
classification.They are measured atthe lower oftheircarrying amount and fair value less costs to sell exceptfor assets such as deferred tax assets, 
assets arising from employee benefits financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this 
requirement. An impairment loss is recognized for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is 
recognized for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously 
recognized.A gain or loss not previously recognized by the date of the sale ofthe non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognized atthe date of 
derecognition. 

Assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale.lnterest and other expenses attributabletothe liabilities of assets 
held forsale continueto be recognized. 

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet under"OtherCurrentAssets."The liabilities for 
assets held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet. 

xi. FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Initial recognition and measurement 
All financial assets are recognized initially atfairvalue plus transaction costs thatareattributableto the acquisition ofthefinancial asset,except in 
the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs offinancial assets carried atfairvalue through profit 
or loss are expensed through the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: 

For purposes of subsequent measurement,financial assets are classified in four categories: 
o Measured at Amortized Cost; 
o Measured at FairValue Through Other Comprehensive Income (MOCl); 
o Measured at FairValue Through Profit or Loss (FVrPL);and 
o Equity Instruments designated at FairValue through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI). 

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequenttotheir initial recognition,except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for 
managing financial assets. 

o Measured at Amortized Cost: A debt instrument is measured attheamortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 
Theasset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows;and 
The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest 
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) 
method.Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discountor premium on acquisition and fees or costs thatarean integral 
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment 
are recognized in the profit or loss. 

This category generally applies to trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans and otherfinandal assets of the company. 

o Measured at MOCI:Adebt instrument is measured atthe FVTOCI if both the following conditionsare met: 
• The objective of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets;and 
• The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 

Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at fair value 
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income, except for impairment gains or losses and foreign 
exchange gains or losses. Interest calculated using the effective interest method is recognized in the statement of profit and loss in investment 
income. 

o Measured at FVTPL: MPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for 
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL.ln addition, the company may electto designate a debt instrument, which 
otherwise meets amortized cost or MOCI criteria,as at MPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value 
with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Equity instruments which are, held fortrading are classified as at FVTPL. 

o Equity Instruments designated at FVTOCI: For equity instruments, which has not been classified as FVTPL as above, the company may 
make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fairvalue.The company makes such election 
on an instrument-by-instrument basis.The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. In case the company decides to classify 
an equity instrument as at MOCl, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no 
recycling oftheamounts from OCi to P&L,even on saleofinvestment. 



Derecognition: 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset on trade date only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset 
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another 
entity. 

Impairment of Financial Assets: 

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group offinancial assets is impaired.lnd AS-
109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The company recognizes impairment loss for 
trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction using expected credit loss model, which involves use of a 
provision matrix constructed on the basis of historical credit loss experience. For all other financial assets, expected credit 
losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time 
expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. 

xii. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Classification as liability or equity 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual 
arrangements entered into and thedefinitionsof a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value 
through profit or loss. 

Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial liabilities 
carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognized in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss. 

Derecognition 
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. 

xiii. BORROWINGS 

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in 
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. 

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation speCified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or 
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to 
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in 
profit or loss or other gains/losses. 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability 
for atleast 12 months after the reporting period. 

xiv, BORROWING COSTS 
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are 
capitalised during the period oHime that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets 
that necessarily take a substantial period oftimeto get readyfortheirintended use or sale. 

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from 
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. 

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

xv. TRADEANDOTHERPAVABLES 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other 
payablesare presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value 
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 
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xvi. PROVISIONS 

Provisions for legal claims, warranties,discounts and returns are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a 
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. 
Provisions are not recognized forfuture operating losses 

Where there are a number of similar obligations,the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class 
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to anyone item included in the same class 
obligations may besmall. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the 
end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments ofthe 
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.The increase in the provision due to the passage oftime is recognized as interest expense. 

xvii. CONTINGENT LIABILITY 

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an 
outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation thatthe likelihood of outflow ofresources is remote,no provision 
or disclosure is made. 

xviii. CONTINGENT ASSETS 

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits. 
Contingent Assets are not recognized though are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

xix. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Sale of goods 

Revenue is measured atthe fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue is reduced for customer discounts, 
rebates granted, other similar allowances, goods and services tax (GST) and duties collected on behalf of third parties. 

Revenue is measured based on transaction price, which is the fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable,stated net of discounts,returns 
and value added tax. Transaction price is recognized based on the price specified in the contract, net of the estimated sales incentivesl discounts. 
Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for the discountsl right of return, using the expected value method. 

A refund liability is recognized for expected returns in relation to sales made corresponding assets are recognized for the products expected to be 
returned. 

In respect of sale of goods and services where the company participates in tenders, the control ofthe goods is transferred on dispatch and revenue 
is recognized in accordance with the terms ofthe tender. For contracts accepted through tendering process and where separate warranty terms are 
prescribed,these obligations are not deemed to be separate performance obligations and therefore estimated and included in the total costs of the 
products.Where required,amounts are recognized separately accordingly in line with IND AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent 
Assets. 

Export benefit duty drawback 
Incomes in respect of duty drawback in respect of exports madeduringtheyear are accounted on accrual basis 

Interest and dividend income 
Interest income is recognized in statement of profit and loss using effective interest method. Dividend income is recognized when the Company's 
rightto receive dividend is established. 

Claims 
Insurance claims are accounted on acceptance basis.AII otherclaims/entitlements are accounted on the merits of each caseor on realization. 

xx. RE'rIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Short term employee benefits 

liabilities for salaries, wages and performance incentives including non- monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve 
months after the end ofthe period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end 
ofthe reporting period and are measured atthe amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.The liabilities are presented as current 
employee benefits obligations in the Balance Sheet. 



Long term employee benefits 

Defined contribution plans 

The Company has Defined Contribution Plans for its employees such as Provident Fund,Employee's State Insurance,etc.and contribution to these 
plans are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred,as the Company has nofurtherobligation beyond making the contributions. 

Defined benefit plans 

Gratuity: The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined 
benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by 
actuaries using the projected unit credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market 
yieldsatthe end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. 

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan 
assets.This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. 

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the period in 
which they occur, directly in other comprehensive. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the 
balance sheet. 

Changes in present value ofthe defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments orcurtailments are recognized immediately in profit 
or loss as past service cost. 

xxi. LEASES 

Companyasa lessee 

The Company's lease asset classes prima rily consist of leases for Land.The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease,at inception 
of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in 
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses 
whether: 

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset 
(ii) the Company has substantially all ofthe economic benefits from use ofthe assetthrough the period ofthe lease and 
(iii) the Company has the rightto direct the useofthe asset. 

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU'1 and a corresponding lease liability for all lease 
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (shortterm leases) and leases of low value assets. For 
these short term and leases oflowvalue assets, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line basis over 
the term of the lease. 

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments 
made at or priorto the commencement date ofthe lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives.They are subsequently measured at 
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a 
straight-line basis overthe shorterofthe lease term and useful life ofthe underlying asset. 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest 
rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates.The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by 
increasing the carrying amountto reflect interest on the lease liability,reducing the carrying amountto reflectthe lease payments made. 

A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a change in an index or rate used to 
determine lease payments.The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets. 

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash 
flows. 

Company as a lessor 

Finance Lease 

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item are classified and 
accounted for as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between the finance income and capital repayment based on the implicit 
rate of return. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned. 
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Operating Lease 
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. 
Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease except where scheduled increase in 
rent compensates the Company with expected inflationarycosts. 

xxii. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
Rnancial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable rightto offsetthe 
recognized amounts and there isan intention to settle on a net basis,or realise theassetand settle the liability simultaneously. 

xxiii. EARNINGS PER SHARE 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted 
average numberofshares outstanding during the period are adjusted forthe effects ofdiluted potential equity shares. 

xxiv. SEGMENT REPORTING 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM).The 
CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Managing 
Director and Finance DirectoroftheCompany. 

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing welding consumables,coppercoated wires, flux cored wires and welding fluxes and is 
organizationally managed in two units - one in Maharashtra and one in West Bengal.The Company's business comprises of only one segment.lt 
has customers in India as well as outside India.Thus, the Company has only one business segment but different geographical reporting segment 
i.e.,Domesticand International. 

xxv. DIVIDENDTO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS 
Dividend to equity shareholders is recognized as a liability and deducted from shareholders' equity, in the period in which the dividends are 
approved by the equity shareholders in the general meeting. 

xxvi. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit/loss is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any 
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company 
are segregated based on the available information. 

xxvii. CONTRIBUTED EQUITY 
Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a 
deduction,net oftal<, from the proceeds. 

2. SIGNIFICANT JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future 
events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Information about 
Significant judgments and Key sources of estimation made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on theamounts 
recognized in thefinandal statements is included in the following notes: 

• Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets: The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the 
probability of the Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.ln addition, significant judgment 
is required in assessing the impact of any legal oreconomic limits. 

• Classification of Leases: The Company has exercised judgement in determining the lease term as the noncancellable term of the 
lease, together with the impact of options to extend or terminate the lease ifit is reasonably certain to be exercised. Where the rate implicit 
in the lease is not readily available, an incremental borrowing rate is applied. This incremental borrowing rate reflects the rate of interest 
that the lessee would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar 
nature and value to the right of-use asset in a similar economic environment. Determination of the incremental borrowing rate requires 
estimation." 

• Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO): Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include 
mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount rates,medical costtrends,anticipation 
of future salary increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its obligations are 
appropriate.However,anychanges in these assumptions may have a material impact onthe resulting calculations. 

• Provisions and Contingencies: The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in 
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) 37, 'Provisions,Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'.The evaluation of the 
likelihood of the contingent events is applied best judgment by management rega rding the probability of exposure to potential loss. 



.. Impairment of Financial Assets: The Company reviews its carrying value of investments carried at amortized cost annually, or more 
frequently when there is indication ofimpairment.lfrecoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted 
for. 

.. Allowances for Doubtful Debts:The Company makes allowances for doubtful debts through appropriate estimations of irrecoverable 
amountThe identification of doubtful debts requires use of judgment and estimates. Where the expectation is different from the original 
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of the trade and other receivables and doubtful debts expenses in the period in 
which such estimate has been changed. 

.. Fair value measurement of financiallnstruments:When the fair values of financial assets and finandalliabilities recorded in the balance 
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the 
Discounted Cash Flow model.The input to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this not feasible,a 
degree of judgments' is required in establishing fairvaluesJudgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,credit riskand 
volatility. 
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3. Property,PI.nt:.nd Equipment 

Grosslliock- Cost or Deemed Cost 
Bal.nce as at 31 March 2021 
Additions 
Dispo'.~/tr.!nsfer 
Recl.sslfied (Refl!r NOI! 3(v) below) 
Bal.nce as at 31 March 2011 
Additions 
Disposa~nsfer 
Balance anU 1 March 2023 

Accumulatl!d Deprecilllion 
Balanceasal31 March 2021 
Depred,tion for the jl!ar 
Dbpo .. ~! transfer 
B.lance IS aU 1 March 20ll 
Depredation for the jl!ar 
Dispo,al,! transfer 
Balance anU 1 March 2023 

Net Block 

Notes: 

As at 31 March 2011 
As ,t March 

(I) ReIer Note 23.1 lor 'harge <teated against bolfl>'Mng5. 

1,932.10 
10 

(iI) rltle deeds of all immovable properties are held in the mime of the CompafT)'. 

1,682.99 
10 

752 
7.30 

011) The Company has not revalued Its Property. Plant & Equipment., Right of Use Assets and Intangible assets during the year. 

28.06 
27,49 

1,832.82 
.6 

5611 
48.84 

205.64 
210.15 

3733 
42.32 

flv) The CompafT)' doesn't hold any Benaml Property and there Is no proceedings Initiated or pending against the compafT)' for holding afT)' benaml property under Benaml Tfillnsactfon (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made their under. 
(v) lea,ehold Lond has been red.sslfled to righl> 01 use assets. 
(YO Investment Property [Le. Residential Flats - Fully occupied) has been redassifled from Investment property. 

3b Other Inlilnglbl. Assets 

Particulars 
Computer 
Softwa,. 

Gross Block- Cost or Deemed Cost 
Balance as at 31 March 2021 25.20 
Additions 
Disposais I transfer 
IIollnce .... Ul Mardh 2022 :15.20 
Addition; 4.15 
D~posab/trans!i!r 

IIolonce .. at 31 Mardh 2023 19A5 

Aa::umulated Amortization 
IIolon"" .. at 31 Mordh 2021 9.12 
Amortisation for the year 5.32 
Adjustments! amount IMitten off 
Ballance as 111: 31 March 2022 14.44 
Amortisation for the year 5.14 
Disposals! Deletions 
Balonce .. at 31 Mordh 2023 19.78 

NetBlod< 
Balance as lit 31 March 2022 10.76 
IIolonce .. at 31 Mordh 2023 9.67 

Note!: 
During the)'l!ilrno revaluation has been arried out in r&!5pI!ct aflntangible Assets. 
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14.77 243.06 6,04051 1"11 
13.62 258.23 5.740.85 a. 
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Notes to Financial Statements as on and for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

4 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRES 

Movement of Capital work in progress are as below: 
(Rs. In Lacsl 

As at As at 

Particulars 31 March,2023 31 March 2022 

Opening Balance 46.01 114.80 

Add : Addition during the year 0.59 75.54 

Less: Captialized during the year (2.04) (144.33) 

Less: Transfer to Store (9.81) -
Closing balance at the end of year 34.74 46.01 

Notes: 

4.1 CWIP ageing schedule as at 31st Marc:h 2023 

f!.wlar5 "ounl in mY.A fOr a •• rl.II. 
\rot.1 

••••• _.;1_. IWS_r. 
.... tl.n -- S_, 

Project in Prog ress - - - 34.74 34.74 

Project temporarily suspended - - - - -

Total - - - 34.74 34.74 

For capital- work - in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, CWIP completion schedule: 

Particulars 
To be completed in 

Less than 1 'Year '-2 Years 2-3 Years Mor. than :I Y.ar 

CO2 Mig Wire Plant 31.85 
- - -

Others 2.90 
- - -

Total 34.74 
- - -

CWIP ageing schedule as at 31st March 2022 

Particulars 
Amount in CWIA for a p.riod of 

.... otal 

..... ssthan More than 
'IY.ar 'I-2Y.ars 2-:lY.ars :lY.ar 

Project in Progress 9.23 - - 36.79 46.01 

Project temporarily suspended - - - - -

Total 9.23 - - 36.79 46.01 

For capital- work - in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, CWIP completion schedule: 
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5 Investment Property 
IRs. In Lacsl 

Particulars I 
Amount 

Gross Block· Cost or Deemed Cost 

Balance as at 31 March 2021 1519.78 

Additions 8%.75 
Disposals I transfer (0.22) 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 2366.32 

Additions 51.51 

Disposals I transfer -

Balance as at 31st March 2023 2417.84 

Accumulated Depredation -
Balance as at 315 tMarch 2021 -
Depreciation for the year -
Disposal! transfer -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 . 
Depreciation for the year -
Disposal! transfer -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 -

Net Block 

As at 31st March 2022 2366.32 

as at 31st March 2023 2417.84 

Notes: 
a) The Company has no restriction on the realisability of its investment property and no contractual obligation to purchase, contract or develop 

investment properties or for repairs, maintenance and enhancements. 

b) Refer Note No.20.1 (b) for charge created against borrowings. 

c) Investment Property(i.e.Residential Flats -Fully occupied) has been reclassified to Property, Plant& Equipment. 

d) As required under lAS 40 investment in property need to be recognised onthefairvalue.TheCompanyis inthe process of engaging the registered 
valuers for obtaining the fair values of various investment properties and hence the disclosure of this information could not be given. 
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6 RIGHTTO USE ASSETS 
IRs. In Lacs) 

Particulars I 
Amount 

Gross Block· Cost or Deemed Cost 

Balance as at 31 March 2021 -
Additions -
Disposals I transfer -
Reclassified (Refer Note 6.1 below) 6287.35 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 6281.35 

Additions . 

Disposals I transfer -
Balance as at 31st March 2023 6281.35 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Balance as at 31s tMarch 2021 3.11 

Depreciation for the year -
Reclassified (Refer Note 6.1 below) -
Disposal I transfer -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 3.11 

Depreciation for the year 3.42 

Transfer to Revaluation Reserve 156.39 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 163.58 

Net Block 

As at 31 5t March 2022 6283.59 

as at 31 st March 2023 6123.18 

Notes: 
6.1 Leasehold land has been reclassified from Property, Plant & Equipments. 

6.2 The Company has taken Landon lease for lease period ranging from 95 -99years, which is renewable at the end of the Lease 
terms. 

6.3 Refer Note 23.1 for charge created against borrowings. 

6A The Company has amortised Right to use assets on SLM basis for the remaining period of the lease. Since Company has 
revalued its Right to use assets in theyear 2016-2017 through Reserve & Surplus so the proportionate amount of Amortisation 
are directly transfer to Revaluation Reservewithout making anyeffect in the Statement of profit & loss account. 
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7 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
(Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars Refer Note AS at Asat 

No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

INVE1'MENTS ~r FAIR VALUE 'rHROUGH Ol'HER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

A Investments in Quoted Equity Instruments 

201 (31st March 2022 :201) equity shares ofRs.l0 each 1.30 0.70 
fully paid-up in Gee Shipping Co Ltd. 

28 (31 st March 2022 : 28) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 0.09 0.11 

fully paid-up in Mahindra Ufespace developers Ltd. 

Sub·Total 1.39 0.l1li 

B. Investments In Unquoted 

Equity Instruments 

2002 (31st March 2022 :2002) equity shares ofRs.10 each 12.94 1.00 

fullv oaid-uo in The TJSB Bank Ltd. 

1000 (31st March 2022: 1000) equity shares ofRs.l0 each 1.84 0.10 

fully paid-up in Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd. 

Sub-Total 14.78 1.10 

Total (A+BJ 16.18 1.90 

Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments-At Market value 1.39 0.80 

Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments-At Market Value 14.78 1.10 

Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments-At Cost 1.10 1.10 

Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments-At Cost 0.07 0.07 

8 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 
(Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars Refer Note AS at Asat 
No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Rxed Deposits with Banks (maturities over 12 months) 8.1 17.52 14.30 

Security deposits (Unsecured & Considered good) 175.91 182.77 

Total 193.43 197.011 

8.1 Fixed deposit with bank includes fixed deposits of Rs.8.2S lacs (PY Rs.S.12 Lacs) which have been held as Margin Money with bank. 

9 NON CURRENT TAX ASSET (NET) 
(Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars I Refer Note I AS at I As at 
No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Advance Income Tax and IDS Receivables. 63.99 71.23 

Total 63.99 71.23 



10 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Particulars Refer Note As at 
No. 31 Marcl'l2023 

Capital Advances 

Unsecured and considered good 10.1 76.76 

Less: impairment allowances for doubtful advances 

Sub- Total 76.76 

Advances other than Capital advances 

Deposit - Appeals 236.70 

Total 313.46 

10.1 Capital advances includes advance against land of Rs.SO lacs (March 31st 2022 Rs.SO lacs) 

11 INVENTORIES 
(At lower of cost or net realisable value) (Refer Accounting policy Note: 1 {C) {1) ) 

Particulars I Refer Note I As at I 
No. 31 March 2023 

Raw Material 11.1 4,801.78 

Work-in-progress I Semi Finished Goods 936.27 

Finished Goods 2,320.18 

Stock in Traded Goods 133.38 

Store and spares 228.79 

Packing Materials 302.56 

Total 8,722.95 

11.1 The above includes goods -in-transit as under: 

Raw Materials 72.71 

Stores & Spares 0.28 

Total 72.99 

11.2 Refer note no 23.1 for charge created against borrowings. 

11.3 Rs 23.98 lacs (py 2022 Rs. NIL) is recognised as expenses, being written down of inventories to net realized value, 
included in changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and work in progress (Refer note no 33). 

12 TRADE RECEIVABLE 

Particulars Refer Note As at 
No. 31 March 2023 

Trade Receivable 

a) Trade Receivables considered good - secured 12.1 3.06 

b) Trade Receivables considered goods - unsecured 7,124.62 

c) Trade Receivables which have significant increse in Credit Risk;and 164.76 

d) Trade Receivables - credit impaired 170.18 

SubTotal 7,462.62 

Less: Allowances fur Credit impairment 12.2 (207.24) 

Total 7,:m.38 
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(Rs. In Lacs) 

As at 
31 March 2022 

113.79 

n3.79 

236.05 

349.84 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

As at 
31 Marcl'l2022 

3506.69 

852.14 

2,270.86 

102.73 

122.43 

260.69 

7,115.53 

196.39 

2.24 

198.64 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

As at 
31 Marcl'l2022 

58.12 

4,944.05 

512.52 

95.90 

5,610.58 

(95.90) 

5,514.69 



12.1 Refer note no 23.1 for charge created against borrowings. 

12.2 Trade receivables are non interest bearing on terms 30-60 days for domestic customers and upto 
120 days for export customers. 

12.3 The carrying amount of trade receivables may be affected by the charges in the credit risk of the 
counter parties as well as the currency rises as explained in note no 50.1. 

12.4 Trade recevables include receivables from related parties of Rs.1304.23 Lacs 
(py 2022 Rs.358.39 Lacs). 

12.5 Movement in Impairment allowances for Doubtful Receivables: 

Particulars 

As on 1 st April 2021 

Add: Created 

less: Utilized I Reversed 

as on 31 st March 2022 

As on 1 st April 2022 

lUi Trade Receivables ageingg schedille 

Trade Receivables agein schedule as at 31st March 2023 

5 Disputed Trade receivable - which have 

~jmljtj('ant increase in credit risk 

6 Disputed Trade receivable - Credit impaired 

SlIbTotal 2,589.88 4,241.28 

7.82 

296.51 114.81 

G 

95.90 

95.90 

95.90 

207.24 

53.45 

89.61 130.52 7462.62 

7255.38 
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Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st Mardi 2022 

291.27 145.14 90.58 527.00 

81.42 81.42 

2,492.55 2,365.17 144.45 291.27 145.14 172.00 5,610.58 

Total 

12.7 The are no unbilled trade receivables at the balance sheet date. 

13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Rs. In Lacsl 

Particulars I Refer Note I As at I As at 
No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Balance With Banks: 

In current Accounts 13.1 112.27 68.82 

Cheque in hand 106.55 -

Cash in Hand 4.56 16.41 

Total 223.38 85.23 

13.1 Refer note no 23.1 for charge created against borrowings. 

14 BANK BALANCES 01'HER IHAN ABOVE 
IRs. In Lacs) 

Particulars Refer Note As at As at 
No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Fixed Deposits with Banks (having maturity of more than 3 months 14.1 23.66 19.18 

but less than 12 months) 

Unpaid Dividend Accounts 0.93 2.13 

Total 24.59 21.31 

14.1 Fixed deposits with bank includes fixed deposits of Rs.8.14 lacs (py Rs 3.91 Lacs) which have been held as Margin Money with Bank 

15 LOANS (Unsecured & Considered good) 
(Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars Refer Note As at Ant 
No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Loans and advances to related party 15.1 0.03 25.05 

Loans and advances to employees 18.95 14.41 

Total 18.98 39.46 

15.1 Refer note no. 23.1 for charge created against borrowings. 



16 OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Particulars 

Interest Receivable 

Security Deposit 

-Considered good 

SubTotal 

less: Provision for doubtful security Deposit 

SubTotal 

Total 

16.1 Refer note no 23.1for charge created against borrowings. 

17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Particulars 

Advance for supply of goods and rendering of service 

Considered good 

less: Provision for doubtful advances 

SubTotal 

Balances with Government & Statutory Authorities 

Prepaid Expenses 

Total 

17.1 Refer note no 23.1 for charge created against borrowings. 

I Refer Note I AS at I 
No. 31 March 2023 

8.43 

16.1 28.71 

28.71 

-
28.71 

37.13 

Refer Note I As at I 
No. 31 March 2023 

519.57 

-

519.57 

146.21 

17.64 

683.41 

IRs. In Lacs) 

As at 
31 March 2022 

8.52 

22.73 

22.73 

-
22.73 

31.25 

(fts. In Lacs) 

Asat 
31 March 2022 

1,223.21 

-

1,223.21 

325.44 

39.94 

1588.69 

17.2 Balances with Government & Statutory Authorities includes Rs.5.09lacs (Net of provision of Rs.23.58 lacs) of Export Benefit Receivable by 
the Company. 

18 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
IRs. In Lacs) 

I!'II!JIIIIIIII!IJI!'I'nIM 

18.1 Authorised Share Capital 

Equity Shares 

Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 5,00,00,000 1,000.00 5,00,00,000 1,000.00 

5,00,00,000 1,000.00 5,00,00,000 1,000.00 

18.2 

Shares of Rs. 2/- each 2,60,07,366 520.15 2,60,07,366 520.15 

2,60,07,366 520.15 2,60,07,366 520.15 

18.3 Subscribed and 

Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid up 
2,59,88,466 519.77 2,59,88,466 519.77 

Total 519.77 519.77 

G 



18.4 Reconciliation of the number of shares at the beginning and at the end of the year 

There has been no change! movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year. 

The Reconciliation in number of shares is as under: 

Particulars I As at 

I 31 March 2023 

Equity Shares 

Number of Shares at the beginning of the year 259.89 

Bonus shares issued during the year -

Shares cancelled as per scheme of arrangement -

Number of shares as the end of the year 259.88 

18.5 Termsl Rights attached to Equity Shares: 

As at 
31 March 2022 

236.26 

23.63 

-

259.88 

The Company has only one class of issued shares i.e. Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10!- per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is 

entitled to one vote per share and equal right for dividend. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval 

of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders 

are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after payment of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 

18.6 Shareholding Pattern with respect of Holding or Ultimate Holding Company 

The Company does not have any Holding Company or Ultimate Holding Company. 

18.7 Details of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company 

Equity Shares of lis. 2/. each fully paid 

Vidya Rnvest Pvt ltd 63,76,334 24.54% 

Shankarlal Agarwal 20,11,831 7.74% 

Umesh Agarwal 15,67,695 6.03% 

Jyoti Agarwal 15,13,050 5.82% 

Sanwarmal Agarwal 14,17,101 5.45% 

Vitro Commodities Pvt ltd 

63,76,334 24.54% 

20,11,831 7.74% 

15,67,695 6.03% 

15,13,050 5.82% 

14,17,101 5.45% 

16,97,232 6.53% 

G 

18.8 No equity shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts! commitments for the sale of shares! disinvestment as at the Balance Sheet date. 

18.9 No equity shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of 5 years preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared. 

18.10 No securities convertible into equity shares have been issued by the Company during the year. 

18.11 No calls are unpaid by any Director or Officer of the Company during the year. 

18.12 Details of Shareholding of Promoters & Promoters group in the Company. 



PROMOTER 

Shankarlal Agarwal 20,11,831 20,11,831 7.74% 7.74% 

2 Umesh Agarwal 15,67,695 15,67,695 6.03% 6.03% 

3 Jyoti Agarwal 15,13,050 15,13,050 5.82% 5.82% 

4 Sanwarmal Agarwal 14,17,101 14,17,101 5.45% 5.45% 

5 Nirmala Agarwal 11,64,450 11,64,450 4.48% 4.48% 

6 10,88,404 10,88,404 4.19% 4.19% 

7 Sneha Agarwal 4,16,900 4,16,900 1.60% 1.60% 

8 Vidyawati Agarwal 3,61,908 3,61,908 1.39% 1.39% 

9 Payal Agarwal 2,67,443 2,67,443 1.03% 1.03% 

10 Puja Agarwal 2,50,375 2,50,375 0.96% 0.96% 

11 Govind Kumar 5araf 2,17,654 0.00% 0.84% 0.84% 

12 Nikhil Agarwal 1,33,100 1,33,100 0.51% 0.51% 

13 Ranjana Saraf 98,251 0.00% 0.38% 0.38% 

14 Anant Agarwal 55,000 55,000 0.21% 0.21% 

15 Govind Kumar 5araf(HUF) 40,895 0.00% 0.16% 0.16% 

PROMOTER GROUP 

Vidya Finvest Pvt Ltd 63,76,334 63,76,334 24.54% 24.54% 

2 Vitro Commodities Pvt ltd 16,97,232 6.53% 6.53% 

3 Sagar Consolidated Holdings 4,62,649 1.78% 1.78% 

Private Limited 

18.13 The shareholding pattern has been disclosed based on the information shared by the registrar and share transfer agent of the Company on 
the respective balance sheet date. 

19 OTHER EQUITY 
(Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars I Refer Note I AS at 

I 
As at 

No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Securities Premium 19.1 930.29 930.29 

General Reserve 19.2 2,758.37 2,558.37 

Revaluation Reserve 19.3 7454.90 7,778.34 

Capital Reserve 19.4 211.96 211.96 

Capital Subsidy Reserve 19.5 36.19 36.19 

Retaied Earnings 19.6 7377.30 6,550.95 

Other Comprehensive Income 19.7 11.40 0.72 

Total 18,780.41 18,066.82 

Naturel Purpose of each reserve 
al Securities Premium:The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in Securities Premium Reserve. This reserve is 

utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013. 

G 
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b) General Reserve:The reserve ariseson transfer portion of the net profitto general reserve. 
c) Retained Earning:Generally represents the undistributed profitlamountofaccumulated earningsofthe company. 
d) Capital Reserve: represents the amount transferred from capital subsidy reseve, the transferor company persuant to Scheme of Arrangement 

effected in earlieryears. 
e) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) :Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) represents the balance in equity for items to be accounted under OCI and 

comprises of the following: 
(i) Equity Instruments through OCI:The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investment in equity instrument in 

other comprehensive income. 
(iil Re measurement of defined benefit obligations:The actuarial gains and losses arising on defined benefit obligations have been recognised in 

OCI.The amount is subsequently transferred to retained eamingsas per the Schedule III requirement. 

19.1 Securities Premium 

Balance at the beginning and at the end of the year 930.29 930.29 

19.2 General Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Add :Transfer from Retained Earnings 200.00 200.00 

Add: Utilize for Bonus issue (47.25) 

Balance at the end of the year 2,758.37 

19.3 Revaluation Reserve 7,778.34 

(156.39) 

7454.90 7778.34 

211.96 211.96 

SubTotal 7401.89 6,748.18 

less: Transfer to General Reserve (200.00) (200.00) 

Add/(less) : Other Comprehensive income 8.36 2.77 

arising from Re measurements of defined 

benefit I (net of tax) 

SubTotal (24.58) (197.23) 

Balance at the end of the 7377.30 6550.95 

19.7 Other Comprehensive Income 

10.68 0.01 

11.40 

Total 18,780.41 18,066.82 
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20 NON CURRENT BORROWINGS 
(Rs. In lacs) 

Secured 

Term loan from banks 20.1(b) 1,117.01 1175.82 58.81 70.50 

Vehicle loan from bank 20.1 (a) 55.55 58.89 40.34 42.07 

Sub-Total 1,172.56 1234.71 99.15 112.58 

Less: Transfer to current borrowings 23 (99.15) (112.58) 

Total 1,172.56 1234.71 

20.1 Details of Security: 

al Vehicle loans from various banks are secured against hypothecation of vehicles purchased against the 10an.The loans are repayable on monthly 
instalment as pertheterms of loans which are ranging from 36to 60 months.The interest rates are varying from 9.3% p.a.to 12.44% p.a. 

b) Housing loan from bank is secured by way of hypothecation of residential apartments and personal guarantee of promoters. The loans are 
repayable in 144 installments alongwith interest va ring from 6.00 to 9.50% pa 

c) There are no registration/satisfaction of charges pending with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period as on the Balance Sheet date. 

20.2 The Carrying amountofthe Financial and Non financial assets pledged as security for currentand non current borrowings is given in Note 

20.3 There has been nodefault in repayment of vehicle loan during theyear based on the repayment schedule. 

21 PROVISIONS (Rs. in lacs) 

a.Note As at Asat 
Particulars No. 31 March,2023 31 MarCh, 2022 

Provision for Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 43&27.1 56.04 47.55 

Total 56.04 47.55 

22 DEFERRED TAX I.IABII.lTIES (NET) (16. in Lacs) 

Particulars 
AS at Asat 

31 Mardi,2023 31 Mardi, 2022 II·· .. 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 22.1 

Arising on account of: 

Property Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets 372.05 349.93 

Items not reclassified to profit or loss - OCI 6.41 -

Sub -Total 378.45 349.93 

Less: Deferred Tax ASsets 

Arising on account of: 

Impairment allowances for Doubtful Receivables 52.16 24.14 

Provision for Employee Benefits 69.17 22.28 

Provision for on obsolete, non moving and slow - -

moving stock 

Amount deductible on payment basis 16.49 5.07 

Sub -Total 137.82 51.48 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 240.63 298,45 
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22.1 Movement in deferred tax liability/(asset) during the year ended 31st March, 2023 

Particulars Ant CtiargeJ(aedit) ChargeJ(aedit) AS at 

lst4Pril, in Statement Of In Other 31st Mardi, 

2022 Profit 11..055 Comprehensive 2023 

Income 
Deferred tax liability/(asset) 

Property Plant & Equipment & 349.93 22.11 372.04 

Intangible Assets 

Items not reclassified to profit or loss - - 6.41 6.41 

- OCI 

Impairment allowances for Doubtful (24.14) (28.02) - (52.16) 

Receivables 

Provision for Employee Benefits (22.28) (46.90) - (69.17) 

Provision for on obsolete, non moving - - - -
and slow moving stock 

Amount deductible on payment basis (5.07) (11.42) - (16.49) 

298.45 (64.22) 6.41 240.63 

Movement in deferred tax liability/(asset) during the year ended 31st Millrdi, 2022 

Particulars Ant ChargeJ(aedit) Chillrget(credit) AS at 
1stApril, in Statement Of in Other 31st Mardi, 

2021 PrOfit iii Loss Comprehensive 2022 

Income 

Deferred tax liability/(asSel) 

Property Plant & Equipment & 411.52 (61.59) - 349.93 

Intangible Assets 

Items not reclassified to profit or loss - - - - -
0(1 

Impairment allowances for Doubtful - (24.14) - (24.14) 

Receivables 

Provision for Employee Benefits (24.39) 2.12 - (22.28) 

Provision for on obsolete, non moving - - - -

and slow moving stock 

Amount deductible on payment basis (36.07) 31.00 - (5.07) 

351.06 (52.61) - 298.45 

23 CURRENT BORROWINGS (Rs. in lacs) 

Refer AS at AI at 
Plrticulars Note No. 31 Mardl,2023 31 Mardi, 2022 

Secured 

Working Capital loans from Banks repayable on demand 23.1 7,444.47 6,191.52 

Current maturities of long term borrowings 20 99.15 112.58 

Unsecured 

Loans to Body Corporates 23.2 - 155.79 

Working Capital loans from Banks repayable on demand - -
Total 7543.63 6459.90 
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23.1 Details of Security 

Working capital facilities from the banks (fund based and non fund based) are secured! to be secured by first pari passu charge over entire 
currentassets of the Company and second pari passu charge over entire Property,Plant and Equipment (except certain freehold land) of the 
Company. The facilities are also secured by personal guarantees of certain KMPs/Employees of the Company.The interest rates are 6% -8.5% 
p.a.atthe balance sheet date. 

23.2 Unsecured loan taken from related party,Vidya Finvest Pvt. ltd repayable on demand alongwith interest@9%p.a. 

23.3 The above secured working capital borrowings are utilised towards meeting day to day cash outflow requirments for liabilities in normal 
operating cydeofthe business. 

23.4 The quarterly returns or statements of current assest filled by the company with bank or financial institutions are in agreement with the 
books of accounts except are as under:-

HDFCbank, 

ICIClbank 
and DBS Bank 

June 2021 

September 
2021 

December 
2021 

March 
2022 

Trade Payable 
620.13 506.37 113.77 

Reason fOr 

Variance 

Because of 
provisional 

figures 
reported to 

banks earlier 
to 

finalizations 
of quarterly 

accounts. 



24 TRADE PAYABLES 

Particulars 

Trade Payables for goods and services 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises; and 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Total 

24.1 Trade Payable ageing schedule 

Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023 

4 Disputed dues -Others 

Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31st March 2022 

Particulars 

MSME 

2 Others 663.09 

3 Disputed dues - MSME 

4 Disputed dues -Others 

25 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Amount payable for Capital Goods 

Interest accrued and not due on Borrowings 

Interest free deposit from Dealers 

Employees related dues 

Unclaimed dividend 

Total 

667.54 

24.1 1971.08 

2638.61 

Outstanding for fiillowingperiDds fiom due date 
Of payment 

1,078.62 7.83 2.07 

31.20 

7.07 

8.49 

251.20 

25.1 0.93 

298.89 

25.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund at the end of the year. 
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(Rs. in laG) 

AUt 
31 Marcll,2D22 

375.17 

1,753.37 

2,128.53 

1.76 1,753.37 

(Rs.ln lacs) 

AS at 
31 Marcil, 2022 

22.95 

13.32 

201.89 

2.13 

240.28 
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26 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (fts.in laG) 

As at AS at 
Particulars 31 Marm, 2023 31 Marm,2022 

Statutory Dues Payable 167.18 127.40 

Advances Received from Customers 464.58 543.19 

Total 631.76 670.59 

27 PROVISIONS 
(fts.in laG) 

Refer ASat AS at 
Particulars 

HoteNo. 31 Marcil, 2023 31 March, 2022 

Provision for Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 27.1 42.35 38.62 

Leave encashment 27.1 36.62 -
Total 78.97 38.62 

27.1 Movement of Provision (Current and Non Current) 

Refer Note No. -PiIIrticulars 

Ason 1st April,2021 96.92 -
Add: Created 19.21 -
Less: Payment! Reversed (29.96) -
AS on 31 st Mardi, 2022 86.17 -
As on 1 st April, 2022 86.17 -
Add: Created 1332 36.62 

Less: Payment! Reversed (1.10) -
AS on 31 st Marm, 2023 98.39 36.62 

211 CURRENTTAXLIABILlTY(NET) 
(Rs. in Lacs) 

AS It 
31 Marm,2023 

Provision for tax 366.51 510.00 

Less: Advance Income Tax & lOS 448.03 451.81 

Total (81.52) 58.19 

29 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars Refer FOr year ended 

I NoteNo. 31 Marm,2023 31 March, 2022 

Sale of Products (including Excise Duty) 29.1 39,474.79 32,253.11 

Sale of Services - -

Other Operating revenues 

- Export benefits 91.39 8758 

Total 39,566.18 32,340.69 



Revenue from operations (A) 

Excise duty on sale (B) 

Revenue from operations excluding excise duty 

on sale (A - B) 

29.1 Disclosure pursuant to IND As 115, Revenue from contract with Customer: 

Manufacturing 

Welding electrodes 

Welding wire 

Welding consumables 

Trading 

Welding equipment & accessories 

Revenue from Sale of services 

Other operating revenues 

(II) Revenue from contracts with customers dlsaggregated based on geography 

India 

Outside India 

(III) Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated based on type of customer 

Direct Sale 

Through distribution channell 

Intermed 

31 Marm,2023 31 Marm,2022 

39474.79 32,253.11 

- -

39474.79 32,253.11 

31 Mardl,20Zl 

19,185.33 14,721.66 

18,301.05 14,688.44 

1,767.83 1,990.53 

220.58 852.48 

9139 87.58 

39,566.18 32,340.69 

35,160.57 26,720.09 

4,405.62 5,620.60 

39,566.18 32,340.69 

There is no significant financing component in any transaction with the customers. The Company does not have any remaining performance 
obligation as contracts entered for sale of goods are for a shorter duration. All contracts entered by the company are Fixed-price contracts. 
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311 OTHER INCOME (Rs.ln lacs) 

Interest Income 

Deposit with banks etc - Financial assets 26.06 17.68 

measured at amortised cost 

Other Non Operating Income 

Exchange Difference (net) 8028 83.39 

Dividend Income 0.16 

Other Income - Rent 6.00 6.00 

Insurance Claim 0.15 

Balance no longer Payable W/off 20.74 12.21 

31 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (As. in Lacs) 

Plirticulars 

Raw Materials 29,070.12 23,739.59 

32 PURCHASE OF STOCK -IN -TRADE 
(As. in Lacs) 

Particulars R_NoteNo. 
31 Marm,2D23 

Purchases of Stock - in - Trade 218.92 735.17 

Total 218.92 735.17 

33 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS & WORK -IN - PROGRESS 
(As. in Lilcs) 

Inventories ilt the beginning of the year 

Finished Goods 2,234.61 1,630.93 

Stock in Traded Goods 137.79 132.53 

Work in progress 852.14 153.82 

Sub-Total 3,224.53 1,917,.28 

Inventories ilt the end of the yeilr 

Finished Goods 2,320.18 2,204.98 

Stock in Traded Goods 133.38 102.73 

Work in progress 936.27 852.14 

Sub-Total 3,389.82 3,159.85 

Totill (165.29) (1,242.57) 



34 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (Rs. in Lillcs) 

31 Millrch,2022 

Salaries, Wages & Bonus 1,S5S.05 1,714.34 

Gratuity 23.64 21.97 

Contribution to Provident & Other funds S6.70 SO.45 

Staff Welfare expenses 74.90 39.39 

Total 2,043.29 1,856.15 

35 FINANCE COST 
(Rs. in lacs) 

Bank charges 35.4 156.0S 7256 

Total 894.70 572.64 

35.1 a) Borrowing cost capitalized during the year is Rs. Nil (py 2022 Rs. "Nil") 

35.2 b) Interest expenses includes interest on IncomeTaxofRsS.72 Lacs (PY2022 Rs nil) 

35.3 c) Interest expenses includes interest on loan from related parties of Rs.2.55 Lacs (PY 2022 Rs.6.44 Lacs) 

35.4 d) Bank Charges includes Rs.120 Lacs (PY 2022 Rs.NIL), imposed by the T.lSB Sahakari Bank Ltd as prepayment charges on account of closure of 
Cash Credit Nc before expiry of the contractual period. The Company has disputed the matter and gone into Arbitration which is pending as 
atthe Balance Sheet Date. 

36 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES ells. in Lacs) 

Refer Note FOr ~ar ended 
PartiCUlars No. 

3'] Mardi,20n 3'] Mardi, 2022 

On Tangible Assets 36.1 414.S1 410.S2 

On Intangible Assets 5.34 5.32 

Total 420.15 416.13 

36.1 Depreciation on tangible assets includes Rs.3.50 lacs (PY 2022 lacs) for RightofUse Assets. 
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37 OTHER EXPENSES 

(Rs.in Laa) 

Particulars 

Administrative & 

Consumption of Stores and Spares 397.68 359.90 

Insurance 32.34 30.62 

Factory Expenses 118.77 90.66 

Approval & Testing Expenses 111.29 95.86 

Rent 45.65 35.01 

Rates & Taxes 3.46 3.04 

Repairs & Maintenance: 

Building 3.84 4.11 

Plant & Machinery 10.42 36.42 

Others 116.85 101.65 

Carriage Outwards 684.03 658.69 

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure (Refer Note 34.95 17.85 

No. 50) 

Impairment Allowance for Export Incentives 49.89 

loss on MEIS License 4.11 

Bad debts 70.79 6.86 

Payment to the Auditors: 

Audit Fees 7.00 4.00 

Certification I Other services 1.29 

Donations 3.64 

Administrative Expenses 20.51 18.56 

legal & Professional Charges 183.88 153.06 

Retainership Fees 85.48 75.24 

Commission 98.22 43.41 

Advertisement & Publicity 3.72 2.39 

Marketing Expenses 166.92 52.18 

Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 9032 73.41 

Printing & Stationery 14.08 19.67 

Postage & Courier Expenses 17.66 14.20 

Sales Tax Expenses (63.14) 

Sales Promotion expenses 387.29 107.28 

Telephone Expenses 1357 11.47 

Travelling & Conveyance 225.82 126.36 

Miscellaneous Expenses 184.19 134.10 

Total 4,518.43 3,251.14 



38 TAX EXPENSE (Rs. in Lacs) 

PartiCUlars 

CurrentTax 38.2 366.51 510.00 

Deferred Tax (64.22) (52.61) 

T ax expenses for current year 302.28 457.39 

Taxes for earlier years 0.94 (3.95) 

Tax expenses in statement of Profit & Loss 303.22 453.44 

38.1 Income tax has been provided based on the rates mentioned under section 115BAA ofthe Income Tax Act 1961. 
38.2 Reconciliation of estimated Income Tax expense at Indian statutory Income tax rate to income tax expense reported in statement of Profit & 

Loss: 

Particulars 

Profit before income tax expense 

Indian Statutory Income Tax rate" 

Estimated Income Tax Expense 

Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected Income tax 

expense to reported Income tax expense 

Expenses not Deductible 

Effect of Income Tax for Earlier Years 

Expenses allowed on payment basis 

Others 

Income tax expense in Statement of Profit & Loss 

ForYtarended 

1,154.17 1,960.93 

25.17% 25.17% 

29D.48 493.53 

50.92 15.45 

0.94 (3.95) 

(20.85) 

(39.11) (30.74) 

303.22 453.44 

Applicable Indian Statutory Income Tax rate for Financial Year 2022 & 2021 is 25.17% & 25.17% respectively. 

39 EARNING PER SHARE 

31 Mlrm, ZOlZ 

Nominal Value of Equity Share (Rs.) 519.77 519.77 

Profit attributed to the Equity 850.94 1,507.49 

shareholders ofthe 

Weighted average number of equity share 2,59,88,466.00 2,48,49,195.48 

There are no dilute equity shares in the Company. 
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Notes to Financial Statements as on and for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

40 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES It COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR: 

40.1 Contingent Liabilities 

SL.. Particulars 
No. 

A 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

iv. 

vii. 

viii. 

ix. 

x. 

xi 

xvi. 

i. 

Claims/Disputes/Demands not acknowledged as debts-

Customs Act, 1962 (2008-09) - CES"FAT, MUMBAI 

Customs Act, 1962 (2011-13) - CES"FAT,KOLKATA 

TheW.B.Tax on Entry of Goods into Local Areas Act,2012 

(2012 -13 to 2013 - 14 - W.B. Taxation Tribunal 

Central Excise Act, 1944 (2008 - 09) - CESTAT, MUMBAI 

ESIC (DEC 2009 to March 2011) - Industrial Court Thane 

ESIC (APRIL 2011 to OCT 2012) - Industrial Court Thane 

Income Tax Act,1961 (TDS) -(Various Years as per 

Traces) -Rectification with Traces /1.Tax Dept 

IncomeTaxAct,1961- (2016 -17) -CIT (A) -1, Thane 

IncomeTaxAct,1961- (2018 -19) -I. Tax Dept. National 

Faceless Assessment Centre, Delhi 

CGST Act, 2017 (2017 -18) - Commissioner of Central 

Excise (Appeals) 

Bank Guarantees outstanding at the Year end 

271.42 271.42 

212.55 212.55 

6552 

65.52 

546.42 546.42 

7.40 
7.40 

1.45 
1.45 

15.06 

16.23 

58.33 42.29 

4.06 

4.06 

8.91 

91.98 154.23 

40.2 In respect of above, future cash flows are determinable only on receipt of judgements pending at various forums/authorities which in the 
opinion ofthe Company is nottenable and there is no possibility of any future cash outflow in case of above. 

40.3 Commitments 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to re executed on 
Account (net of advances) 
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41 DISCLOSURE OF TRADE PAYABLES AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DMLOPMENT (MSMED) 

ACT,2006,BASEDONTHECONFIRMATIONAND INFORMATION RECEIVEIilY THE COMPANY FROM THE SUPPLIERS REGARDING THE STATUS 
UNDERTHE ACT. 

Particulars 

Principal & Interest amount remaining unpaid but not due as at year 
end 

ii Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of 
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the 

iii Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment 
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) 
but without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

iv Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at year end 

v Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding 
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid 
to the small enterprise 

AS at AS at 

31 Match 2023 31 March 2022 

710.59 377.25 

43.04 2.08 

Dues to Microand Small Enterprises have been determined tothe extent such parties have been identified on the basis ofinformation collected 
by the managementThis has been relied upon by the auditors. 

42 LEASES 

A) The company has certain leasehold land under finance lease arrangements for 99 years which has been reclassified from property, plant & 
equipmentto rightto use assets. 

B) The company has also certain leases of building with lease term of 12 months or less. The company applies the 'Short term lease' recognition 
assumption for these leases. 

43 DISCLOSURE PURSUANTTO INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD -19 'EMPLOYEE BENEFITS' AS NOTIFIED UIS 133 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 
7 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014. 

43.1 Defined Contribution Plan: 

43.1.1 Provident Fund & Employee's State InsuranceContribution 
Provident Fund as perthe provisions of the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. 

Employee State Insurance contribution as perthe provisions of the Employees State Insurance Act, 1948. 

43.1.2 The amount recognized as an expense forthe Defined Contribution Plans are as under: 

SL. 1- ASat AS It 

No. 31 Mard12023 31 Match 2022 

I Provident Fund 72.06 67.58 

II Employee State Insurance contribution 14.57 12.80 
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43.2 Defined Benefit Plan: 

The following are the types of defined benefit plans 

43.2.1 Gratllity Plan 

Every employee who has completed five years or more of service is entitled to Gratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 
1972. The present value of defined obligation and related current cost are measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method with actuarial 
valuation being carried out at Balance Sheet date. 

43.2.2 Risk Exposllre 

Through its defined benefit plans, the company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below: 

INTEREST RATE RISK The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based 
on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit 
obligation will tend to increase. 

SALARY INFLATION RISK Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined 
benefitobligation 

DEMOGRAPHIC RISK This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of 
decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and 
retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit 
obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the combination 
of salary increase,discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not 
to overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis the 
retirement benefit of a short career employee typically costs less per 
year as compared to a long service employee. 

43.2.3 Reconciliation of the net defined benefit (asset)/liability 

Thefullowing table shows a reconciliation from the opening balancesto the dosing balancesforthe net defined benefit (assetl/liability and its 
components: 

.20.22 -23 2021 -.z.z 
206.72 195.81 

Balance at the end of the year 219.44 206.72 

43.2.4 Reconciliation of the Plan Assets 

Thefullowingtable showsa reconciliation from the opening balances to the dosing balances fur the Plan Assets and its components: 

Grattlity - 118.22 98.88 
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43.2.5 Amount recognized in Balance sheet 

Particulars GratuilY 
2022-23 2021-22 

Present value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the year (219.44) (206.72) 

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 121.05 118.22 

Funded Status (Surplus!(Deficit)) (9839) (88.50) 

Net (Liability)/Asset recognized in the Balance sheet (98.39) (88.50) 

Expenses recognized in Profit or Loss 

GratuitY 

2011-23 2021·:12 
14.91 15.85 

43.2.6 Re-meaSUl'l!ments recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 

Particulars GratuitY 

2011-23 2021·22 
Actuarial (gain)! Loss on defined benefit obligation (12.71) (2.49) 

Return on plan assets greaterl (lesser) than discount 

rate 1.53 (0.28) 

Net(income)! Expense for the period recognized in OC (11.18) (2.77) 

43.2.7 Major Categories of Plan Assets 

The Gratuity Scheme is invested in a New Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Plan Policy offered by life Insurance Corporation (LlC). The information on 
the allocation ofthefund into major asset classes and expected return on each rnajor class are not readily available. The expected rate of return on plan 
assets is based on marketexpectations,atthe beginning of the period,forreturnsovertheentire life of the related obligation. 

43.2.8 Asset-Liability Matching Strategy 

The Company's investment are being managed by life Insurance Company and attheyearend interest is being credited tothefund value.The company 
has not changed the process used to manage its risk from previous periods .The Company's investment are fully secured and would be sufficient to cover 
its obligations. 

49.2.9 Actuarial Assumptions 

Mortality Rate 

21122 ·23 2021 . 22 I 

Indian Assured 

lives 

Mortality 

2012 - 14 (Urban) 

Indian Assured lives 

Mortality 2012 -14 

(Urban) 
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43.2.10 The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other 
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market. 

43.2.11 At 31 st March 2023 the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation was 9 years (previous year 10 years). The distribution 
of the timing of benefits payment i.e., the maturity analysis of the benefit payments is asfollows: 

EXpected benefits Pl1Jl1'ent fOr the ,.ar ending on GratuitY 
31 st March 2024 42.71 

31 st March 2025 30.87 

31 st March 2026 16.72 

31 st March 2027 15.98 

31 st March 2028 to 31 st March 2032 273.64 

43.2.12 Sensith,ity Analysis 

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of 
reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period. Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one ofthe 
relevant actuarial assumptions,holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation bytheamounts shown below: 

Piirticulars Gratuity 
2022-23 2021-22 

Effect on DBO due to 1 % increase in Discount Rate (11.54) (11.63) 

Effect on DBO due to 1 % decrease in Discount Rate 13.06 13.24 

Effect on DBO due to 1 % increase in Salary Escalation 

Rate 10.58 1057 

Effect on DBO due to 1 % decrease in Salary Escalation 

Rate (9.67) (9.87) 

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the 
sensitivity of the assumptions shown. 

44 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

As per provisions of section 135 ofthe Companies Act,2013, the Company has to incur at least 2% of average net profits ofthe preceding three financial 
years towards Corporate Sodal Responsibility ("CSR").Accordingly,a CSR committee has been formed for carrying out CSR activities as perthe Schedule 
VII oftheCompaniesAct,2013.Detaiisareas under: 

44.1 

44.2 

2021-22 

Particulars 
IRCash 

Yet to H 
In Cash 

Yet to be 
paid in caSl'i paid in cash 

Amount spent during the year on: 

Construction! Acquisition of any asset - - - -

On purpose other above 34.95 - 16.32 -
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44.3 Disclosure of CSR activities: 

Particulars 
(i) Amount required to be spent by the Company 

during the year 33.00 16.82 

(ii) Amount of expenditure incurred 34.95 1633 

(iii) Excess/(Shortfall) at the end of the year 1.95 (O.49) 

(iv) Total of previous years Excess/(shortfalll (0.49) -
(v) Shortfall from previous year adjusted during the 

year (0.49) -
(vi) Excess spent amount carried forward 1.45 (0.49) 

(vii) Nature of CSR activities Promoting healtcare, Contribution to 

animal welfare PM Relief Fund 

(viii) Details of related party transactions, e.g., 

contribution to a trust controlled by the 
company in relation to CSR expenditure as per 

relevant Accounting Standard 

Ox) where a provision is made with respect to a 

liability incurred by entering into a contractual 

obligation, the movements in the provision 

during the year shall be shown separately 

45 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

45.1 Name of the related parties and description of relationship 

A) Key Management Personnels (KMP) & Director: 
1 Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal-Executive Director & Chairman 
2 Mr. S. M. Agarwal- Managing Director 
3 Mr.O.P.Agarwal- Director 
4 Mr. Umesh Agarwal- Director 
5 Mrs. Payal Agarwal-Executive Director & CFO (Vacated the office from Executive director wef 29.05.2023) 
6 Mr.Anil Kumar Agarwal (Independent Director) 
7 Mr. Amit Agarwal (Independent Director) 
8 Mr. Sujit Sen (Independent Director) 
9 Mr. Milind Parekh (Independent Director) 
10 Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal (Independent Director) 
11 Ms. Nlleema Mahanot (Company Secretary) 
12 Ms. Shivani sharma - Company Secretary (Appointed wef 16.5.22 & reSigned wef 10.03.23) 
13 Mrs. Aditya Jalan - Company secretory (Appointed wef 01.06.223 

B) Relatives of Key Management Personnel: 
14 Mrs. Nirmala Agarwal (Spouse of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal) 
15 Smt. Vidyawati Devi Agarwal (Mother of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal) 
16 Mr. Nikhil Agarwal (Son of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal) 
17 Mrs. Puja Rawat (Daughter of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal) 
18 Mr. Anant Agarwal (Son of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal) 
19 Mrs. Sneha Agarwal (Spouse of Sanwarmal Agarwal) 
20 Mr.Anand Agarwal (Son of San war mal Agarwal) 
21 Ms. Shivika Agarwal (Daughter of Sanwarmal Agarwal) 
22 Mrs. Jyoti Agarwal (Spouse of Mr. Omprakash Agarwal) 
23 Ms. Jyotsna Agarwal (Daughter of Mr. Omprakash Agarwal) 
24 Ms. Vanshika Agarwal (Daughter of Mr. Omprakash Agarwal) 
25 Ms. Malini Agarwal (Daughter of Mr. Omprakash Agarwal) 
26 Ms. Ananya Agarwal (Daughter of Umesh Agarwal) 
27 Ms. Aastha Agarwal (Daughter of Umesh Agarwal) 
28 Mr.lshaan Agarwal (Son of Umesh Agarwal) 

C) Entities over which KMP has Significant Influence: 
29 Anant Business Pvt. ltd 
30 R Shankarlal Sales Pvt. Ltd 
31 Vidya Rnvest ltd 



loan Taken 

Interest on 

Loan (Gross) 

Repayment of 

Loan 

45.3 Summary of Outstanding balances with the related parties 

Balances 

Receivable 

45.4 Key Management Personnel compensation 

2.55 

150.00 

990.78 

150.00 

6.44 

358.16 

For the year ended 

31 MaKh2022 

381.45 

* Post-employment benefits and other long-term benefits related to KMPs is being disclosed based on actual payment made on retirement 
Iresignation of services, but does not includes provision made on actuarial basis as the same is available for all employees together. Further, in view of 
applicability of such benefits only to CFO & CS of the Company, the amount of provision made on actuarial basis are not significant considering the 
nature of operation and size ofthe Company. 
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Terms and conditions oftransactionswith related party's: 

(I) The sales and purchases transaction with related parties are made in the normal course of business and on terms equivalent to those that prevail 
in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances attheyear-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. 

(iil Fortheyear ended March 31 ,2023,the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties.This 
assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related 
party operates. 

(iii) The remuneration of Directors is determined by the Nominations & Remuneration Committee having regard to the performance of individuals 
and markettrends. 

46 SEGMENT REPORTING 

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the 
Chief Operating Decision Maker, in deciding how to allocate resources and assessing performance. Operating segments are reported in a manner 
consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. Based on the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the 
Chief Operating Decision Makerevaluates the Company's performance based on only one segment i.e. manufacturing and trading of 

Sf no Geographical Location AS at 31 March 2023 AS at 31 MaKII 2022 

I) India (Country of domicile) 35,160.57 26720.09 

II) Outside India 4405.62 5620.60 

Total 39566.18 32,340.69 

47 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

Categories of Financial Assets & Financial liabilities as at 31 st March 2023 and 31st March 2022 
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48 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST 

48.1 The following is the comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments that are measured at 
amortized cost: 

31st Mardi 2023 31st March 2022 

carrying 
FairValue 

ca....,ing 
Fair Value Amount Amount 

Financial Assets 

Trade Receivables 7255.38 7255.38 5,514.69 5,514.69 

Cash and Cash 223.38 223.38 8533 85.33 

Equivalents 

Bank Balance other than 24.59 24.59 21.31 2131 

above 

Loans to Employees 18.98 18.98 39.46 39.46 

Other Financial Assets 37.13 37.13 3115 3115 

Total Financial Assets 7559.46 7559.46 5691.94 5691.94 

Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 8,716.19 8,716.19 7,694.60 7,694.60 

Trade Payables 2638.61 2638.61 2,128.53 2,128.53 

Other Financial Liabilities 298.89 298.89 240.28 240.28 

Total Financial Liabilities 11653.69 11653.69 10,063.42 10,1)63.42 

48.2 The management assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables,current borrowings,current loans 
and other financial assets & liabilities approximates their carrying amounts largelydueto the short-term maturities of these instruments. 

48.3 The management considers that the carrying amounts of Financial assets and Financial liabilities recognised at nominal cost/amortised cost in 
the Financial statements approximate their fairvalues. 

48.4 Non current borrowings has been contracted at floating rates of interest, which are reset at short intervals. Fair value of floating interest rate 
borrowings approximates their carrying value subjectto adjustments made for transaction cost. 

49 FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 

The following are the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognized and 
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair value are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an 
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three 
levels offair value measurement as prescribed under the Ind AS 113 "FairValue Measurement".An explanation of each level follows underneath 
the table. 

G 



49.1 Assets and Liabilities measured at Fair Value - recurring fair value measurements 

31 Mirdl2023 

- Mutual fund and 

Alternative fund 

Note: 
No financial guarantee was outstanding as on 31 st March, 2023 

49.1.1 During the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022, there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 fair value measurements,and no 
transfer into and outofLevel3 fairvalue measurements. 

49.2 Explanation to the Fair Value hierarchy 

The Company measures Financial instruments,such as, unquoted investments and mutual funds/bonds at fair value at each reporting date. Fair 
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurementdate.AII assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair 
value hierarchy based on the lowest level inputthat is significant to the fairvalue measurement as a whole.Thevaluation of un quoted shares have 
been made based on level 3 inputs as perthe hierarchy mentioned in the Accounting Policies.The valuation of un quoted equity instrument have 
been valued based on the valuation technique applicable. The valuation of mutual funds/bonds have been valued at the market value as at 
balance sheet date. 

50 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

Financial management of the Company has been receiving attention of the top management of the Company. The management considers 
finance as the lifeline of the business and therefore, financial management is carried out meticulously on the basis of detailed management 
information systems and reports at periodical intervals extending from daily reports to long-term plans. Importance is laid on liquidity and 
working capital management with a view to reduce over-dependence on borrowings and reduction in interest cost. Various kinds of financial 
risks and their mitigation plans are as follows: 

50.1 Credit Risk 
The credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter party failing to discharge an obligation. The credit risk is controlled by analysing 
credit limits and credit duration for customers on continuous basis. Further, in order to manage the credit risk, the security deposits are obtained 
from customers where ever considered necessary. 

On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses an expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss. The Company uses a 
provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. 

a. Trade receivables 

As on 31st March, 2023 

~eingschedule 0-365 dil)'S 866-720 days Above 720 days 
Gross carrying amount 7127.68 114.81 220.13 

Expected credit losses (loss allowance provision) - (153.79) (53.45) 

Carrying amount of trade receivable (net of 

impairment) 7127.68 (38.98) 166.68 
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As on 31 st March, 2022 

Agei'!!!l sChedule OC365da~ 366-720gs AbOve 720 days I 
Gross carrying amount 5,002.17 291.27 317.14 

Expected credit losses (Loss allowance provision) - - (95.90) 

Carrying amount of trade receivables (net of 

impairment) 5,002.17 291.27 221.24 

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision Amount 

Loss allowance on 1 April 2022 (95.90) 

Changes in loss allowance (111.33) 

Bad Debts adjutsed -
Loss allowance on 31 March 2023 (207.23) 

50.2 Liquidity Risk 

The Company determines its liquidity requirement in the short,medium and long term.This is done by drawing up cash forecast for short term 
and long term needs. 

The Company manage its liquidity risk in a manner so as to meet its normal financial obligations without any significant delay or stress. Such 
risk is managed through ensuring operational cash flow while atthesame time maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent position. The 
management has arranged for funding from banks and inter corporate and adopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity monitoring 
future cash flow and liquidity on a regular basis. Surplus funds not immediately required are invested in certain fixed deposits which provides 
Hexibilityto liquidate. 

50.2.1 Maturity Anal~is for finandalliabilities 

A) The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31 st March 2023 

Particulars Within 1 year More than 1 year Jotal 

Borrowings 7543.62 1172.56 8719.19 

Trade payables on demand 2638.61 - 2638.61 

Other finandalliabilities on demand 298.89 - 298.89 

Jotal 10481.13 1172.56 11653.69 

B) The following are the remaining contr actual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31 st March 2022 

Particulars 
Within 1 year More than 1 ~ar Jotal 

Borrowings 6459.89 1234.71 7694.60 

Trade payables on demand 2128.53 - 2128.53 

Other financial liabilities on demand 240.28 - 240.28 

Jml 8828.70 1234.71 10063A2 

* represents actual unamortised contractual cash outflows. 

C) The amounts are gross and undiscounted,and include contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements (if any). 
The interest payments on variable interest rate loans in the tables above reflect market forward interest rates at the respective reporting dates 
and these amounts may change as market interest rates change.Exceptfor these financial liabilities, it is not expected that cash flows included 
in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier, or at significantly different amounts. When the amount payable is not fixed, the 
amount disclosed has been determined with reference to conditions existing atthe reporting date. 

50.3 Market Risk 
Market risk is the risk thatthe fairvalue orfuture cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market 
risk comprises of Foreign Exchange Riskand Interest Rate Risk. 
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50.3.1 Foreign Exchange Risk 

"The riskthatthe fairvalue or future cash flows of afinancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. 
The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's Financial Assets and Financial 
liability towards Trade receivables and Trade Payables denominated in foreign currency. In view of low proportion of export and import, as 
compared to the overall operations, the exposure of the Company to foreign exchange risk is insignificant and thus Company does not enter 
into any derivative financial contracts." 

(a) Unhedged Foreign Currency exposure 

TheCompany'sexposure tororeign currency at the end ofthe reporting period expressed in INR isas follows 

particulars As at 31 March 2023 ISaUl March 2022 

Financial ISsets 

Trade Receivables (USD) 738.22 719.08 

Other Current Assets (Advance to Suppliers) 

- USD 149.82 35.36 

- EliRO 20.06 0.19 

- CNY 11.83 -

Subtotal (A) 919.93 754.63 

Financial Liabilities - -
Trade Payables - -

- USD 8.50 

- EURO 0.52 424.22 

Other Current liabilities (Advance from Customers) 

- USD 247.20 424.22 

- EURO 4.90 33.03 

Subtotal (B) 252.62 465.76 

Net Exposure (A - B) 667.31 288.87 

(b) Sensitivity 

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher!lower change as a result of changes in foreign exchange fluctuation as below: 

Particulars 

Foreign exchange fluctuation - Strengthening of 
INR 5% 
Foreign exchange fluctuation Weakening of INR 

5% 

50.3.2 Interest Rate Risk 

33.37 14.44 

(33.37) (14.44) 

"Interest rate risk is the risk that the fairvalueorfuture cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market rates.The 
company's exposuretothe riskofchanges in market interest rate relates primarily to company's borrowing with floating interest rates. 

The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings and short term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the 
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. During March 31,2023 and March 31,2022, the Company's borrowings at variable rate were 
denominated in Indian Rupee (lNR.)~ 

A) Exposureto interest rate risk 

ISat31 March 2023 Asat31 Marm2022 
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B) Sensitivity Analysis 

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.This analysis assumes thatall 
othervariables,in particular exchange rates,remain constant and ignores any impactofforecast sales and purchases. 

51 CAPITALMANAGEMENT 

sensitivity 
Analysis 

Asat31 Mardi 2023 Asat31 Mardi 2022 

Impact on Profit before tax 

The Company objective to manage its capital is to ensure continuity of business while at the same time provide reasonable returns to its various 
stakeholders but keep ... costs under controLin order to achieve this, requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating 
and business plans that take into account capital expenditure and strategic investments. Sourcing of capital is done through judicious 
combination of equity/internal accruals and borrowings, both short term and long term. Net debt (total borrowings less cash and cash 
equivalents) to equity ratio is used to monitorcapital. 

PartiwlaB 31St Mardi 2023 31st Mardi 2022 

Net Debt 8492.81 7609.27 

Total Equity 19,296.21 18586.59 

Net Debt to Equity Ratio 0.44 0.41 

52 DETAILS OF KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 

Current ratio Current Assets Current 1.53 1.50 1.51% 

liabilities 
Debt -equity Total Borrowings Equity 0.45 0.41 9.11% 

2 
ratio 

Debt service Profit after tax, Interest & 2.53 3.62 -30.16% 

coverage Non cash Lease 
ratio operating Payments, 

3 expense, Principal 
interest, other Repayments 
adjustment if any 

Return on Profit after tax Average 0.04 0.08 -47.11% Decrease in 
equity ratio shareholder's Return on Equity 

equity due to reduction 

4 in Profit Margin 
because of 
increase in Raw 
Material Prices. 

Inventory Revenue from Average 5.00 5.39 -7.39% 

5 turnover operations inventory 
ratio 
Trade Revenue from Average 6.20 5.70 8.76% 

receivables operations trade 
6 

turnover receivables 
ratio 
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Trade Cost of goods Average 8.28 7.50 10.40% 

payables sold & Purchase trade 
7 

turnover stock in Trade payable 
ratio 

Net capital Revenue from Closing 6.76 6.74 0.36% 
8 turnover operations working 

ratio capital 

Net profit Profit after tax Revenue 0.02 0.05 -54.08% Decrease in Net 

ratio from Profit Ratio due 

operations to reduction in 
Profit Margin 

9 
because of 
increase in Direct 
and Indirect 
Expenses. 

Return on Profit before Capital 0.07 0.10 -23.92% -

10 capital interest and tax employed 

employed 

Return on Net gain! (Loss) Average 1.58 0.01 22651.40% Increase in 

investme nt on sale! fair investment Return on 

value changes of Investment due 
11 

investment to Fair Value of 
Investments 
through OCi 

53 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS SCHEDULE III: 

53.1 The Company have not traded or invested in crypto currencyorvirtual currency during the current or previousyear. 

53.2 The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to anyotherperson(s) orentity(ies),including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with 
the understanding that the Intermediary shall: 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(ultimate beneficiaries) or 

b. provide anyguarantee,securityorthe liketooron behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

53.3 The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding 
(whether recorded in writing orotherwise)thatthe Group shall: 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party 
(ultimate beneficiaries) or 

b. provide any guarantee,security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. 

53.4 The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such aS,search or surveyor any other relevant provisions of the Income 
TaxAct,1961': 

53.5 The Company has not been declared asa wilful defaulter by any bankorfinancial institution or other lender in accordance with the guidelineson 
wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve bankoflndia. 

53.6 The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year 

53.7 The Company has not revalued its Property,Plant& Equipmentduring theCurrentor Previous year 

53.8 Write off ofTrade receivables of earlier years amounting to RS.70.79 Lakhs and Impairment Allowance for Doubtful Receivables/Advances 
amounting to Rs.159.27 Lakhs in which 151.45 lakhs pertain to Kolkata Unit. 

53.9 No proceedings has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made there under. 
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53.10 As per the information available with the management, the Company does not have any transactions with Companies stuck off under 
Section 248 of the Companies Act 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act 1956, in respect of Investments in Securities, Receivables, 
Payables,Shares held by Stuck off Company and other outstanding balances. 

53.11 Company has sold lease hold land named as" Sagar" in the FY 2020-21 which wasrevalued by the Company in the Month of March,2015 by 
Rs.1,67,04,930.Atthe time of revaluation the revaluation amount was transferred to Revaluation Reserve and the same was ommitted to be 
reversed in the FY 2020-2021 by the Company and the same is reversed in the current financial year with Retained Earning. 

53.12 The trade receivables, trade payable, other receivables, loans and advances and deposits are subject to confirmation reconciliation to be 
received from the parties. There will not be material changes on account of such reconciliationl confirmation from parties. 

53.13 The Company has reclassified Lease hold land from "Property Plant & Equipments" to "Right to use Assets". The Company has 
started to amortised its Right to use assets taken on lease on SlM basis from the currentfinancial year the detailed breakup of 
such Amortisation is mentioned below: 

Location: Thane 
Period of lease: 99 
Years 

(1) Lease Completion 
Date: 31.07.2060 
No of Years Left: 38 

rs 
Location: Kalyan 
Period of lease: 95 
Years 

(2) Lease Completion 
Date: 30.09.2068 
No of Years Left: 47 

rs 

53.56 5338.99 

94.07 800.72 

5392.55 140.57 139.18 1.40 

894.80 19.23 17.21 2.02 

S4 Previous period figures have been regrouped/ rearranged whenever necessary, to conform to current period's classification in order to comply 

with the requirements of amended Schedule III totheCompaniesAct,2013 effective from 01stApril,2021. 

As per ou r report of even date 
For R. OOKANIA tit CO 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Registration No.322739E) 

Sandeep Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership No.064912 

Place: Kolkata 
Date :25'" November,2023 

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors 

Shankarlal Agarwal 
Chairman & Director 
DIN :01205377 

Aditya Jalan 
Company Secretary 

Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN :01007594 
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GEE LIMITED 

CIN: 199999MH1960PlCOl1879 

Registered OfIice:Plot No. E -1, Road No.7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400604 

Website:http://www.geelimited.com. E-mail: shareS@!!eelimited.com. 

Tel no. 022-25821277, Fax No. 022-25828938 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 62'" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF GEE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2023 AT 03:00 PM AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 

COMPANYAT PLOT NO. E-l,ROADNO.7,WAGLE INDUSTRIALESTATE, THANE-400604,MAHARASHTRA,INDIATOTRANSAaTHEFOLLOWINGBUSINESS THROUGHVIDEOCONFERENCING: 

Ordinary Business: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31 ,2023 together with the reports of the Board ofDirectors and Auditors 

thereon and in this regard,to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,2023 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon be 

and the same are hereby received and adopted: 

2. To appoint Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal ,who retires by rotation as a Director and being eligible for re-appointment,offers himselffor re appointment and in this regard, to pass 

the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section 1 52 and other applicable provisions of the CompaniesAct,2013,Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal, who retires by rotation,be and is 

hereby re-appointed as a Director liableto retire by rotation: 

3. To appoint MIs. R. Dokania & Co. as Statutory Auditors of the Company and in this regard, to pass with or without modification(s), the following as an Ordinary Resolution 

with orwithout modification(s): 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other 
law for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s.R. Dokania & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting 
to be held in the year 2028 on a remuneration of Rs. 5 Lacs for each financial year plus taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred by them in 
connection with the audit of Accountsofthe Company: 
"Resolved further that the Directors of the Company,jointly or severally, be and are hereby authorised to file,execute andlor maintain necessary documents, forms,deeds, 
etc. to bring effect to such appointment." 

Special Business: 

4. Ratification of Cost Auditor Remuneration in this regard,to pass,the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and the relevant rules framed there under,as 
amended from time to time (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force),Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of 
Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty thousand only)for each FinancialYear respectively plus taxes, if any, as applicable and re-imbursementofout of pocketexpenses,payable to M/s.S. 
Chhaparia & Associates, Cost Accountant (Firm Registration No. 101591), who has been appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditor of the Company on the 
recommendation of audit committee to conduct audit of the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed under the Company(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
2014 for the financial year 2023-24." 

RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, all the Directors of the Company or the Chief Financial Officer or the Company Secretary be and 
are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts,deeds, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any 
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications, returns and writings, including any agreements 
related thereto,as may be necessary,proper,desirable or expedient." 

Registered" Corporate Office: 

Plot No E-l, Road No 7, 

Wagle Industrial Estate, 

Thane - 400604, Maharashtra. 

ClN: L99999MH1960PLCOl1879 

Website: www.qeellmited.com 

mail: shares@geelimited.com 

Place:Thane 

Date: 25.11.2023 

For GEE LIMITED 

Sanwarmal Agarwal 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01 007594 

Address: 14 D/A Wing, E­
Regency Park,G.A.Marg, 
Pokharan Road No.2,Near 
Lokpuram Hospital, 
Thane(W)-400607 
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1. The Explanatory Statement pursuantto Section 102 of the Companies Act,2013, setting out material facts concerning the Item No.3 &4 of the Notice is append hereto. 

2. Relevant documents referred to in this Notice shall be made available for inspection in accordance with the applicable statutory requirements based on requests 

received by the Company atshqres@qeelimjted.com 

3. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic and restrictions on movement of individuals at several places in the country, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") 

vide General Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020 and 20/2020 dated April 8,2020, April 13, 2020 and May S,2020, respectively and the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIRlP12020179 dated May 12,2020 ("SEBI Circular'l, have permitted companies to conduct AGM through Video 

Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) during the calendar year 2022 without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In 

accordance with the above stated circulars and in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations,201 S ("SEBI Listing Regulations,,},the Company has decided to conduct its 62""AGM through Vc/ OAVM.The Company has availed the services of National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for conducting AGM through Vc/OAVM for enabling participation of Members, remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM. 

The procedure for participating in the meeting through Vc/ OAVM is explained below. 

4. The recorded transcript of the AGM will be hosted on the website of the Company i.e. www.geelimited.com.postAGM. 

S. The AGM shall be deemed to be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No.E -l,Road No.7,Wagle Industrial Estate,Thane,Maharashtra,400604,as per 

provisions of abovementioned circulars. 

6. As the AGM shall be conducted through VCI OAVM and physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with, the facility for appointment of Proxy by Members is 

not available forthis AGM.Accordingly, proxy form and attendance slip including route map have not been annexed with this notice. 

7. Non-individual Members (i.e., Institutional I Corporate Members) intending to participate through their Authorized Representatives are requested to send a scanned 

copy (in JPEG I PDF format) of a duly certified Board Resolution authorizing their representative(s) to participate and vote on their behalf at the AGM (through 

e-voting), pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at mt.hefpdesk@linkintime.co.in with a copy marked to 

shares@geelimiteci.com 

8. In case otjoint holders participating atthe AGM together,only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote. 

9. Information required pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standard-2, in respect of the 

Directors seeking appointment! re-appointment,is provided in the Corporate Governance Report,forming part of the Annual Report 2022-23. 

10. The Register ofDirectors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in 

which Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act and any other documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statements, shall be 

made available for inspection in accordance with the applicable statutory requirements based on the requests received by the Company atshares@lgeelimited.CO/D. 

11. Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to direct any change of address/bank mandate to their respective Depository Participant. 

12. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/send any change in their address/bank mandate to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent- Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, having its office at C 101,247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),Mumbai,Maharashtra,400083 Tel No.: 022 - 49186270 Fax No.: 022 -

49186060E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linklntime.co.lnWebsite:www.linklntime.co.!n. 

Members may also address all other correspondences to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the address mentioned above 

13. EleclTOnic Dispatch of Annual Report and Process for Registration of e-mailld for obtaining the Annual Report: 

Pursuant to Sections 101 and 136 of the Act read with the relevant Rules made thereunder and Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, companies can send 

Annual Reports and other communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail addresses either with the Company or with 

the Depository Participant(s).ln accordance with the Circulars issued by MCA and SEBI and owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the 

financial statements (including Report of Board of Directors, Auditor's report or other documents required to be attached therewith) due to COVID-19 pandemic 

situation, such statements including the Notice of the 62"AGM are being sent through electronic mode to Members whose e-mail address is registered with the 

Company or the Depository Participant(s). Members may note that the Notice of the Meeting and the Annual Report 2022-23 is available on the Company's website 

www.geelimited.com. website of the Stock exchange i.e. BSE i.e., www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of NSDL i.e. 

bttns:l/www.evoting.nsdl.com. Members who have not registered their e-mail address with the Company or their Depository Participant are requested to register 

their e-mail address with the Register and Share Transfer Agent i.e. Link Intime India Pvt Ltll.in the following manner: 
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For shares held in Physical fann 1.Send Scanned copy of the followIng documents by email to shares@geelimited.com: 
a.A signed request letter mentioning your name, folio number and complete address 
b. Self-attested scanned copy of the PAN Card, and 
c. Self-attested scanned copy of any document (such as Aadhaar card, Driving licence, 
Election Identity card, Passport) in support of the address of the Members as registered 
with the Company 

For shares held in Dematerialized form The Members holding shares in electronic mode are also requested to register/update 
their email address, PAN and Bank Account details with the Depository Participant where 
their respective dematerialised accounts are maintained. 

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

dematerialised form are therefore requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participant(s) with whom they are maintaining their dematerialised accounts. 

Members holding shares in physical form can writetothe Registrar and Share Transfer Agentwith their PAN details. 

15. Members may note that, as mandated by SEBI, effective April 1 ,2019, requests for effecting transfer of securities held in physical mode cannot be processed by the 

Company,unless the securities are held in dematerialized form.Hence,Members are requested to dematerialisetheirshares ifheld in physical form. 

16. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 ofthe Act read with the Rules made thereunder,Members holding shares in a single name may avail the facility of nomination in 

respect of the shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical form may avail this facility by sending a nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH-13 to the 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. The said form is available on the Company's website. Members holding shares in electronic form may contact their respective 

Depository Participant(s) for availing this facility. 

17. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 19"December,2023 to 26" December,2023 (both days inclUSive) for the 

purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

18. Transfer of Unclaimed I Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (lEPF): Pursuant to the provisions of Section 123 of Companies Act,2013 and 

Section 205A and 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has transferred the unclaimed final dividend for the year 2015-16 on due date to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund established by the Central Government. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with companies) 

Rules,20l2,the Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed dividend lying with the Companyon the website of the Company and on the website of the 

MinistryofCorporate Affairs. 

Shares on which dividend remains unclaimed for seven consecutive years will be transferred to the IEPF as per Section 124 of the Act, and the applicable rules. 

19. Further,subject to the provisions of the Act,dividend as recommended by the Board,if declared at the meeting will be paid within a period of 30 days from the date of 

declaration,to those members whose name appear on the RegisterofMember as on 19'" December,2023. 

20. The Company or its Registrars cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or 

bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant of the Members. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of either 

registering bank particulars or changing bank particulars already registered against their respective folios for payment of dividend are requested to write to the 

Companyorits Registrar. 

21. The members whose name is appearing in the Registers of Members I list of Beneficial Owners as on 18th December,2023 i.e. prior to the commencement of book 

closure, being the cut-off date,are entitled to vote on Resolutions set forth in the Notice.Mernbers may cast their votes on electronic system from any place other than 

venue of the meeting (remote-e-voting). The remote e-voting period will commence at 10:00 A.M.on 23'" December, 2023 and will end at 5:00 P.M. on 25th Decernber, 

2023 

22. The Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote. 

23. Mrs. Aditi Jhunjhunwala, Company Secretary, is appointed as a Scrutinizer to scrutinize the votIng and remote e-voting process, in a fair and transparent manner. 

24. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote 

e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the Annual 

General Meeting,a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who 

shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 
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25. The results declared along with the reportofthe Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website ofthe Companywww.geelimlted.com andon the website of the Agency Link 

intime India Pvt. Ltd (Registrar & Share Transfer Agents). The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares 

are listed. 

26. Member who Is desirous of getting any information as regard to the business to be transacted at the meeting are requested to write their queries to the Company at 

least seven days in advance of the meeting In orderto keep the information required readily available atthe meeting. 

27. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd having its office at C 101,247 Park, L.B.S.Marg, VIkhroli (West), Mumbai,Maharashtra,400083 are the Registrar and Transfer Agent for shares 

held In physical form and in electronic/ demat form. The RegisterofMembers is maintained at the Office of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. 

Important Communication to Members 

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 1412020 dated April 08, 

2020,Circular No.1 712020 dated April 13,2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 2012020 dated May 05,2020 and Circular No. 

02/2021 dated January 13,2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time,physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and 

general meeting be held through video conferencing (vq or other audio visual means(OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM 

throughVC/OAVM. 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No.1 412020 dated April 08,2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the 

members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through Vc/OAVM and 

participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 

procedure mentioned in the Notice.The facility of participation at the AGM through Vc/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come firstserved basis. 

This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% ormore shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 

Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend 

the AGM without restriction on account offirst come first served basis. 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 

Act,20B. 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 

amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI (listing Obligations &amp; Disclosure Requirements)Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs dated April OB,2020,April 13,2020 and MayOS,2020 the Company isproviding facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to 

be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating 

votingthrough electronic means,as the authorized agency.The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date 

of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

6 In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 1712020 datedApril13,2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the websiteofthe 

Company at www.geelimited.com.The Notice can also be accessed from the websites ofthe Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India 

Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website ofNSDL (agency for providingthe Remote e­

Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com 

7. AGM has been convened through Vc/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April OB, 

2020 and MCA Circular No.1 7/2020 dated April 13,2020, MCA Circular No.2012020 dated MayOS,2020 and MCA Circular No. 212021 dated January 1 3,2021 .Link 
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THE I NSTRUalONS FORMEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VonNGAND JOINING GENERAL MEETING AREAS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 23" December,20ll at 10:00 AM and ends on 25111 December/2023 at 5:00 PM The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 

for votin g thereafter.The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members I Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-offdate) i.e.18111 December/20n, may cast 

their vote electronically.The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 

18111 December,2023,. 

How. IWGteeledranlcallyuling NSDLe-Vadnggsteml 

The way to vote electronically on NSDLe-Voting system consists oFTwo Step~which are mentioned below: 

Step 1 :Auessto NSDLe-Votinamtem 
A) !.otIin method fpre-Voting and joiningvirlual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demit mode 

In terms ofSEBI circular dated December 9.2020 on e-Voting facili!;,Y provided by Usted Com Dan ies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to 
vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Deposito[), Partitipants.Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and emailld in their 
demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

lagln method for Individual shareholders holding securities In demat mode Is given below: 

Type of lhlrehaldel'l Lagin Method 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL. 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https:/leservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e­
Services home page click on the"Beneficial OwnerRicon under"Login"which is available 
under 'I DeAS'section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. 
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value 
added services.Click onBAccess to e-Voting"undere-Voting services and you will be able 
to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand 
you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https:/leservlces.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS PortalB or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeblldeasDirectRea.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Votlng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https:l/www.evotinq.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon BLogin" which is available 
under 'Sharenolder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 
your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
PasswordlOTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e­
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will 
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e­
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

4. SnareholderslMembers can also download NSDL Mobile App"NSDLSpeede"fadlity by 
scanning the OR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile Ap is ava liable on 

" App Store Google Ploy m. 1m 
L:I _ . . it--lI .. 
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Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user id and 

password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

h!!Qs;LLweb.cdslindla.comLm)!easILhomeL!Qgin or www.cdslindia.com and clid on 

t:lew Snlem M~asi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting Menu. 

The Menu will have links ofe-Voting service providerLe.NSDL.Clickon NSDL to cast your 

vote. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

1!lW;lI:t!.e.b,tQ~linQi~'!:QmLml!e.~~iLBe.gi~tiQ!lIEa~iRe.gi~t!iltiQ!l 

4. Alternatively, the user can diredly access e-Voting page by providing demat Account 

Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com hQme l1age.!he mtem will 

authenticate the user b:r: sending OTP on rggistered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

de.1IW A!;~QYDt Afi~[ ~yccessful ilytb~Dli~tlQD. yg[ will ~ RWilk!.! IID~ fi1[ tb~ 
[~I!edive ~~i,~,t:lSl2!.wb~re. the. ~VQling i~ in l![Qgre.n, 

Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
through their depository participants Depository Participant registered with NSDUCDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you 

will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDUCDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 

feature. Click on company name or e-Votlng service provider I.e. NSDL and you will be 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to use Forget User 10 and Foroet Password OlltiOn available at above mentioned website. 

Helpdeskfor Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can con tad NSDL helpdesk by sending a request 
at evoting@nsdl,co.lnorcallattollfreeno.:1800 1 020 990 and 18002244 30 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL 
Members facing any technical issue in login can contadCDSLhelpdeskbysending a request 
at hell1!lesk.evotlng~slindia.com or contad at 022- 23058738 or022-23058542-43 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities In physical mode. 

Howto Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: httos;lLwww,evQting,nsdlmm/ e.ither ()!! a Pe.rsQnal Computer Qr Qn a 
mQbile, 

2. Once the home page ofe-Voting system is launched,clickon the icon"Login"which isavailable under 'Shareholder/Member' section. 
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 10, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screenAltematively, if you are registered for 

NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in athttosi/mrvices,nsQl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login, Once you loa-in toNSDL eservicesafterusing your loa-in qec!entials, 
dickone-VotingandyoucanproceedtoSteD2i,e.CastyourVQteelectronicaltr. 

4. Your User 10 details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physicala) Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL. 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 
12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL. 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12*'*******'**** then your user ID is 
12*************-

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 
101456 then user ID is 101456001'*' 
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 
a) If you arealreadyregistered fore-Voting,thenyou can useryourexisting password to login and castyourvote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial password' which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
'initial password',you need to enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 
(i) If your emaillD is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 'initial password' is communicated to you on your emaillD. Trace the email 

sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is 
your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 
'User ID' and your 'initial password'. 

(ii) If your emaillD is not registered,please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve orhave not received the" Initial password" or have forgotten your password: 
a) Clickon"fQ[got User ()etajis/PasSWQrd7"(lfvoy areholdjng shares jn voyrdemataccoyntwjth NSDL orCDSU option available on www.evotjng.ns!ll.com. 
bl Phvsical User Reset Password? "(If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 

number,your PAN,vour name and your registered address etc. 
d) Members can also use the orp (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system ofNSDL. 

7. Afterentering your password,tickon Agree to"Terms and Conditions'byselecting on the check box. 

8. Now,you will have to clickon"Login"button. 

9. Afteryou click on the"Login"button,Home page ofe-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Castyourvote electronically and loin General Meeting on NSDL e-Votlng system, 

Howto cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system1 

1. Aftersuccessfullogin at Step 1 ,you will be ableto see all the companies"EVEN"in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active 
status. 

2. Select"EVEN" of company for which you wish to castyourvote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual 
meeting, you need to clickon"Vc/OAVM"link placed under"Join Meeting~ 

3. Nowyou are readyfor e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and clickon"Submit' and 
also"Confirm'when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation,the message"Vote castsuccessfully'will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printoutofthe votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm yourvote on the resolution,you will not be allowed to modifyyourvote. 

General Guidelinesfor shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals,HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer bye-mail to 
aditijhunjhunwala23@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.ln.lnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their 
Board Resolution /Powerof Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their 
login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the "Eorgot User OetailslPasswordr or 
"Physical User Reset password7"0ption available on www.evoting.nsdl.comtoresetthepassword. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 
section ofwww.evoting.nsdl.com orcaliontolifreeno.:18001020990and18002244300rsendarequesttoMR.ANUBHAVSAXENAatevoting@nsdl.co.in 
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of email ids for e-voting for the 
resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self anested 
scanned copy of PAN card),AADHAR (self anested scanned copy of AadharCard) by email to shares@geellmited.com 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode,please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLiD or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name,client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self anested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to shares@geelimited.com.lfyou are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode,you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) I.e. Login method fore-Voting and joining virtual 
meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 
documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9.2020 on e-Voting facilitv provided by Listed Companies. Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number 
and emaillD correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facilitv. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting. 
2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through Vc/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e­

Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,shall be eligibletovotethrough e-Voting system in the AGM. 
3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.However,theywili not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 
4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person 

mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH Vc/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps 
mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of"VC/OAVM link" placed under"Join meeting" menu against 
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for Vc/OAVM will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e­
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last 
minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices orTablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudioNideo loss 
due to Fluctuation in their respective network.lt is therefore recommended to use StableWi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5. Shareholders, who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio 
number,email id,mobile number at shares@geelimited.com.Thesamewili be replied by the companysuitably. 

6. Shareholders are requested to send in their questions at shares@geelimited.com on or before 22" December,2023.The same will be taken up at the AGM and 
answered by concerned Directors and/ or Senior Management Personnel. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT 10 SECTION 102 OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The followIng Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,2013 ("Act"l,sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item 

No.4 of the accompanying Notice dated November 25"',2023: 

Item No. 4: 

Ratification of Cost Auditor Remuneration: 

The Board of Directors has approved the appointment of Mis. S. Chhaparia & Associates (Firm Registration No. 102189) as the Cost Auditors of the Company at a 

remuneration ofRs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty thousand Only) for FinancialYear 2023-24 plus out of pocket expenses.ln accordance with the provisions of Section 148 ofthe Act, 

read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor has to be ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, 

consent of the Members is sought for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and 

their relatives are concerned or interested,financiallyorotherwlse,in the Resolution at Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice. 

The Board recommends the passing of this Resolution at Item No.4 of the accompanying Notice in the interests of the Company. 

G 



G 
~,!!ELD 

TRUST 

Notes: 



G 
GWELD 
SEAL OF TRUST 

GEE LIMITED 

(IN: L99999MH 1960PLCOl1879 
Registered Office : Plot No. E-1, Road No. 7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane -400 604 
Website: www.geelimited.com I Email: shares@geelimited.com. 
Tel. No.: +91 222582 1277 I Fax No.: +91 22 2582 8938 
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